
CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL 

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2015- 7:00PM 

CITY HALL ANNEX 
520 MAIN STREET 

AGENDA 

I. CALL PUBLIC HEARING TO ORDER-7:00PM 

A. Cedar Tree CID 
A public hearing to receive public input regarding the proposed Cedar Tree Community 
Improvement District and Tax Increment Financing Redevelopment Plan that will be 
utilized to fund improvements to the Cedar Tree Shopping Center, generally located west 
oflnterstate 49 and north of Highway 58. 

B. Grand Hill CID 
A public hearing to receive public input regarding the proposed Grand Hill Community 
Improvement District that will be used to fund improvements to the sewer system and 
establish an additional property tax to pay for said improvements. The Grand Hill 
subdivision is generally located east oflnterstate 49 and south of 1551

h. 

II. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING 

III. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

V. ROLLCALL 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of the 
Council may ask for an item to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and separate 
action. 

A. Motion approving the minutes of the September 8, 2015, City Council regular meeting 
and September 15.2015. City Council special meeting. 

Page 9 

B. Motion approving the August 2015 Police Judge's Report. 

Page 15 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



C. Motion approving closing the 400 block of Main Street between Walnut and Ella on 
Satmday, October 17,2015. from 5:00-10:00 PM for a street dance with live band. 

Richard Smith, representing the Main Street Merchants Association, has requested the 
street closure for a dance. He said he has communicated with the business owners along 
the street and they are fine with this closure. 

VII. PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

A. Brad Kelley (16708 Spring Valley Rd)- water disconnection policy. 

B. Christina Schleich (202 Sunrise)- high water bill. Water service is in the name of Jackie 
Cox. 

C. Ed Fleetwood (111 Carnegie) - handicapped parking. 

VIII. ORDINANCES 

A. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-76: 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 34. ARTICLE I, SECTION 34-5 
"REQUIREMENTS FOR PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS ALO G ROADS AND STREETS." 
CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE III, SECTION 34-65 "BOND REQUIRED FOR 
EXCAVATION OF RIGHT -OF-WAY" OF THE BEL TON UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AND AMENDING CHAPTER 19, 
ARTICLE I. SECTION 19-5 ''REQUIREMENTS FOR PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS 
ALONG ROADS AND STREETS" OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF BELTON, MIS OURJ. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 29 0 Pass 0Fail 

B. Motion approving first reading ofBill No. 2015-77: 
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE TAX 
INCREMENT FINANCING COMMISSION OF BELTON. MISSOURI, ADOPTING 
THE CEDAR TREE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN: 
DESIGNATING I-49 INVESTORS, L.L.C. AS THE DEVELOPER OF THE 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH I-49 
INVESTORS. L.L.C. FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PLAN. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 39 0 Pass 0Fail 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



C. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-78: 
APPROVING AND DESIGNATING REDEVELOPMENT PROJEC l OF THE 
CEDAR TREE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AS A 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 
THEREIN. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 59 0 Pass 0Fail 

D. Motion approving first reading ofBill No. 2015-79: 
APPROVING THE PETITION TO ESTABLISH THE CEDAR TREE COMMUNITY 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, GENERALLY LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF I-49 AND 58 HIGHWAY, IN BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MI OURI; 
DETERMINING THAT THE DISTRICT AREA IS A BLIGHTED AREA: 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY, I-49 INVESTOR , L.L.C. AND THE DISTRICT: AND 
DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO REPORT THE CREATION OF THE DISTRICT 
TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 65 0 Pass 0 Fail 

E. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-80: 
APPROVING THE PETITION TO ESTABLISH THE GRAND HILL COMMUNITY 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT; ESTABLISHING THE GRAND HILL COMMUNITY 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF THE SOUTH 
OUTER ROAD OF INTERSTATE 49 ALONG GRAND STREET AND HILL STREET, 
ALL IN THE CITY OF BELTON, MJSSOURI; AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK 
TO REPORT THE CREATION OF THE DISTRICT TO THE MISSOURI 
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 77 0 Pass 0Fail 

F. Motion approving first reading ofBill No. 2015-81: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
BELTON AND AR VEST BANK AT LOT 5 OF CREST PLAZA TO PARTICIPATE IN 
THE MARKEY REGIONAL DETENTION PROGRAM. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 89 0 Pass 0Fail 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



G. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-82: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A POLE 
SIGN FOR TEXAS ROADHOU E. ON PROPERTY ZONED C-2 (GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL), AND LOCATED AT 228 PECULIAR DRIVE, BELTON, 
MISSOURI. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 99 D Pass 0Fail 

H. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-83: 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 2015-4119 AFTER PROPER 
PROCEDURAL DUE PROCESS AND PUBLIC HEARING NOTICES, AND 
APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY'S ZONING MAP, FROM R-1 
(SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-3 (MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL), FOR 
A 1.0-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF MINNIE 
A VENUE, JUST EAST OF LILLARD A VENUE, ADDRESSED AS 600 MINNIE 
A VENUE. IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY.:MISSOURI. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 107 D Pass 0Fail 

I. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-84: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR CARNEGIE VILLAGE 
SECOND PLAT, A REPLAT OF LOT 1, BEING A 13.4-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, 
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF M0-58 HIGHWAY, EAST OF MO-Y 
illGHWA Y. IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY. MISSOURI. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 115 D Pass 0Fail 

J. Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-85: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR CARNEGIE 
VILLAGE, A SENIOR AND ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY, ON A 13.4-ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF M0-58 IDGHWA Y, EAST 
OF MO-Y HIGHWAY, CITY OF BELTON. CASS COUNTY. MISSOURI. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 123 D Pass 0Fail 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



IX. RESOLUTIONS 

X. 

XL 

XII. 

XIII. 

XIV. 

XV. 

A. Motion approving Resolution R2015-40: 
A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE REGIONAL MULTI-HAZARD MITIGATION 
PLAN. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 131 D Pass 0Fail 

B. Motion approving Resolution R2015-41: 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BELTON CITY COUNC L APPOINTING MEMBERS TO 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BELTON/RAYMORE INTERCHANGE 
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 145 D Pass 0Fail 

C. Motion approving Resolution R2015-42: 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE LANDMARK 
STRUCTURES I. LP CONTRACT NUMBER 464-5710-495-7117 ELEVATED 
WATER STORAGE TANK. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 149 D Pass 0Fail 

D. Motion approving Resolution R2015-43: 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF TWO REPLACEMENT V
PLOWS FROM AMERICAN EQUIPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,924.00 WITH 
FUNDS BUDGETED FOR THE VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 
ACCOUNT. 

Paperwork attached. 

Page 157 0Pass 0Fail 

CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

MOTIONS 

OTHER BUSINESS 

ADJOURN 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



SECTION IV 
A 



MINUTES OF THE 
BELTON CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 
CITY HALL ANNEX 

520 MAIN STREET, BELTON, MISSOURI 

Mayor Davis called the regular meeting to order at 7:00P.M. 

Councilman Van Winkle led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Councilmen present: Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilmen Gary Lathrop, Scott VonBehren, Jeff Fletcher, 
Bob Newell, Tim Savage, Chet Trutzel, and Dean Van Winkle. Absent: Councilman Al Hoag. Also 
present were Megan McGuire, City Attorney; Ron Trivitt, City Manager; and Andrea Cunningham, 
Executive Secretary. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Councilman Lathrop moved to approve the consent agenda consisting of a motion approving the 
minutes of the August 25, 2015, City Council regular meeting; and a motion approving the 
Kansas City Metropolitan Crime Commission's Crime Stoppers annual contract for the Police 
Department. Councilman Von Behren seconded. All present voted in favor. Councilman Hoag 
absent. Consent agenda approved. 

PERSONAL APPEARANCES: 

Paul and Josh Fyffe (1207 Mesa Dr), Boy Scout Troop 510. They informed the council there will be 
a cardboard campout/food drive at HyVee Saturday and Sunday, September 12-13, benefitting Heart 
N Hand. This will be 4th year they've collected donations of food and money for Heart N Hand. Last 
year the Mayor challenged the City Council to donate $1/boy scout. He encouraged the council to do 
that again. Councilman Van Winkle gave a $35 donation to be an honorary boy scout. Councilman 
Trutzel gave a $20 donation to be an honorary boy scout. 

ORDINANCES: 

Mayor Davis moved to approve the amendment of Bill No. 2015-66. The first reading was passed 
on August 25, 2015, but the City Attorney made changes to Section 3 of the ordinance. Councilman 
Von Behren seconded. All present voted in favor. Councilman Hoag absent. Motion carried. 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary, gave the final reading of Bill No. 2015-66, as amended: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A DIGITAL 
MONUMENT SIGN FOR TRANSWEST TRUCK TRAILER & RV, ON PROPERTY 
ZONED C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL), AND LOCATED AT 17327 S. OUTER ROAD, 
BELTON, MISSOURI. Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman Trutzel. The 
Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 8, Councilmen Newell, Savage, Fletcher, 
Mayor Davis, Councilmen Trutzel, VanWinkle, Lathrop and VonBehren; Noes: None; Absent: 1, 
Councilman Hoag. Bill No. 2015-66 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance 
No. 2015-4134, subject to Mayoral veto. 



Mayor Davis moved to approve the amendment of Bill No. 2015-68. The first reading was passed 
on August 25, 2015, but the City Attorney made changes to Article 21 of the agreement. 
Councilman Von Behren Lathrop. All present voted in favor. Councilman Hoag absent. Motion 
carried. 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary, gave the final reading of Bill No. 2015-68, as amended: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE CONTRACT WITH SAK CONSTRUCTION, LLC 
FOR THE CURED IN PLACE PIPE TECHNOLOGY (CIPP) 18-INCH SANITARY SEWER 
LINING PROJECT FROM CLEVELAND TO CAMBRIDGE IN A NOT TO_EXCEED 
AMOUNT OF $185,540.25. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Van 
Winkle. The Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 8, Councilmen Newell, 
Savage, Fletcher, Mayor Davis, Councilmen Trutzel, VanWinkle, Lathrop and VonBehren; Noes: 
None; Absent: 1, Councilman Hoag. Bill No. 2015-68 was declared passed and in full force and 
effect as Ordinance No. 2015-4135, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary, gave the final reading of Bill No. 2015-69: AN 
ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY'S ZONING MAP, FROM 
M-1 (LIGHT MANUFACTURING) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL), FOR A 2.28-
ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED ON SOUTH PECULIAR DRIVE, JUST NORTH OF 
CUNNINGHAM INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, 
MISSOURI. Presented by Councilman Lathrop, seconded by Councilman Savage. The Council was 
polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 8, Councilmen Newell, Savage, Fletcher, Mayor 
Davis, Councilmen Trutzel, VanWinkle, Lathrop and Von Behren; Noes: None; Absent: 1, 
Councilman Hoag. Bill No. 2015-69 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance 
No. 2015-4136, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary, gave the final reading of Bill No. 2015-70: AN 
ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF TEXAS ROADHOUSE, A 
RESTAURANT DEVELOPMENT, LOCATED ON A 2.28-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, 
LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF PECULIAR DRIVE, DIRECTLY NORTH OF 
CUNNINGHAM INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, 
MISSOURI. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Newell. The Council was 
polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 8, Councilmen Newell, Savage, Fletcher, Mayor 
Davis, Councilmen Trutzel, VanWinkle, Lathrop and Von Behren; Noes: None; Absent: 1, 
Councilman Hoag. Bill No. 2015-70 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance 
No. 2015-4137, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary, gave the final reading of Bill No. 2015-71: AN 
ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR TEXAS 
ROADHOUSE, A RESTAURANT DEVELOPMENT, ON A 2.28-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, 
LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF PECULIAR DRIVE, DIRECTLY NORTH OF 
CUNNINGHAM INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, 
MISSOURI. The council asked Mr. Jay Leipzig when Texas Roadhouse planned to open. He said 
February 2016. Presented by Councilman Fletcher, seconded by Councilman Van Winkle. The 
Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 8, Councilmen Newell, Savage, Fletcher, 
Mayor Davis, Councilmen Trutzel, VanWinkle, Lathrop and VonBehren; Noes: None; Absent: 1, 
Councilman Hoag. Bill No. 2015-71 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance 
No. 2015-4138, subject to Mayoral veto. 



RESOLUTIONS: 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary, read Resolution R2015-39: A RESOLUTION 
APPROVING TASK AGREEMENT #2 WITH WIEDENMANN FOR THE MULLEN ROAD 
WATER MAIN RELOCATION IN THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $68,943.00. 
Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Fletcher. Vote on the resolution was 
recorded and all present voted in favor. Councilman Hoag absent. Resolution passed. 

MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS: 

September 11-12 is the Fall Festival. There will be over 110 vendors. The weather is supposed to be 
nice this weekend. Contact Sally Smith if you'd like to volunteer. 

Mayor Davis moved to appoint Councilman Chet Trutzel as the Planning Commission Councilman 
liaison. Councilman Von Behren seconded. Councilman Savage said the commission changed the 
time to 6:00pm and he can't make it at that time. He said he enjoyed his time on the commission, 
he simply can't make the new time. All present voted in favor. Councilman Hoag absent. Motion 
carried. 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: 

The Missouri Municipal League annual conference is in Kansas City September 20-23. There's a 
council meeting on the 22"d. We will decide next week if we need to cancel the council meeting. 

At 7:16P.M., Councilman Newell moved to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining 
to leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body, according to Missouri 
Statute 610.021.2; and to discuss matters pertaining to Legal Actions, according to Missouri Statute 
610.021.1, and that the record be closed. Councilman Fletcher seconded. The following vote was 
recorded: Ayes: 8, Mayor Davis, Councilmen Savage, Newell, Von Behren, Fletcher, Lathrop, 
Trutzel, and VanWinkle; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Councilman Hoag. 

The Council returned from executive session at 7:32P.M. 

Being no further business, Councilman Savage moved to adjourn at 7:32P.M. Councilman Newell 
seconded. All voted in favor. Meeting adjourned. 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary Jeff Davis, Mayor 



MINUTES OF THE 
BELTON CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 
CITY HALL ANNEX 

520 MAIN STREET, BELTON, MISSOURI 

Mayor Davis called the special meeting to order at 7:00P.M. 

Councilmen present: Mayor Jeff Davis, Jeff Fletcher, Scott VonBehren, Dean Van Winkle, Chet 
Trutzel, Bob Newell, Al Hoag, and Gary Lathrop. Councilmen absent: Tim Savage. Also present 
were Megan McGuire, City Attorney; Ron Trivitt, City Manager; Andrea Cunningham, Executive 
Secretary. 

At 7:01 P.M., Councilman Hoag moved to enter Executive Session to discuss matters 
pertaining to leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body, according 
to Missouri Statute 610.021.2; and to discuss matters pertaining to Legal Actions, according to 
Missouri Statute 610.021.1, and that the record be closed. Councilman Newell seconded. The 
following vote was recorded: Ayes: 8, Mayor Davis, Councilmen Hoag, Newell, Von Behren, 
Fletcher, Lathrop, Trutzel, and Van Winkle; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Councilman Savage. Motion 
carried. 

The Council returned from executive session at 7:32P.M. and the special meeting was adjourned. 

Andrea Cunningham, Executive Secretary Jeff Davis, Mayor 



SECTION IV 
B 



DOCKET REPRESENTS A TRUE AND ACCURATE COPY 
OF COURT PROCEEDINGS HELD 

COURT DATES: 8/5/15; 8/12/15; 8/19/15; 8/26/15 

9/2/15 
DATE 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH COURT OPERATING RULE 4.29 
THE ATTACHED MUNICIPAL DIVISON SUMMARY 
REPORT FOR MONTH OF AUGUST 2015 WAS 
PRESENTED AND REVIEWED BY CITY COUNCIL AS 
REQUIRED 

CITY CLERK DATE 



-1-
My Filed Or Closed Cases listing 
Belton 

9/2/2015 9:45:12 AM 

To1tals For Filed Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Posted Fee Totals For Transaction Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Violations By Filed Date 
City Ordinance 207 

IPMC CODE 7 

MOVING TRAFFIC 414 

Parking 1 ----.. ----------~---------------~-----~-~-----------------~---------· -----~--------~------------------------------------------------------
Traffic 123 

Total Violations Filed: 752 

Violations Completed-Paid Fines By Filed Date 
CL-CLOSED FOUND GUILTY 

City Ordinance 16 
------------------------------------------·------------~----------·-----~---~-----------------------~-----------------------------------------

MOVING TRAFFIC 116 

--------~~rki~~------------------·--------------------------------------------------------------------·--------------
Traffic 50 

CL 

Total Violations Completed-Paid Fines: 

Violations Completed-Before Judge By Filed Date 
CL-CLOSED FOUND GUILTY 

City Ordinance 94 

183 

183 

--------------------------------------~---- .. · ------~-------------------------------------------------~-~--------------------- .. -------------------------~-----------------

IPMC COIDE 

MOVING TRAFFIC 76 

-----------~~rking ----------------------------------------·-------------------------------------·-----------··--------------
Traffic 115 

UNUSED 2 

CL 289 

DC-Dismissed by Complaintant 

l NC()!~)f;.-IHS\SY~;-;f.f\1\bx . i ~~( l i;.;. p,]qe 1 of 7 



1-
My Filed Or Closed Cases Listing 
Belton 
9/2/2015 9:45:12 AM 

Totals For Filed Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Posted Fee Totals For Transaction Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Violations Completed-Before Judge By Filed Date 
City Ordinance 4 

---~--------.... .-... -----~--~-----------------------··-----------------..- .. ·--------------------..----~------------~---------------------------------

DC 4 

UII-CLOSED BY SIS 

City Ordinance 1 

MOVING TRAFFIC 6 

Dl 7 

UP-Dismissed by Prosecutor 

City Ordinance 31 

MOVING TRAFFIC 45 

Parking 1 
------·------------------------------------------ --------------

Traffic 8 
----------------------~------------------------------~---------- -------·-------------------------------------~---------------------------------------------.. -

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE 3 

DP 

DIX-FOUND NOT GUILTY AT TRIAL 

City Ordinance 

IPMC CODE 

MOVING TRAFFIC 

Traffic 

DX 

Tcttal Violations Completed-Before Judge: 

Violations Completed-Other By Filed Date 
DO-DISMISSED BY OFFICER 

City Ordinance 

INCGf.H=--~·11- S\SYSTEfv~·--.. bx.i•?'i!is 

4 

39 

5 

5 

88 

49 

437 

naqe 2 ut 7 



-t. 
My Filed Or Closed Cases Listing 
Belton 
9/2/2015 9:45:12 AM 

Totals For Filed Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Posted Fee Totals For Transaction Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Violations Completed-Other By Filed Date 
Traffic 2 

DO 7 

DS-DISMISSED STATE CHARGES 

MOVING TRAFFIC 8 

OS 8 

VD-Voided Docket 

-----~i~-~~ina~':_-------------------~---------------~---------------------------------------------------
Traffic 1 

------,---·------···- .. -------------------·-·----------------------·---~--------·---------·-----·-----.-----------·--------.. ·-------·-·---·-·------·-------
VD 

Total Violations Completed-Paid Fines: 

Total Violations Completed-Paid Fines: 

Total Violations Completed-Before Judge: 

Total Violations Completed-Before Jury: 

'otal Violations Completed-Before Teen Court: 

Total Violations Completed-Other: 

Total Violations Completed: 

Total Violations Filed: 

~et Difference Filed - Completed: 

Warrants Issued 
City Ordinance 

MOVING TRAFFIC 

Traffic 

INCOGE!\-1!-iS\S~·s-·p.:i\i\)JA . i\~\1 is 

160 

107 

45 

183 

437 
0 

0 

18 

638 

752 

114 

3 

18 

Pafw 3 of 7 



My Filed Or Closed Cases Listing 
Belton 
9/2/2015 9 :45:12 AM 

Totals For Filed Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 --r-
Posted Fee Totals For Transaction Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

UNUSED 

Tc>tal Warrants Issued: 

Warrants Cleared 
Ci~y Ordinance 

IPMC CODE 

313 Total Violations: 313 

129 

--------------------------------~--------------------------------------------------c---· 

MOVING TRAFFIC 

Traffic 

Total Warrants Cleared: 

Tc>tal Warrants Issued: 

Total Warrants Cleared: 

Nc~t Difference: 

104 

59 

293 

313 

293 

20 

Total Violations: 

Violations Completed-Other Paid By Filed Date 
AJ-SUSPENDED IMPOSITION OF SENTEN 

MOVING TRAFFIC 6 

293 

______ .,. .. _____ .,..,..,. .,. .,..,._ w-~•-------------------------·--•-••-•·"---------------------------·--··-----------------------------------~~----------oo·oo----·••••-•----

~ 6 

HW-FTA ISSUED 

MOVING TRAFFIC 2 _______ ,. _____________ .,. _____ ... __ .,. _________________ .,. ___________ ., _____ ~--- ------------------~------------------------··-----------------------~------

BW 2 

CD-Completion date for school(s) 

City Ordinance 1 
-------------·----------------------------------------------------------------------------------~--------------- ... -- ---------------------.. ·- ---------------~ 

MOVING TRAFFIC 1 ______ ... ________________ ,._., __ ~-- - ---------,-----------~-------... --.. ---... .. ------~--·--.----------------------·----...---- ---------~-------------------------~--------.. -----
CD 2 

CL-CLOSED FOUND GUILTY 

lNCODEf'v!HS\SVST.:::rv~ )JX ,j,__-:.l!i~ r><t9e t; uf 7 



'1 .... ~ 
My Filed Or Closed Cases Listing 
Belton 

9/2/2015 9:45:12 AM 

Totals For Filed Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Posted Fee Totals For Transaction Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Violations Completed-Other Paid By Filed Date 
MOVING TRAFFIC 

Traffic 3 

CL 4 

CN-Contin111ed Arraignment 

City Ordinance 4 
---------------------------------------------------------------------~----------------------------------------~-------------------

MOVING TRAFFIC 7 

Traffic 

CN 12 

lA-Initial Arraignment 

MOVING TRAFFIC 4 

lA 4 

PP-Payment plan 

City Ordinance 26 
-----------------------·-----------------------------------------·------------------------·----~-------------------------------------------------------------------

-------~Mc_:_oo:_ _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 
MOVING TRAFFIC 28 

Traffic 5 
------------·-----·----------------------------~------..._ .. __________________________ .. ________ , ________________________________________________ .... __ ~---------------------

pp 60 

RS-RESTITUTION DUE 

MOVING TRAFFIC 
~---------------------------'"'---,--~-~----,-------~----,--~----,-------,------------,·--,-----~----~-----,--~----,---,-----~---------~--------------

RS 1 

VS-DIVERSION 

City Ordinance 6 
-'---------------~----------------,-.. ,----------------------~----.. -----------~-----·---------------------------~---------------------------

MOVING TRAFFIC 3 

INCODEf'v11"j S\SYS"T Efv1\,bx .ie! I is PCi~Je .5 oi: 7 



_Jr-. 
~~L .... 

My Filed Or Closed Cases Listing 
Belton 
9/2/2015 9:45:12 AM 

Totals For Filed Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Posted Fee Totals For Transaction Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Violations Completed-Other Paid By Filed Date 
Traffic 1 

vs 10 

VVI-Warrant Issued 

City Ordinance 

MOVING TRAFFIC 2 

Traffic 2 ---------------------------.. -----~------------·---~-~-~-------------~~---~~------------------- .. ------------~---------.. -----
WI 5 

Total Violations Completed-Other Paid: 106 

f.NCQ(")Efvlr iS\SY~;TEM\t.Jx.!<:"!/i:; P(i~~e 6 of 7 



t
. 
' 

~ ._, 

My Filed Or Closed Cases Listing 
Belton 

9/2/2015 9:45:12 AM 

Posted Fee Totals For Transaction Date From 08/01/2015 To 08/31/2015 

Fee Code Fee Description Paid 

BF (84) BOND FORFEITURE $2,730.00 

CC (76) COURT COSTS $3,835.94 
--·------~--------------------------------·---------------~-------~-----...-----~----~-~------------------------~-----------

CN (CA) COURT NOTIFCATION AUTOMATION $751.17 

CVC2 (74) CRIME VICTIMS CITY $141 .71 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.-.. ---------

CVS2 (CV) CRIME VICTIMS STATE $2,883.74 
~-------------------------------~-------------------------~----------,----------------·---·--------------~~--------·------------~----------------

OM (82) DOMESTIC VIOLENCE $765.00 

DWI (77) DWI RECOVERY COST $100.00 
-----------~----------------- -----------~-------------------------------------------------------------------

FINE (76) FINE $49,917.16 
-----------------------------------------------------·---------------------------·---------·------------------------------------------------~~-------

ILFC (83) ILF- CITY $766.00 
----·----·--------·--------------·---~-------------·--·--------~--------------~----·-------------------------------------------------------------~-------------

IS (IS) INMATE SECURITY FUND $762.50 
-----------·-----~-.. - .. -------------~-----------~---------------~-~--------------------------------------------------------------~------------.. --

RST (RS) RESTITUTION $10.00 
-----------------~------------------------------------------~------------------------------------------~-----

SBF (84) SURETY BOND FORFEITURE $2,100.00 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ .. -----------·-----------------------------·-

SR (SR) SHERIFF RETIREMENT $1,213.34 
----------------------~------·------------------·-------------·------·------------------ ... ------------------------------------------------------

TFC (78) TRAINING FUND CITY $766.00 
----------------------~---.. ·--------------------------------------------------------------------------------·---~-----------00 .. ---------------------~---

TFS (81) TRAINING FUND STATE $404.44 
------~-------- .. ---------------------------------------------------------------~---------------~-~-----------~----------

Report Totals: $67,147.00 

INCGDE:Vl ;-iS\SYSrEI\·1 .. 0> 1-:;:l ,s Page 7 af 7 



MUNICIPAL DIVISION SUMMARY REPORTING FORM 
Refer to instructions for directions and term definitions. Complete a report each month even if there has not been any court activity. 

I. COURT INFORMATION 
Contact information same as last report D 
Municipality: Belton 

Mailing Address: 7001 E. 163rd St. Belton 64012 

Physical Address: 7001 E. 163rd St. Belton 64012 

Telephone Number: (816) 331-2798 

Prepared by: Laura Ellis 

Municipal Judge(s) CHARLES C. CURRY Prosecuting Attorney: WILLIAM MARSHALL Ill 

II. MONTHLY CASELOAD INFORMATION 

A. cases (citations I informations) pending at start of month 68 2,569 1 ....... ii····c:as.es .. (c.itaiiai1·5 .. , ... fnio.rm.aiion.s) .. ti.iecf ........................................................................ . ... ................. .............. ................ 1.2 ..... 1 ............................. .. -49& .... '1" ......... -.. -... -... --··--244 .. 
............... .. ................................................... .............. .. ........................................ .... ...................................................................... ............................... _ , ,, _,,_.,,.,,_ , .. ,., ...................................... , .... _,, .... , ................. - .............. --...... . 

C. cases (citations I informations) disposed 1 i 
..................... ; ... .. · ................................................................. ~ ........................................... .. ....... ... ........................................ .. .......................................................................... .-.!·····················"'"'''"'"'''''"'\ ........... ~ .................................................... .. 

1. jury trial (Springfield, Jefferson County, and St. Louis County only ! i 
' """""""" """"""''''''' "''"'"""'"'"<"'''"'''"''\O"'"'"''''"' I'""'"'"'u"" 'u"''"" '' ''"! ' ''"""'""" "" '~"'''"-'"' ' ' ·""'''l ' "''""""''"'l'" '' '"u" '' ".""' ' ' "!" """""""""""' """"'""'" ' '"'"' ''' '""''"' ' '" ''''''' 't" ''' ;' """""""""""'""""""' ' "''' ' ''""'~""""'""" l '"'' '' l '''""""'~'"'""""""' 

2. court I bench trial- GUILTY o i 3 i 8 
........................... - ............................................................................................. - ...................................................................................................................................... l ...... - ...................... - .. , ...... .......... 1 ...... _ .. , .................. _ ................. .. 

3. court I bench trial -NOT GUlL TY O i 44 i 5 
.............. ""'""""'"''' ' ""'"'"'""""-'"-··"""""'"'"' '' " ''"'"'' '- "'"" """"'""'""""'''"' '"'"• · ' " '' "'" '' '-"' ''' "' '''"'''''"-' '''"" ............................................................. +··· ·"-'""''""""'""'""""'""''' "'''+···""' ""'"''"""""'"-"""""'"""'' 

4. plea of GUlL TY in court 3 l 205 ! 121 ....... s~·-vroiaHoil's"·s·ur-ea·u· ··cHaHo·n·s ··<rei· : ·:· ·wri'tten .. p'iea .. of'.9u1ftv)·-c:iii'd...................... .. .................................................... o ..... '!' .................... , ................. 1.so ..... 1 .......................................... 22'···· 
bond forfeitures by court order (as payment of fines I costs) ! 1 

:::::.~~;::::~.~~:~:~~:~~~:::§Y.~~?.~.~::: :::: :: ::::::::: ~:::::::: : ::: : .::: : :: ::: ~::: : :::::: :: :::::::::::::::::::::::: : : :. ::::::::: . ::: :: :::::::::: .: :: :: :::::: :. ·:::::: .. :::::: : ::::::: : ::: :: ::::::: : ::::::::::::::::::~:::::r:::::::: : :::.:::::., ,:~: .. :::::: : ::: : :::::~::::::r··::::: ::::::::::::::::::~::::::::::::::::~::::: 
7. nolle prosequi 2 i 59 1 45 

............................................................................. ... ~. ................................ .. .. . .... ...... .. . .. ..... ... ............ . .. .... .................................... ··-····· .... ... ............................................. ~ ........................... ,.,_ .. , , ............... ~ ...... -............................................ . 
8. certified for jury trial (not heard in the Municipal Division) o i o I o 

9. TOTAL CASE DISPOSITIONS 5 472 203 

75 2,593 1,539 

0 0 0 

Ill. WARRANT INFORMATION (Pre and Post Disposition) IV. PARKING TICKETS 
0 1. # issued during reporting period i 313 # issued during period ! .................. .............................. ................................ ....................... ........ ................................................ ~ ... ........................ .......... 1----------....;;.,.;---'---------i 

2. # served/withdrawn during reporting period i .. 336 
............................................................ , ................... .. ...................................... ..... .. ................................ 1 .................................... .. 

3. #outstanding at end of reporting period 1 1,555 Ill Court staff does not process parking tickets 

V. NET DISBURSEMENTS 

Fines 

Clerk/Court Fee (costs) 

Judicial Education Fund (JEF) 
131 Court does not retain funds for JEF 

Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST) 
Commission surcharge 

Crime Victims Compensation (CVC) Fund 
surcharge 

Law Enforcement Training (LET) Fund 
surcharge 

Domestic Violence Shelter surcharge 

Inmate Prisoner Detainee Security Fund 
surcharge 

Sheriffs' Retirement Fund surcharge 

$50,668.33 

$4,601.94 

$0.00 

$404.44 

$3,025.45 

$766.00 

$765.00 

$762.50 

$1,213.34 

Restitution 

Parking ticket revenue 
(including penalties) 

Bond forfeitures 
(paid to city) 

Bond refunds 

Total Other disbursements 
Use the Supplemental to itemize 
and enter the total here 

Total Disbursements 

Office of State Courts Administrator, Statistics, 21121ndustrlal Drive, P.O. Box 104480, Jefferson City, MO 65110 : 
OSCA Help Desk: 1-888-541-4894 Fax: 573-526-0338 E-mail Address: MunicipaiDivislon.Reports@courts.mo.gov 

Page 1 of 2 

$10.00 

$0.00 

$4,830.00 

$0.00 

$100.00 

$67,147.00 



MUNICIPAL DIVISION SUMMARY REPORTING FORM 

COURT INFORMATION Municipality: Belton Reporting Period: 8/2015 

SUPPLEMENTAL 

Total Other disbursements. Enter additional surcharges and/or fees disbursed by the court not listed on the 
MUNICIPAL DIVISION SUMMARY REPORTING FORM. Use additional forms if necessary and enter the total on 
the Total Other disbursements line on the MUNICIPAL DIVISION SUMMARY REPORTING FORM. (Examples 
include, but are not limited to, arrest costs, witness fees, and board bill/jail costs.) 

Other Disbursements Amount 
DWI RECOVERY COST $ 

Total Other Disbursements $ 

nclude this total amount under Total Other disbursements on Municipal Division Summary Report Form 

Office of State Courts Administrator, Statistics, 21121ndustrlal Drive, P.O. Box 104480, Jefferson City, MO 65110 
OSCA Help Desk: 1-888-541-4894 Fax: 573-526-0338 E-mail Address: MunicipaiDivislon.Reports@courts.mo.gov 

Page 2 of 2 

100.00 

100.00 



MEMORY TRANSMISSION REPORT 

FILE NO. 
DATE 
TO 
DOCUMENT PAGES 
START TIME 
END TIME 
PAGES SENT 
STATUS 

107 
09.02 08:30 
OSCA STATE RPT 
3 

09.02 08:30 
09.02 08:31 
3 

OK 

*** SUCCESSFUL TX NOTICE 

To: STATISTfCS SBCT[O'N 

PnNn: LaUI"D Ellis Data: 

_, MUN DIV REPORTING FORM 
__ , 

c:J-- D-~ 

TIME 
FAX N0.1 
NAME 

*** 

: 09-02-'15 08:31 
:816-331-3179 
:Belton Mun. Court 

BELTON MUNICIPAL COURT 
7001 E 163-AD ST 
EllS:l....TON~ MO 64012 
s 16-.331 -27'98 phOne 
816-331-3(79 '*"" 
~t~~i·~~·;(~~:?\~·:!~;;.:~~:~·::: .. ~ .. 

573-526-0338 

912/2015 

3 lNCL THIS PAOE 

ATTACHED IS THE AUGUST 20"1111 MUNICIPAL DIVISION REPORTING 
FORM F~ THE PERIOD AUGUST "1. 201& THROUGH AUGUST 31. 20"16 
FOR~ BELTON MUNICIPAL COURT. 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS. PLEASE CONTACT THI!! COURT OFFICE 
AT (818)331-2788 

THANK YOU. 
LAURA I!!LLJ& 



BEL TON MUNICIPAL COURT 
7001 E 163"0 ST 
BELTON, MO 64012 
816-331-2798 phone 
816-331-3179 fax 

facsimile transmittal 

To: STATISTICS SECTION Fax: 573-526-0338 

From: Laura Ellis Date: 9/2/2015 

Re: MUN DIY REPORTING FORM Pages: 3 INCL THIS PAGE 

CC: 

D Urgent D For Review D Please Comment D Please Reply D Please Recycle 

ATTACHED IS THE AUGUST 2015 MUNICIPAL DIVISION REPORTING 
FORM FOR THE PERIOD AUGUST 1, 2015 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2015 
FOR THE BEL TON MUNICIPAL COURT. 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT THE COURT OFFICE 
AT (816)331-2798 

THANK YOU, 
LAURA ELLIS 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 



SECTION VIII 
A 



BILL NO. 2015-76 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE I, SECTION 34-5 
"REQUIREMENTS FOR PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS ALONG ROADS AND STREETS," 
CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE III, SECTION 34-65 "BOND REQUIRED FOR EXCAVATION OF 
RIGHT-OF-WAY" OF THE BELTON UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AND AMENDING CHAPTER 19, ARTICLE I, SECTION 19-5 
"REQUIREMENTS FOR PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS ALONG ROADS AND STREETS" OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELTON. MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, the City ofBelton, Missouri adopted the City's Code of Ordinances October 
11, 2011 and the City of Belton, Missouri adopted the Unified Development Code (UDC) 
December 13, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director, City Engineer, Assistant City Engineer, and 
Construction Inspector reviewed the following: 

1) UDC Chapter 34 Streets and Sidewalks, Article I, In General, Section 34-5 
Requirements for Private Driveways Along Roads and Streets, and 

2) UDC Chapter 34 Streets and Sidewalks, Article III Excavations, Section 34-65 Bond 
Required for Excavation of Right-of-Way, and 

3) Code of Ordinances Chapter 19 Streets, Sidewalks, and Public Places, Article I, In 
General, Section 19-5 Requirements for Private Driveways Along Certain Roads and Streets in 
June 2015; and 

WHEREAS, City Staff determined an amendment is necessary to reinstate a $200 cash 
bond for Right-of-Way Driveway/Sidewalk Permits to encourage the property owner and 
contractor to request an inspection thus finalizing the permit; after a property passes inspection, 
the $200 cash bond will be refunded upon request; if the permit is pulled and an inspection is not 
requested, the City will retain the $200 cash bond; and 

WHEREAS, at the July 16, 2015, Public Works Committee (PWC) meeting, Public 
Works staff presented proposed amendment to the UDC and Code of Ordinances and the PWC 
was in support of the amendment; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Belton Planning Commission on 
August 17, 2015 regular meeting to receive input concerning the proposed Ordinance upon 
proper notice advertised in the Friday, July 31, 2015 edition of The Democrat Missourian, a 
weekly/daily newspaper of general circulation in the County of Cass, State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the Belton Planning Commission voted by a majority (8-0) of those present 
to recommend APPROVAL ofthe proposed amendment to the UDC; and 



WHEREAS, the method of amendment ofUDC was granted by the Unified Development 
Code (UDC) adopting Ordinance No. 2011-3772 on December 13, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Belton desires to amend and update Chapter 
34 of the Unified Development Code (UDC); and 

WHEREAS, Section 89.070, RSMo, provides that the City's Code of Ordinances may 
from time to time be amended, supplemented, modified or repealed by the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Belton desires to amend and update Chapters 
19 of the Code of Ordinances ("Code"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That Section 34-5 Requirements for private driveways along roads and streets 
of the Belton Unified Development Code is hereby amended to read as follows with the deletion 
of the stricken text, and the addition of the highlighted text: 

Chapter 34 -STREETS AND SIDEWALKS 

ARTICLE I. - IN GENERAL 

Sec. 34-5. - Requirements for private driveways along roads and streets. 

(a) Supervision of public works department. The public works director, city engineer, or other employee 
designated by the city manager shall inspect the construction of all driveways and driveway culverts 
to ensure compliance with the latest revision of the City's Design and Construction Manual. Before 
improvements are complete within the public right-of-way, a right-of-way permit must be issued by 
the Engineering Division. All persons and contractors who are engaged in the business of work in the 
right-of-way shall be required to post a $200 cash bond. All right-of-way permits require a $5 
application fee. Additional excavation requirements are outlined in the Unified Development Code, 
Chapter 34, Article Ill. following criteria: 

(4-)--AI·I-st-erm-tff.alnage-fJ•I'>e--sl:la~ 9e-tl:le--s~~n9-at--a-g,:a9e-aAG--Iecat~GR-as-re!;jbl·ir:eG-I:>y-tl:le-f>~:~-91ic 
'Narks department. 

f2-}-T-Ae-miHiml:lm-s~kteFi=FI--9r-aiHag&-pi!'le-sl:lall-be 1.2 inct:les in diameter ar:~d be eitl:ler GJas.s....I.U 
reinfer-ced-GGncFet&f>ipe-tRGP) or:-:'1-9-Qaug~ugated metal pipe-{GMP). The actua~ El~metef 
s~all-be a size.-9irecteQ...G.y--t-Ae-pul:»iG-WGFks-Gepartment. 

~l:le-f'lif:>e-si:J.al+--ee-Gkl:l€71+-a-le~tR-#lat-41:!e-side-slope.-.H:Gm-tl:le-edge-ef-tl:le-Q~ve-tG-tAe-dftGMine 
GaR--be-ma~RtaiROH~1---fa.tj~laFe<:i--eRG--sectiG~fW-faF-SI:IGI:l-pllFpGS8--afld 
approv~B--f)w.elic-w-e~eAt-sl:laJ.I-ee-ifl.sta~letl-aA-tl:le-eHds-af-d-Fivewa'f--stoFm 
dFainage-pff)~GFive-apOA+~sl:lai4-AGt-e~-cee~eet-ifl-a-fO-s~OAtial.--zane-and--sl'laJ.I ot 
e,x.see~eet-iH-a-Gommer-Gia~&.-Tfle--f}$e-sl:lall-e-xteRd-at-least--fNe--feet-beyaAd-ti=le-<:H:ive 
Of'lOAing.&-in-a9EiitieA-te-tAe-flar-eG-el'lG-sect~GA&.-

~4) There sl:laiJ-t>e-m-aintaiAeQ-a--fA i AiFFHJm-af-s~>HRcf:le&-af..till-oveF-t.f:le-tof')-of--tRe-Eifainage-~i~&. 



(b) Maintenance. The owner of the property served by a driveway is responsible for the maintenance 
and safekeeping of the driveway within the public right-of-way. Any such driveway or entrance 
conduit that collapses, clogs or otherwise fails in its purpose, shall be repaired or replaced within a 
reasonable time after such failure by the property owner or other responsible person. 

(c) Violation; abatement. The violation of this section is declared to be a public nuisance subject to 
abatement as provided in chapter 14 of the Code of Ordinances. 

Section 2. That Section 34-65 Bond Required for Excavation of Right-of-Way of the 
Belton Unified Development Code is hereby amended to read as follows with the deletion of the 
stricken text, and the addition of the highlighted text: 

Chapter 34 - STREETS AND SIDEWALKS 

ARTICLE Ill. - EXCAVATIONS 

Sec. 34-65.- Bond required for excavation of right-of-way. 

All persons and contractors who are engaged in the business of excavating in the right-of-way more than 

12 inches in depth below existing ground or hard surface shall be required to post a bond in the amount 

of $5,000.00 with sufficient surety to insure compliance with the requirements of this article, and a 

$200.00 cash bond. All persons and contractors who are engaged in the business of excavating in the 

right-of-way less than or equal to 12 inches in depth below existing ground or hard surface, including 

driveways and sidewalks within the right-of-way, shall be required to post a $200 cash bond. Any 

contractor who consistently produces faulty backfill may be refused permits at the discretion of the public 

works director or city manager. When in the opinion of the public works director the volume of the cuts 

exceeds the city's ability to properly make repairs, the bond requirements may be increased. 

Section 3. That Section 19-5 Requirements for Private Driveways Along Certain Roads 
and Streets of the City of Belton, Missouri Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to read as 
follows with the deletion of the stricken text, and the addition of the highlighted text: 

Chapter 19- STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC PLACES 

ARTICLE I. - IN GENERAL 

Sec. 19-5. - Requirements for private driveways along certain roads and streets. 

(a) Supervision of department of public works. The public works director, city engineer, or other 
employee designated by the city manager shall inspect the construction of all driveways to ensure 
compliance with the latest revision of the City's Design and Construction Manual. Before 
improvements are complete within the public right-of-way, a right-of-way permit must be issued by 
the Engineering Division. All persons and contractors who are engaged in the business of work in the 
right-of-way shall be required to post a $200 cash bond. All right-of-way permits require a $5 
application fee. Additional excavation requirements are outlined in the Unified Development Code, 
Chapter 34, Article Ill. foiiO'Ning criteria: 



{41--All--stGFffi---Gr.aiA~pe---sl:lal-1---be--tl:\e size and at a grade and looatiGA-as--Fe€JU~e 
Geparl:ment of publi(Twef'k&. 

~Ae--FRiRim\:lm-si~tlHfHifainage-pipe-sfl.a~-2-~nGRes-ffi-Giametef-.anG-be-eitR914:71ass-lll 
r:efn.farGe9-GGRGf9te-pipe-(~CP) or 1@-gai:J9e-Get:fl:lgated-metal--pi~fGMPt.-=f-Re-aGtu-akliametef 
si:lall-ee-a-siz&Gireste€1-Gy-tl:le-<:lepaftment-e-f....pl:lblicrwerk&.- · 

fd-}-----+R~i~aii-Qe-ekusl=l-a-leRg·tR-tflat4Re-si€le~lerae-fFeffHI:I.e..eSge-ef41:1e-Grive-te-tl=le-G itGA-HRe 
saA-Be-mai!lt:a•neQ....en-a-t-R~e-ene-Fat:i~ared-end-seGtiens-maRUfaat-~:~fed-fer-&uGf::l-.pl::l~se 
anG-appr:a-veEI-Gy-tt:le-GepaRmenklf-pl:lel ir::r-werk-s-sl:laU-be-iAStaJ.IeQ-en-tfle-eAd&-Gf-.d~lveway 
steFFFI-4Fa i nage-f')ipe-:-A-Gr~v.e-epeA-i<Rg-sAaiH1Gt--e-XGee€l 25 feet-iR-a-r-esieeRtia~ne-and-sJ:l.all-not 
ex.seee~et-in-a-oommeFGia~zene:-+Re-f')ipe-st:lal~ten9-at-leas ~ve-feet beyend-tl:le-Griv-e 
epeAings-iA-aeaitieA-te-Ule-flaFeG--erld-seGtieAS:-

0)----+t-lero shaii-SEHRa·iRtained a minimum-ef-s~inGI:les-ef-filkwer--tAe-tep ef ti:le-Gfainage pip&. 

(b) Maintenance. The owner of the property served by a driveway is responsible for the maintenance 
and safekeeping of the driveway within the public right-of-way. Any such driveway or entrance 
conduit that collapses, clogs or otherwise fails in its purpose shall be repaired or replaced within a 
reasonable time after such failure by the property owner or other responsible person. 

(c) Violation; abatement. The violation of this section is further declared to be a public nuisance subject 
to abatement as provided in this Code and state law. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be m full force after passage and 
approval. 

Duly read two (2) times and passed this __ day of~ ___ __/ 2015. 

Approved this __ day of __ , 2015. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS. 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting ofthe City Council held on the day of 2015, and 
thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2015- of the City of Belton, Missouri, as a regular 
meeting of the City Council held on the day of , 2015, after the 
second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

NOES: COUNCILMEN: 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
ofthe City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 10/13/2015 DIVISION: Engineering 

COUNCIL: [gj Regular Meeting D Work Session D Special Session 

cg] Ordinance D Resolution D D Change Order D Motion 
D Agreement D Discussion D D Presentation D Both Readin s 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 
At the July 16, 2015 Public Works Committee meeting, staff presented changes to the following: 

1) City of Belton Unified Development Code (UDC) Chapter 34 Streets and Sidewalks, Article I-In 
General, Section 34-5 Requirements for Private Driveways Along Roads and Streets, 

2) UDC Chapter 34 Streets and Sidewalks, Article III Excavations, Section 34-65 Bond Required 
for Excavation of Right-of-Way, and 

3) City of Belton Code of Ordinances Chapter 19 Streets, Sidewalks, and Public Places, Article l-In 
General, Section 19-5 Requirements for Private Driveways Along Certain Roads and Streets 

to amend Right-of-Way Driveway/Sidewalk Permits to reinstate a $200 cash bond for excavation less 
than 12 inches in depth. The Public Works Committee was in support of the amendments. 

Chapter 34, Article I, Section 34-5 in the UDC contains the same language as Chapter 19, Article I, 
Section 19-5 in the Code of Ordinances. 

A public hearing for the changes to the UDC was advertised in the July 31, 2015 edition of The 
Democrat Missourian and was held before the August 17, 2015 Planning Commission meeting where it 
was then presented to and approved by the Belton Planning Commission. The memo presented to the 
Belton Planning Commission is attached. 

Staff recommends approving an ordinance to amend UDC and Code of Ordinances as described above. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
At the October 13, 2015 regular City Council meeting, approve an ordinance amending Chapter 34, 
Article I, Section 34-5 "Requirements for Private Driveways Along Roads and Streets," Chapter 34, 
Article III, Section 34-65 "Bond Required for Excavation of Right-Of-Way" of the Belton Unified 
Development Code of the City of Belton, Missouri and amending Chapter 19, Article I, Section 19-5 
"Requirements for Private Driveways Along Roads and Streets" of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Belton, Missouri. 

I:\Agenda Items\2015\101315\MBMOK ROW Permit UDC & Code Amendment RS 10.13.15\1. ROW Permit UDC & Code 
Amendment Council Information Sheet RS 10.13.15 .doc 



BACKGROUND: 
The City of Belton Public Works Department has an obligation to permit work within a right-of-way; 
previously fees included a $5 permit, a $200 cash bond, and a $5,000 surety bond. At the March 3, 2014 
Planning Commission meeting changes were made to the UDC including the removal of the requirement 
of a $5,000 surety bond and $200 cash bond for excavations less than or equal to 12" in depth. Since the 
March 3, 2014 amendment, Public Works is struggling to get property owners and contractors to call to 
request inspections to verify the work was done correctly. Public Works would like to reinstate the $200 
cash bond for excavation less than a foot to help encourage the property owner and contractor to request 
an inspection thus finalizing the permit. After a property passes inspection, the $200 cash bond will be 
refunded upon request. If the permit is pulled and an inspection is not requested, the City will keep the 
$200 cash bond. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
At the October 13, 2015 regular City Council meeting, approve an ordinance amending Chapter 34, 
Article I, Section 34-5 "Requirements for Private Driveways Along Roads and Streets," Chapter 34, 
Article III, Section 34-65 "Bond Required for Excavation of Right-Of-Way" of the Belton Unified 
Development Code of the City of Belton, Missouri and amending Chapter 19, Article I, Section 19-5 
"Requirements for Private Driveways Along Roads and Streets" of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Belton, Missouri. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Ordinance 
Planning Commission Memo 

I:\Agenda Items\2015\101315\MBMOK ROW Permit UDC & Code Amendment RS 10.13.15\1. ROW Permit UDC & Code 
Amendment Council Information Sheet RS 10.13.15 .doc 



PUBLIC WORKS 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 

CITY OF BEL TON- PUBLIC WORKS 
MEMORANDUM 

August 12, 2015 
Jay Leipzig- Director of Community and Economic Development 
Kate Glowacki - Assistant City Engineer 
Right-of-Way Driveway/Sidewalk Permit- Text Amendments to the Unified 
Development Code 

At the March 3, 2014 Planning Commission meeting changes to the right-of-way permitting process, 
defined in the Unified Development Code in Chapter 34 Streets and Sidewalks, Article Ill. Excavations, 
were approved. Changes included removing the requirement of a $5,000 surety bond and $200 cash 
bond for excavations less than or equal to 12" in depth below the existing ground or hard surface in 
order to ease the burden for the residents and contractors. This created two right-of-way permits: 
Right-of-Way Excavation Permit (greater than 12") and Right-of-Way Driveway/ Sidewalk Permit (less 
than or equal to 12"). 

Since the code change, residents and contractors excavating less than or equal to 12" in depth below 
the existing ground in the right-of-way (ex: replacing a driveway approach) have only been required 
to complete the application for the Right-of-Way Driveway/Sidewalk Permit and pay a $5.00 fee. 
While staff still requires inspections before work is complete (ex: before the concrete is poured) 
within the right-of-way, there has been a significant decrease in the number of calls received to 
complete inspections. This creates an issue of inconsistency with inspections for residents and 
contractors and possible inconsistencies of the City's standards within the City's right-of-way. It 
appears that without the $200 cash bond, residents and contractors have no incentive to follow up 
with staff after obtaining the Right-of-Way Permit. 

Staff is proposing to add the $200 cash bond back into the Right-of-Way Driveway/Sidewalk Permit in 
order to encourage residents and contractors to contact the Engineering Department before 
completing their work within the right-of-way. The $5,000 surety bond will still be waived for 
excavations less than or equal to 12". 

The proposed changes will amend Chapter 34 Streets and Sidewalks, Article I. In General Section 34-5 
to include right-of-way permitting procedure language into the code and to remove the specific 
details pertaining to driveway culverts. These details were instead included into the City of Belton's 
Design and Construction Manual. 

The proposed addition to Chapter 34 Streets and Sidewalks, Article Ill. Excavations Section 34-65 will 
refer to Section 34-5 for excavations less than 12". The code changes are attached. 

The proposed changes were presented to, and supported by, the Public Works Committee at the July 
16, 2015 meeting and will be presented at a public hearing during the August 17, 2015 Planning 
Commission meeting. Upon approval, theses code changes will be brought to City Council at the 
August 25, 2015 regular City Council meeting for approval. 



SECTION VIII 
B 



BILL NO. 2015-77 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE TAX INCREMENT 
FINANCING COMMISSION OF BELTON, MISSOURI, ADOPTING THE CEDAR TREE 
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN; DESIGNATING I-49 
INVESTORS, L.L.C. AS THE DEVELOPER OF THE REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A REDEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT WITH I-49 INVESTORS. L.L.C. FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PLAN. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Real Property Tax Increment Allocation 
Redevelopment Act, R.S.Mo. Sections 99.800 to 99.865 ("Act"), the Cedar Tree Tax Increment 
Financing Redevelopment Plan ("TIF Plan") was submitted to the Tax Increment Financing 
Commission of Belton, Missouri ("Commission") for consideration; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to R.S.Mo. Section 99.820 and in accordance with the 
Commission's Bidding Policies and Procedures, notice was posted and published requesting 
proposals from interested developers to undertake the redevelopment of the proposed 
redevelopment area described in the TIF Plan ("Redevelopment Area"); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the laws and By-Laws of the Commission, the Board of 
Commissioners caused the affected school and other taxing districts to be notified of their right 
to designate representatives to sit as members of the Commission for the purpose of conducting a 
public hearing and making recommendations with respect to the TIF Plan to the City Council of 
the City of Belton, Missouri ("City Council"); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99.830 R.S.Mo., notice of a September 16, 2015 public 
hearing was given as follows: 

Mailed notice to the taxing jurisdictions not less than 45 days prior to the public hearing 
pursuant to Section 99.830.2 R.S.Mo. was given on July 28, 2015; 

First publication notice not more than 30 days prior to the public hearing pursuant to 
Section 99.830.1 R.S.Mo. was given on August 21, 2015; 

Second publication notice not more than 10 days prior to the public hearing pursuant to 
Section 99.830.1 R.S.Mo. was given on September 11, 2015; 

Mailed notice to affected property owners not less than 1 0 days prior to the public 
hearing pursuant to Section 99.830 .. 1 R.S.Mo. was given on September 1, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, said hearing was held on September 16, 2015; 

WHEREAS, after closing the public hearing on September 16, 2015, and after due 
deliberation, the Commission adopted Resolution No. 09-16-15-1 ("Resolution") recommending 
to the City Council that it approve the TIF Plan and the Redevelopment Project contained therein 
and the designation of I-49 Investors, L.L.C., ("Developer"), as the developer to implement the 

{I 0480 /67150; 665643.3 } 1 



TIF Plan; authorize the creation of the Redevelopment Area; finding the Redevelopment Area as 
a whole to be blighted; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that approval of the TIF Plan, approval of the 
Redevelopment Area, designation of Developer as developer of the Redevelopment Plan and 
execution of a redevelopment agreement between Developer and the City of Belton, Missouri 
(the "City") for the implementation of the TIF Plan, will encourage and stimulate growth and 
development in the Redevelopment Area and further the other redevelopment objectives of the 
Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI, as follows: 

SECTION 1. That the recommendations of the Commission as set forth in the 
Resolution concerning the TIF Plan, a copy of which Resolution is attached hereto as Exhibit A, 
are hereby accepted. 

SECTION 2. That the TIF Plan, attached hereto as Exhibit B, is hereby adopted and 
approved as valid. 

SECTION 3. That the Council hereby finds that: 

a. The Redevelopment Area on the whole is a blighted area under the Act. 
Specific factors which qualify the Redevelopment Area as blighted include those 
identified in the Blight Study as set out in Exhibit 9 to the TIF Plan. Additionally, as set 
out in the Developer's affidavit, Exhibit 12 to the TIF Plan, and during the Developer's 
testimony during the public hearing, the Redevelopment Area is blighted and the 
provisions ofR.S.Mo. Section 99.810.1 have been met. 

b. The Redevelopment Area has not been subject to growth and development 
through investment by private enterprise and would not reasonably be anticipated to be 
developed without the adoption of tax increment financing as described in the TIF Plan. 

c. The TIF Plan conforms to the comprehensive plan for the development of 
the City of Belton, Missouri as a whole. 

d. The estimated dates of completion of the Redevelopment Projects and 
retirement of obligations, if any, incurred to finance Redevelopment Project Costs have 
been stated in the TIF Plan and are not more than twenty-three (23) years from the 
adoption of any ordinance approving the Redevelopment Projects within the 
Redevelopment Area, and no ordinance approving a Redevelopment Project shall be 
adopted later than ten (1 0) years from the adoption of the ordinance approving the TIF 
Plan. 

e. A plan has been developed and attached as Exhibit 11 to the TIF Plan for 
the relocation assistance of businesses and residences. 

{ 10480 I 67150; 665643 .3 } 2 



Plan. 

f. A cost-benefit analysis has been included in the TIF Plan as Exhibit 7 
showing the economic impact of the TIF Plan on each taxing district which is at least 
partially within the boundaries of the Redevelopment Area, showing the impact on the 
economy if the project is not built, and is built pursuant to the TIF Plan, including a fiscal 
impact study on every affected political subdivision, and including sufficient information 
from the redeveloper for the Commission to evaluate whether the Redevelopment 
Projects are financially feasible. 

g. The TIF Plan does not include the initial development or redevelopment of 
any gambling establishment. 

h. The area selected for the Redevelopment Area includes only those parcels 
of real property and improvements thereon which will be directly and substantially 
benefited by the proposed Redevelopment Project improvements. 

SECTION 4. Developer is hereby designated as the developer for the Redevelopment 

SECTION 5. That the Mayor of the City is authorized and directed to enter into on 
behalf of the City a contract between the City and Developer for implementation of the TIF Plan 
(the "TIF Contract") substantially in the form set out as Exhibit C attached hereto. The Mayor, 
in consultation with the City Manager and the City Attorney, is further authorized to modify any 
terms and provisions of the TIF Contract that he deems necessary or appropriate to facilitate the 
implementation of the TIF Plan. 

SECTION 6. All terms used in this Ordinance not otherwise defined herein shall be 
construed as defined in the Act. 

SECTION 7. That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and 
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

SECTION 8. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance 
are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 9. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date 
of its passage and approval. 

{I 0480 I 67!50; 665643 .3 } 3 



Duly read two (2) times and passed this __ day of _____ , 2015. 

Approved this __ day of __ , 2015. 

Approved as to form and legality 

City Attorney 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS. 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the day of 2015, and 
thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2015- of the City of Belton, Missouri, as a regular 
meeting of the City Council held on the day of 2015, after the 
second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

{ 10480 I 67150; 665643 .3 } 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



EXHIBIT A to ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

TIF COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 09-16-15-1 
(but not including TIF Plan shown as an exhibit to the Resolution; 

the TIF Plan approved by this Ordinance is attached hereto as Exhibit B) 

See attached 

{ 10480 I 67150; 665643.3 } 



RESOLUTION NO. 09-16-15-1 

RESOLUTION OF THE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING COMMISSION OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI, RECOMMENDING: APPROVAL OF THE CEDAR TREE TAX INCREMENT 
FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI; DESIGNATION OF I-49 INVESTORS, LLC AS REDEVELOPER OF THE TIF 
PLAN AND REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN I-49 INVESTORS, LLC AND THE CITY FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF 
THE CEDAR TREE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN. 

WHEREAS, the Tax Increment Financing Commission of Belton, Missouri 
("Commission"), was created pursuant to the Real Property Tax Increment Allocation 
Redevelopment Act, Sections 99.800 to 99.865 ofthe Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended 
("Act"), and by Ordinance No. 95-2305 of the Board of Aldermen of Belton, Missouri adopted 
on May 5, 1995; and 

WHEREAS, the Cedar Tree Tax Increment Financing Redevelopment Plan ("TIF Plan") 
has been presented to the Commission for consideration; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Section 99.820 R.S.Mo. and in accordance with the 
Commission's Bidding Policies and Procedures, notice was posted and published requesting 
proposals from interested redevelopers to undertake the redevelopment of the proposed 
Redevelopment Area described in the TIF Plan ("Redevelopment Area"), and no qualified 
proposals were submitted other than that of I-49 Investors, LLC, a Missouri limited liability 
company (the "Redeveloper"), the proposed redeveloper of the TIF Plan; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the laws and By-Laws of the Commission, the Board of 
Commissioners caused the affected school and other taxing districts to be notified of their right 
to designate representatives to sit as members of the Commission for the purpose of conducting a 
public hearing and making recommendations with respect to the TIF Plan to the City Council of 
Belton, Missouri ("City Council"); and 

WHEREAS, the school district, the county, and the other taxing districts appointed their 
representatives to serve as members of the Commission until the approval of the TIF Plan; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99.830 R.S.Mo., notice of a September 16, 2015 public 
hearing was given as follows: 

Mailed notice to the taxing jurisdictions not less than 45 days prior to the public hearing 
pursuant to Section 99.830.2 R.S.Mo. was given on July 28, 2015; 

First publication notice not more than 30 days prior to the public hearing pursuant to 
Section 99.830.1 R.S.Mo. was given on August 21, 2015; 

{ 10480 I 67150; 662446.4 } 



Second publication notice not more than 1 0 days prior to the public hearing pursuant to 
Section 99.830.1 R.S.Mo. was given on September 11, 2015; 

Mailed notice to affected property owners not less than 10 days prior to the public 
hearing pursuant to Section 99.830.1 R.S.Mo. was given on September 1, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2015, after due notice, the Commission so constituted 
held a public hearing at which all interested persons and taxing districts affected by the TIF Plan 
were afforded ai1 opportunity to file VvTitten objections, protests, and be heard orally; and 

WHEREAS, said hearing was closed on September 16,2015. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission that: 

1. The Commission hereby finds that: 

a. The Redevelopment Area on the whole is a blighted area under the Act. 
Specific factors which qualify the Redevelopment Area as blighted include those 
identified in the Blight Study as set out in Exhibit 9 to the TIF Plan. 

Additionally, the Redeveloper attested in an affidavit attached as Exhibit 12 to the 
TIF Plan and provided additional testimony during the public hearing that the 
Redevelopment Area was blighted and that the provisions ofR.S.Mo. § 99.810.1 
have been met. 

b. The Redevelopment Area has not been subject to growth and development 
through investment by private enterprise and would not reasonably be anticipated to be 
developed without the adoption of tax increment financing as described in the TIF Plan. 

c. The TIF Plan conforms to the comprehensive plan for the development of 
the City of Belton, Missouri as a whole. 

d. The estimated dates of completion of the Redevelopment Projects and 
retirement of obligations, if any, incurred to finance Redevelopment Project Costs have 
been stated in the TIF Plan and are not more than twenty-three (23) years from the 
adoption of any ordinance approving the Redevelopment Projects within the 
Redevelopment Area, and no ordinance approving a Redevelopment Project shall be 
adopted later than ten (1 0) years from the adoption of the ordinance approving the TIF 
Plan. 

e. A plan has been developed and attached as Exhibit 11 to the TIF Plan for 
the relocation assistance of businesses and residences. 

f. A cost-benefit analysis has been included in the TIF Plan as Exhibit 7 
showing the economic impact of the TIF Plan on each taxing district which is at least 
partially within the boundaries of the Redevelopment Area, showing the impact on the 

{10480 I 67150; 662446.4} 



economy if the project is not built, and is built pursuant to the TIF Plan, including a fiscal 
impact study on every affected political subdivision, and including sufficient information 
from the redeveloper for the Commission to evaluate whether the Redevelopment 
Projects are financially feasible. 

g. The TIF Plan does not include the initial development or redevelopment of 
any gambling establishment. 

h. The area selected for the Redevelopment Area includes only those parcels 
of real property and improvements thereon which will be directly and substantially 
benefited by the proposed Redevelopment Project improvements. 

2. The proposed TIF Plan as presented to the Commission and as discussed at the 
September 16th, 2015, public hearing, a copy of which is attached hereto and inc01-porated herein 
as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 

3. The Commission recommends to the City Council that the City Council pass one 
or more ordinances approving the TIF Plan as shown in Exhibit A. 

4. The Commission recommends to the City Council that Redevelopment Project 1, 
as described in the TIF Plan, be approved by the City Council, that Redevelopment Project Area 
1, as defined in the TIF Plan, be selected and adopted for the respective Redevelopment Project 1 
by the City Council, and that tax increment financing for Redevelopment Project Area 1 be 
adopted by the City Council. 

5. The Commission does hereby recommend the designation of 1-49 Investors, LLC, 
as the redeveloper for the Redevelopment Projects as described in the TIF Plan, which 
designation may be terminated if the Redeveloper does not execute a redevelopment agreement 
with the City for implementation of the TIF Plan ("TIF Contract") and complete the 
redevelopment of the Redevelopment Projects for which it has been designated in accordance 
with the TIF Plan and TIF Contract. 

Passed this 16th day of September, 2015. 

Fred Hastie, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

{ 10480 I 67150; 662446.4} 



_ _ _____ ___ _ _,. Secretary 

Approved as to form and legality 

Aaron G. March, Counsel to Commission 

{ 10480 I 67150; 662446.4} 



EXHIBIT B to ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

Cedar Tree Tax Increment Financing Redevelopment Plan 

See attached 

{I 0480 I 67150; 665643.3 } 



STAFF REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF BELTON 

CEDAR TREE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN 

1. Public Notice 

In accordance with Section 99.830 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, Staff prepared and 
delivered all required notices of this public hearing and a Request for Proposals (RFP) to 
undertake redevelopment of the proposed Redevelopment Area. Aside from the applicant, I-49 
Investors, LLC ("the Redeveloper"), there were no qualified responses to the RFP. 

2. Introduction 

The purpose of this hearing is for the Commission to consider recommending to the City Council 
the approval or denial of the proposed Cedar Tree Tax Increment Financing Redevelopment Plan 
("TIF Plan") and the designation of the Redeveloper as the redeveloper to implement the TIF 
Plan. 

3. Redevelopment Area 

The Redevelopment Area consists of approximately 14 acres of property generally located at the 
northwest corner ofl-49 and Missouri State Highway 58. See TIF Plan Exhibit 2A. 

4. General Description of the TIF Plan and Redevelopment Project 

A. Redevelopment Plan 

This TIF Plan proposes to redevelop approximately 92,000 square feet of retail at the existing 
Cedar Tree Shopping Center together with related private and public infrastructure. 

B. Redevelopment Project 

The Redevelopment Area contains one (1) Redevelopment Project and one Redevelopment 
Project Area. Redevelopment Project 1 proposes the renovation of approximately 92,000 square 
feet of retail space within Redevelopment Project Area 1. Redevelopment Project 1 also includes 
improvements of landscaping along Boatman's Plaza and Highway 58, mill and overlay of 
Powell Parkway to enhance the roadway and construction and reconstruction of all support 
facilities within the Redevelopment Area such as utilities, parking lots, street improvements, 
sidewalks, drainage as well as storm water detention. 

5. Estimated Redevelopment Costs and Reimbursable Costs 

Total Redevelopment Project Costs are estimated to be approximately $12,513,370. See TIF 
Plan Exhibit 4. 

{ 10480 I 67150; 665662.3 } 1 



The maximum amount of Reimbursable Project Area 1 Costs to be paid for under this Plan 
through TIF Revenue and CID Revenue is $2,967,703 plus interest on the advance funding of 
such costs at a rate of five percent (5%) per annum. Interest will be calculated annually and 
certified as a Reimbursable Project Cost. In all regards, the amount paid to the Redeveloper shall 
not exceed a net present value of $2,967,703, using a five percent (5%) discount rate. The TIF 
Plan will terminate at the earlier of December 1, 2031 or the payment to the Redeveloper of a net 
present value amount of$2,967,703 using a five percent (5%) discount rate. 

6. Projected Public Finance Revenue 

A. PILOTs. The TIF Plan proposes that 25% of the annual Payments in Lieu of 
Taxes (PILOTs) collected be declared as surplus revenue under the TIF Act and 
returned to the Taxing Districts. (Following completion of the project, the annual 
average 25% PILOTs surplus returned to the Taxing Districts is approximately 
$36,000, and the annual average surplus payment to the School District is 
approximately $24,000.) After deducting the 25% surplus, the estimated total 
gross PILOTs generated by the Redevelopment Projects over the duration of the 
TIF Plan is $1,285,105. 

B. EATS. The estimated total gross Economic Activity Taxes (EATs) generated by 
the Redevelopment Project over the duration of the TIF Plan (including that 
portion ofCID Revenue captured as EATs) is $3,372,156. 

C. CID Revenue. It is the intent of this Plan, that the Redeveloper will pursue 
creation of a CID whose boundaries will include all of the Redevelopment Area, 
and which CID will authorize the imposition of a CID Special Assessment of up 
to $2.00 per square foot of buildings constructed within the boundaries of the 
CID, thereby generating CID Revenue. This Plan anticipates the CID will remain 
ongoing after the termination of the Plan, to fund costs pursuant to the CID and 
the approved cooperative agreement between the City and the CID. 

D. Total Public Revenue. The estimated total gross Public Financing Revenue 
generated by the Redevelopment Projects over the duration of the TIF Plan and 
available to fund or reimburse project costs is $4,657,261 

E. Bonds. This Plan does not authorize the issuance of Bonds or other obligations to 
finance Redevelopment Project Costs. The Plan proposes that such TIF Revenue, 
as well as CID Revenue, if any, as are annually collected be pledged to reimburse 
or pay for Reimbursable Project Costs in whatever amounts such annually 
collected amounts allow ("pay as you go"). 

7. Redevelopment Schedule 

The Redeveloper anticipates that construction of the Project 1 improvements will be completed 
by October 31,2016. See Exhibit 13 to the TIF Plan. In no event shall any ordinance approving 
a Redevelopment Project be adopted later than ten (10) years from the adoption of the ordinance 
approving this TIF Plan. 

{I 0480 I 67150; 665662.3 } 2 Cedar Tree TIF Plan 
City Staff Report, October 6, 2015 



8. Finding of Blighted Area 

The TIF Plan, pursuant to the Existing Conditions Study ("Blight Study") performed by 
Valbridge Property Advisors and attached to the TIF Plan as Exhibit 9, and Redeveloper's 
Affidavit attached to the TIF Plan as Exhibit 12, concludes that the Redevelopment Area is a 
blighted area under the TIF Act. 

To find that the Redevelopment Area is blighted, the Commission must find that at least one (and 
preferably more than one) of the following blighting factors exists at the site in its present use 
and condition: 

a. Predominance of defective or inadequate street layout; 
b. Unsanitary or unsafe conditions; 
c. Deterioration of site improvements; 
d. Improper subdivision or obsolete planning; or 
e. Conditions which endanger life or property by fire or other cause. 

The Commission must then find that a causal connection exists between the blighting factor(s) 
and at least one of the following, i.e., the factor(s) must be shown to either: 

a. Retard the provision of housing accommodation; 
b. Constitute an economic or social liability; or 
c. Constitute a menace to the public health, public safety, public morals, or public 

welfare in its present condition and use. 

Staff believes that the Blight Study and the Redeveloper's Affidavit, in addition to material to be 
presented by Redeveloper or its consultants at the hearing, provide factual information which 
could allow the Commission to make a finding that the Redevelopment Area is a blighted area. 

9. Finding the Area Conforms to the City's Comprehensive Plan 

Staff believes that the TIF Plan is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan, meeting the 
following objects of the Comprehensive Plan: (1) planning for orderly commercial growth; (2) 
provide a high-quality development that addresses basic community needs; (3) encourage infill 
and modernization of existing commercial districts; and (4) cluster large commercial uses to 
minimize impact on surrounding uses and traffic patterns. Additionally, the Comprehensive Plan 
contemplates commercial development of the Redevelopment Area, consistent with the proposed 
commercial uses under the TIF Plan. 

{ 10480 I 67150; 665662.3 } 3 Cedar Tree TIF Plan 
City Staff Report, October 6, 2015 



10. But-For Analysis 

The TIF Plan includes a "But-For" financial analysis, attached to the TIF Plan as Exhibit 8, 
concluding that the project will produce the following internal rates of return (IRR) to the 
Redeveloper with and without Public Revenue Financing: 

IRR with Public Revenue 
Financing 10.70% 
IRR without Public 
Revenue Financing -1.91% 

A private redeveloper would not pursue this redevelopment for a -1.91% return. The 
Redeveloper has represented that it would pursue this project for the 10.70% return. 
Accordingly, based upon the facts and further based upon the Redeveloper's Affidavit attached as 
Exhibit 12 of the TIF Plan stating that the project would not occur without Public Financing 
Revenue, Staff believes that the "but-for" test has been satisfied. 

11. Cost-Benefit Analysis 

The TIF Plan includes a cost-benefit analysis attached to the TIF Plan as Exhibit 7. The analysis 
concludes that the Project will result in a positive benefit of approximately $22,457,007 to the 
taxing districts over the life of the TIF Plan, as measured by real property taxes (excluding 
PILOTs captured by the TIF Plan), surplus 25% PILOTs returned to the Taxing Districts, and the 
50% portion ofEATs uncaptured by the project. 

12. Compliance with City TIF Policy 

It is the policy of the City to consider the judicious use of TIF for those projects which 
demonstrate a substantial and significant public benefit by constructing public improvements in 
support of developments that will, by creating new jobs and retaining existing employment, 
eliminate blight, strengthen the employment and economic base of the City, increase property 
values and tax revenues, reduce poverty, create economic stability, facilitate economic self 
sufficiency, and implement the Comprehensive Plan and economic development strategy of the 
City. The Commission may consider whether these goals are satisfied by the proposed TIF Plan. 

A. Policy Considerations. 

The City's Economic Development Policy states TIF assistance generally should not exceed 15% 
of the total project costs. However, this threshold may be waived in circumstances where the 
developer: (a) has a proven track record in completing successful projects comparable in scope 
and scale; (b) documents the developer's financial capacity to complete the proposed project; (c) 
demonstrates that tenant commitments are already in place for a significant portion of the 
proposed project; and, (d) documents evidence of substantial public benefit (ex: infrastructure), 
and other key components of the street master plan. 

{10480 I 67150; 665662.3 } 4 Cedar Tree TIF Plan 
City Staff Report, October 6, 2015 



The TIP Plan raises the following policy considerations: 

a) Percentage of TIF Assistance. The Redeveloper has indicated future 
development, estimated at $9,360,000, may occur to the north of 
Redevelopment Project Area 1 which may include a hotel or other 
development. If this occurs without TIP assistance, the public 
participation is estimated to decrease from 23.72% to 13.57%. 

b) Pay-Off Period. The TIP Policy provides that TIP Applications which 
provide for a complete payout in less than twelve (12) years will be 
preferred. This TIP Plan projects a pay-off of the Project 1 Obligations by 
the earlier of the payment to the Redeveloper of a net present value 
amount of $2,967,703 using a five percent (5%) discount rate or 
December 1, 2031 (16 years). 

13. Required Findings for TIF Plan Approval 

In order for the TIP Plan to be adopted, the TIP Act requires that the City Council make the 
following findings, and that the Commission make recommendations as to each of the following 
findings (these findings are set forth in greater detail in the attached draft Resolution 
recommending approval of the TIP Plan): 

a. The Redevelopment Area on the whole is a blighted area under the Act. 

b. The Redevelopment Area has not been subject to growth and development 
through investment by private enterprise and would not reasonably be anticipated 
to be developed without the adoption of TIP as described in the TIP Plan. 

c. The TIP Plan conforms to the City's comprehensive plan. 

d. The estimated dates of completion of the Redevelopment Projects and retirement 
of obligations, if any, incurred to finance Redevelopment Project Costs have been 
stated in the TIP Plan and are not more than twenty-three (23) years from the 
adoption of any ordinance approving the Redevelopment Projects within the 
Redevelopment Area, no ordinance approving a Redevelopment Project shall be 
adopted later than ten (1 0) years from the adoption of the ordinance approving the 
TIP Plan. 

e. The TIP Plan includes a relocation assistance plan for businesses and residences. 

f. The TIP Plan includes a cost-benefit analysis showing the economic impact of the 
TIP Plan on each taxing district, showing the impact on the economy if the project 
is not built, and is built pursuant to the TIP Plan, and including sufficient 
information from the redeveloper for the Commission to evaluate whether the 
Redevelopment Projects are financially feasible. 

g. The TIP Plan does not include the initial development or redevelopment of any 
gambling establishment. 

{10480 I 67150; 665662.3} 5 Cedar Tree TIF Plan 
City Staff Report, October 6, 2015 



h. The Redevelopment Area includes only that property which will be directly and 
substantially benefited by the proposed project improvements. 

Staff has concluded that items (b )-(h) are satisfied, and that the Commission may find that item 
(a) is satisfied based upon the information contained in the Blight Study, the Redeveloper's 
affidavit, and additional materials presented at the hearing by the Redeveloper. 

14. Designation of Redeveloper 

Should the Commission choose to recommend approval of the TIF Plan, it may further 
recommend the designation of applicant, I-49 Investors, LLC, as the Redeveloper for the 
Redevelopment Project as described in the TIF Plan. 

ACTIONS RECOMMENDED: 

A. ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE TAX 
INCREMENT FINANCING COMMISSION OF BELTON, MISSOURI, ADOPTING THE 
CEDAR TREE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN; 
DESIGNATING I-49 INVESTORS, L.L.C. AS THE DEVELOPER OF THE 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO 
ENTER INTO A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH I-49 INVESTORS, L.L.C. FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PLAN 

B. ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. APPROVING AND DESIGNATING REDEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT 1 OF THE CEDAR TREE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT 
PLAN AS A REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT 
FINANCING THEREIN. 

{10480 I 67150; 665662.3} 6 Cedar Tree TIF Plan 
City Staff Report, October 6, 2015 



EXHIBIT C to ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

Redevelopment Agreement between City of Belton, Missouri and 
1-49 Investors, L.L.C. for the implementation of the 

Cedar Tree TIF Plan 

See attached 

{I 0480 I 67150; 665643.3 } 



SECTION VIII 
c 



BILL NO. 2015-78 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

APPROVING AND DESIGNATING REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 1 OF THE CEDAR 
TREE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AS A 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 
THEREIN. 

WHEREAS, on • 2015, the City Council of the City of Belton Missouri 
("City Council") passed Ordinance No. (the "Ordinance"), which approved the 
Cedar Tree Tax Increment Financing Redevelopment Plan (the "Plan") and designated the 
Redevelopment Area described therein as a blighted area pursuant to the provisions of the Real 
Property Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, R.S.Mo. Sections 99.800 to 99.865 
("Act"); and 

WHEREAS, the Plan and Ordinance contemplate the implementation of the Plan through 
one Redevelopment Project ("Redevelopment Project 1 ") and the adoption of tax increment 
financing therein; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to activate tax increment allocation financing for 
Redevelopment Project 1. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI, as follows: 

SECTION 1. All terms used in this ordinance not otherwise defined herein shall be 
construed as defined in the Redevelopment Agreement between the City of Belton (the "City") 
and I-49 Investors, L.L.C. for the implementation of the Plan and Redevelopment Project (the 
"TIF Contract"), as appropriate. 

SECTION 2. The area selected for Redevelopment Project 1 is legally described as 
follows: 

LOT 1, 2, AND 3, CHARTER PLAZA, 2ND PLAT, A SUBDIVISION IN 
BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED 
PLAT THEREOF; AND 

ADJACENT RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PUBLIC STREETS GENERALLY TO 
THE NORTH, EAST AND SOUTH OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED LOTS 
AND WITHIN THE CHARTER PLAZA SUBDIVISION. 

and is approved and designated as a Redevelopment Project Area 1(the "Redevelopment Project 
Area 1 "). Redevelopment Project Area 1 includes only those parcels of real property and 
improvements thereon which will be directly and substantially benefited by the Redevelopment 
Project improvements therein. 

SECTION 3. Tax increment allocation financing is hereby adopted for taxable real property in 
Redevelopment Project Area 1. After the total equalized assessed valuation of the taxable real 

{ 10480 I 67150; 666034.2 } 



estate property in Redevelopment Project Area 1 exceeds the certified total initial equalized 
assessed valuation of the taxable real property in Redevelopment Project Area 1, the ad valorem 
taxes, and payment in lieu of taxes, if any, arising from the levies upon the taxable real property 
in such project by taxing districts and tax rates determined in the manner provided in R.S.Mo. 
Section 99.855.2 each year after the effective date of this ordinance until certified reimbursable 
redevelopment project costs have been paid shall be divided as follows: 

1. That portion of taxes penalties and interest levied upon each taxable lot, 
block, tract, or parcel of real property which is attributable to the initial equalized 
assessed value of each such taxable lot, block, tract or parcel or real property in 
Redevelopment Project Area 1 shall be allocated to and, when collected, shall be paid by 
the Cass County Collector and the City Treasurer to the respective affected taxing 
districts in the manner required by law in the absence of the adoption of tax increment 
allocation financing; 

2. Payments in lieu of taxes attributable to the increase in the current 
equalized assessed valuation of each taxable lot, block, tract, or parcel of real property in 
Redevelopment Project Area 1, and any applicable penalty and interest over and above 
the initial equalized assessed value of each such unit of property shall be allocated to and, 
when collected, shall be paid to the City Treasurer who shall deposit such payment in lieu 
of taxes into a special fund called the "Special Allocation Fund" of the City for the 
purpose of paying and reimbursing certified reimbursable Redevelopment Project Costs 
and obligations incurred in the payment thereof. Any payments in lieu of taxes which are 
not paid within 60 days of the due date will be deemed delinquent and assessed a penalty 
of one percent (1 %) per month. 

SECTION 4. In addition to the payments in lieu of taxes described in Section 3 above, 
fifty percent (50%) of the total additional revenue from taxes penalties and interest which are 
imposed by the City or other taxing districts, and which are generated by economic activities 
within Redevelopment Project Area 1 over the amount of such taxes generated by economic 
activities within such area in the calendar year prior to the adoption of this ordinance, while tax 
increment financing remains in effect, but excluding personal property taxes, taxes imposed on 
sales of charges for sleeping rooms paid by transient guests of hotels and motels, taxes levied 
pursuant to R.S.Mo. Section 70.500, taxes levied to R.S.Mo. Section 94.660, licenses, fees or 
special assessments and personal property taxes, other than payments in lieu of taxes, and 
penalties and interest thereon, shall be allocated to, and paid by the local political subdivision 
collecting officer to the City Treasurer or other designated official officer of the City, who shall 
deposit such funds in a separate segregated account within the Special Allocation Fund. 

SECTION 5. All terms used in this Ordinance not otherwise defined herein shall be 
construed as defined in the Act. 

SECTION 6. That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and 
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

{ 10480 I 67150; 666034.2 } 



SECTION 7. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance 
are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date 
of its passage and approval. 

Duly read two (2) times and passed this __ day of ____ _-7 2015. 

Approved this __ day of __ , 2015. 

Approved as to form and legality 

City Attorney 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS. 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting ofthe City Council held on the day of , 2015, and 
thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2015- of the City of Belton, Missouri, as a regular 
meeting of the City Council held on the day of 2015, after the 
second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

{ 10480 I 67150; 666034.2 } 



AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

{I 0480 I 671 SO; 666034.2 } 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



SECTION VIII 
D 



BILL NO. 2015-79 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

APPROVING THE PETITION TO ESTABLISH THE CEDAR TREE COMMUNITY 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, GENERALLY LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER 
OF 1-49 AND 58 HIGHWAY, IN BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI; DETERMINING 
THAT THE DISTRICT AREA IS A BLIGHTED AREA; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY, 1-49 INVESTORS, L.L.C. 
AND THE DISTRICT; AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO REPORT THE CREATION 
OF THE DISTRICT TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC D. VELOPMENT. 

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2015, by Ordinance No. the City Council 
adopted the Cedar Tree TIF Plan ("TIF Plan"), found that the Redevelopment Area described 
therein was a blighted area as defined under the Real Property Tax Increment Allocation 
Redevelopment Act, R.S.Mo. Sections 99.800 to 99.865 ("TIF Act"), designated 1-49 Investors, 
L.L.C. as the developer of the TIF Plan Redevelopment Projects ("Developer"), and authorized 
and directing the Mayor to enter into a redevelopment agreement with Developer for 
implementation ofthe TIF Plan (the "TIF Contract"); 

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2015, the City approved 1-49 Investors, L.L.C. 
("Developer") as the developer under the TIF Contract to implement the TIF Plan; 

WHEREAS, the TIF Contract contemplates that Developer will take those steps 
necessary to cause the formation of a community improvement district pursuant to R.S.Mo. 
Sections 67.1401 et seq., the Missouri Community Improvement District Act (the "Act"), 
including submitting a petition in accordance with the Act and entering into a cooperative 
agreement with the City and community improvement district (the "Cooperative Agreement"), in 
order to provide additional funding for the TIF Plan Redevelopment Projects; 

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2015, a Petition for Establishment of Cedar Tree 
Community Improvement District (the "Petition") was filed by 100% of the owners of property 
within the District by representatives of Developer with the City of Belton, Missouri's City Clerk 
requesting establishment of the Cedar Tree Community Improvement District (the "District"), 
which District is comprised of the real property located within the Redevelopment Area, as set 
out in Exhibit A of the Petition (the "District Area"), and a determination that the District Area 
constitutes a blighted area under the Act; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to R.S.Mo. Section 67.1421.3, the City Clerk timely reviewed the 
Petition and, upon consultation with the City's attorney, determined that the Petition substantially 
complies with the requirements ofR.S.Mo. Section 67.1421.2; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with R.S.Mo. Section 67.1431, notice of an 
October 13, 2015 public hearing to consider creation of the District was given as follows: 

First and second publication notice of the public hearing was given by publication in a 
newspaper of general circulation within the City once a week for two consecutive weeks prior to 
the week ofthe public hearing, on October 2, 2015 and October 9, 2015; 

{ 10480 I 68176; 665641.2} 



Mailed notice on September 28, 2015, of the public hearing giving not less than fifteen 
days' notice prior to the public hearing by sending the notice via certified United States mail 
with a return receipt attached to the address of record of each owner of record of real property 
within the boundaries of the proposed District; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with R.S.Mo. Section 67.2725, the City gave 
notice that the City Council would vote upon creation of the District conforming with all the 
requirements of R.S.Mo. Section 610.020.1 at least four days before the public hearing and vote, 
exclusive of weekends and holidays when City Hall is closed; 

WHEREAS, on October 13, 2015, after due notice, the City Council so constituted held a 
public hearing at which parties in interest, interested persons and citizens were afforded an 
opportunity to be heard; 

WHEREAS, after closing said hearing on 2015, and after due 
deliberation, the City Council finds that approving the Petition, determining that District Area is 
a blighted area under the Act, establishing the District, and authorizing execution of the 
Cooperative Agreement would encourage and stimulate growth and development in the District 
Area and further the objectives of the Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI, as follows: 

Section 1. That the Petition to establish the District as a political subdivision in 
accordance with the Act, a copy of which is attached to this Ordinance as Exhibit A, is hereby 
approved in its entirety. 

Section 2. That the District Area is a blighted area under the Act, that the District 
shall have the powers authorized under R.S.Mo. Section 67.1461.2, and that the actions to be 
taken pursuant to the Cooperative Agreement, including the pledge of CID Revenue to assist in 
the funding of Redevelopment Projects, is reasonably anticipated to remediate the blighting 
conditions within the District Area and will serve a public purpose. 

Section 3. That the District is hereby established for the purposes set forth in the 
Petition, that the District shall have all the powers and authority authorized by the Petition, the 
Act, and by law, and shall continue to exist and function for the term described in the Petition 
following the effective date of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. That the District shall annually submit its proposed budget, report and 
copies of written resolutions passed by the District's board to the City pursuant to R.S.Mo. 
Section 67.14 71, and in accordance with the terms of the Cooperative Agreement. 

Section 5. That upon the effective date of this Ordinance, the City Clerk is hereby 
directed to report the creation of the District to the Missouri Department of Economic 
Development pursuant to R.S.Mo. Section 67.1421.6, by sending a copy of this Ordinance to 
said Department. 

{10480/68176; 665641.2} 



Section 6. That the Mayor of the City is authorized and directed to enter into on 
behalf of the City a contract between the City, Developer, and the District to assist in the funding 
of the District Improvements, as defined in the Petition, and administration of the District 
revenue (the "Cooperative Agreement") substantially in the form set out as Exhibit B attached 
hereto. The Mayor, in consultation with the City Manager and the City Attorney, is further 
authorized to modify any terms and provisions of the Cooperative Agreement on behalf of the 
City that he deems necessary or appropriate to facilitate the implementation of the District 
Improvements. 

Section 7. All terms used in this Ordinance not otherwise defined herein shall be 
construed as defined in the Act. 

Section 8. That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and 
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

Section 9. 
are hereby repealed. 

That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance 

Section 10. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date 
of its passage and approval. 

Duly read two (2) times and passed this __ day of _ ____ , 2015. 

Mayor JeffDavis 

Approved this __ day of ____ , 2015. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved as to form and legality 

City Attorney 

{ 10480 I 68176; 665641.2 } 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON ) SS. 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting ofthe City Council held on the day of 2015, and 
thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2015- of the City of Belton, Missouri, as a regular 
meeting of the City Council held on the day of 2015, after the 
second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

{I 0480 /68176; 665641 .2 } 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON, MISSOURI 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 
Place: City Hall Annex, 520 Main Street, Belton, Mo 

STAFF REPORT REGARDING 
CEDAR TREE CID PETITION, PUBLIC HEARING 

AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

1. Public Notice 

In accordance with the Community Improvement District Act, R.S.Mo. Sections 67.1401 et seq. 
("CID Act"), Staff prepared, delivered and published all required notices of this public hearing to 
consider approval of the Petition For Establishment of the Cedar Tree Community Improvement 
District ("Petition"), and creation of the Cedar Tree CID ("CID District"). On September 29, 
2015, notices were mailed via certified United States mail with a return receipt attached to the 
address of record of each owner of record of real property within the boundaries of the CID 
District. Notice was published in The Cass County Democrat Missourian Newspaper on 
October 2, 2015 and October 9, 2015. 

2. Introduction 

The CID Act provides for property owners within a specified area to form either a not-for-profit 
corporation or a political subdivision in order to impose a tax or special assessment to fund: (i) 
public improvements; (ii) certain activities; and (iii) in the case of blighted areas, costs 
associated with the remediation of blight. The Petition proposes that the CID District be a 
political subdivision. 

On September 29, 2015, petitioners representing the owners of more than 50% of the assessed 
value of real property within the proposed CID District and more than 50% per capita of all 
owners of real property within the proposed CID District submitted the Petition to the City 
Clerk. 1-49 Investors, L.L.C. ("Developer"), the designated developer of the Cedar Tree TIF 
Plan ("TIF Plan"), has purchases the real estate located within the proposed CID District, and 
coordinated submittal of the Petition. The City Clerk has determined, following consultation with 
the City Attorney, that the Petition substantially complies with the requirements of the CID Act. 

The formation of the CID District is contemplated by the TIF Plan to assist in the financing of 
CID qualifying costs. Both the TIF Plan and the Petition contemplate the imposition of a special 
assessment of up to $2.00 per square foot of usable building area ("CID Special 
Assessment"). Creation of the CID District and the imposition of up to a $2.00 per square foot 
special assessment are allowed under the TIF Contract with Developer ("TIF Contract"). 

Included in the Council's packet are: (i) the Petition; (ii) a Cooperative Agreement between the 
City, the CID District and Developer which sets forth the parties' respective duties regarding the 
administration, enforcement, and operation of the CID District, the CID Special Assessment and 

{10480 I 68176; 664747.2} 1 



the funding of the CID Projects; and (iii) an ordinance approving the Petition, creating the CID 
District, and authorizing the execution of the Cooperative Agreement. 

3. CID Area 

The area proposed to be included within the CID District (the "CID Area") is the same as the TIF 
Plan Redevelopment Area (approximately 14 acres of property generally located at the northwest 
comer of I-49 and 58 Highway, Belton, Missouri (A map of the proposed CID Area is attached 
as Exhibit B to the Petition). 

4. General Description of the CID District Projects 

The projects to be funded with CID Special Assessment (the "CID Projects") include: (i) 
renovation of approximately 92,000 square feet of retail at the existing Cedar Tree Shopping 
Center; (ii) improvements of landscaping along Boatman's Plaza and Highway 58 will also be 
significantly improved; (iii) mill and overlay of Power Parkway to enhance the roadway; and, 
(iv) construction and reconstruction of all support facilities within the CID Area. 

5. Estimated CID District Project Costs and Reimbursable Costs 

The Cooperative Agreement proposes that the CID fund the same costs as those that are 
reimbursable costs under the TIF Plan, limited however to only those costs lawfully funded with 
CID Special Assessments. (The CID Budget is attached as part of Exhibit C to the Petition.) The 
Cooperative Agreement, in accordance with the TIF Contract, proposes the same advance 
funding and maximum reimbursable amounts as the TIF Plan. The maximum amount of 
reimbursable costs to be paid for under the TIF Plan through TIF Revenue and CID Revenue 
shall not exceed a net present value of $2,967,703.00, using a five percent (5%) discount rate 
(the "Maximum TIF Reimbursement"). In addition to costs funded under the TIF Contract, the 
CID may fund any costs, allowed under Missouri law and in accordance with the Cooperative 
Agreement, so long as those costs were not contemplated as part of the economic analysis before 
the TIF Commission. For example, CID administrative costs are new costs that were not 
contemplated under the TIF Plan and are reimbursable with CID funds. 

6. Redevelopment Schedule 

Commence roof and parking lot improvements: November 30, 2015 

Commence fa9ade improvements: March 31,2016 

Anticipated completion of construction: October 31, 2016 

All scheduled activities may commence earlier than the dates set out above. 

7. Finding of Blighted Area and Public Purpose 

The Petition requests that the City Council make findings that (i) the CID Area is a blighted area 
under the CID Act, and (ii) that the pledge of the CID Sales Tax under the Cooperative 

{10480 I 68176; 664747.2} 2 



Agreement to assist in the funding of CID Projects is reasonably anticipated to remediate the 
blighting conditions and will serve a public purpose. 

a. Blight. The CID Act provides that a blighted area is, inter alia, an area which 
has been declared blighted pursuant to the TIF Act. Staff believes that the 
Council has sufficient facts and data to find the TIF Redevelopment Area to be 
blighted. As the CID Area is essentially the same as the TIF Redevelopment 
Area, the Council may likewise determine that the CID Area is blighted under the 
CID Act. 

b. Public Purpose. Staff believes that funding of the CID District Projects will 
serve a public purpose by remediating blighting conditions and by promoting the 
economic welfare and the development of the City of Belton and the State of 
Missouri through: (i) the creation of temporary and permanent jobs; (ii) 
stimulating additional development in the area near the CID Area; (iii) increasing 
local and state tax revenues; and (iv) providing necessary public infrastructure for 
the redevelopment of the CID Area and other surrounding 
development. Accordingly, Staff believes the Council may make this finding of 
public purpose. 

8. Petition 

The City Clerk in consultation with the City Attorney has determined that the Petition 
substantially complies with the CID Act's Petition requirements. The following are some of the 
more relevant terms of the Petition: 

a. Board of Directors. The CID District will be a political subdivision governed by 
a board of directors with five (5) members, each appointed by the Mayor with the 
consent of the Council. The initial board members are (i) Owen Buckley, (ii) 
Lynne Buckley, (iii) Tom O'Leary, (iv) Gwen Locher, and (v) Brad Foster. 

b. Duration of the CID District. The proposed maximum length of time for the 
existence of the District is fifty (50) years. Any extension would need to be 
granted by the City Council. 

c. CID Special Assessment. The CID District may impose a special assessment of 
up to $2.00 per square foot on all usable building area within the CID Area. The 
CID District will not impose any sales taxes, real estate taxes or business license 
fees 

d. No Obligations. The CID District does not intend to issue any bonds or other 
obligations. 

9. Cooperative Agreement 

Should the City Council choose to approve the Petition, it may authorize approval of the 
Cooperative Agreement with Developer and the CID District, a copy of which is included in 

{10480 I 68176; 664747.2} 3 



your packet. The following are some of the more relevant terms of the proposed Cooperative 
Agreement: 

a. Administration and Disbursal of CID District Special Assessment. The City, 
on behalf of the CID District, will disburse the CID Special Assessment revenue 
in the following order of priority: 

• In the event there is insufficient TIF Revenue to fund the Reimbursable 
Project Costs, as described in the TIF Contract, CID District Special 
Assessment Revenues may be used to fund these items up to the Maximum 
TIF Reimbursement, as defined in the TIF Contract. 

• City's CID Administrative Fee. 

• CID District Operating Costs. These new/other costs, not included in the 
Redevelopment Project 1 Cost Budget in the TIF Contract, which may be 
reimbursed by the CID in accordance with Missouri statutes and the CID 
Cooperative Agreement. 

b. Budget Approval. The City has the right to approve the CID District's annual 
budgets. 

c. Notice to Tenants. Developer shall include in all leases a notice that the property 
is located within a community improvement district and is subject to the CID 
Special Assessment. 

d. CID Board Meetings. The City must be given 48 hour notice of all CID Board 
meetings. Also, a representative from the City is on the CID Board. 

ACTIONS RECOMMENDED: 

A. FOLLOWING PUBLIC HEARING, APPROVE A PETITION ESTABLISHING THE 
CEDAR TREE COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, GENERALLY 
LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF I-49 AND 58 HIGHWAY, IN 
BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI; DETERMINING THAT THE DISTRICT 
AREA IS A BLIGHTED AREA; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY, I-49 INVESTORS, L.L.C. 
AND THE DISTRICT; AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO REPORT THE 
CREATION OF THE DISTRICT TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. 

Enclosures: 

Petition For Establishment Of Cedar Tree Community Improvement District 
Cooperative Agreement between City, Developer and CID District 
Ordinance No. ----------------

{10480 I 68176; 664747.2} 4 



EXHIBIT A to ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

Petition for Establishment of 
Cedar Tree Community Improvement District 

A copy of the petition can be viewed at City Hall in the City Clerk's Office 

{ 10480 I 68176; 665641.2 } 



EXHIBIT B to ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

Cooperative Agreement between City of Belton, Missouri, 
1-49 Investors, LLC and the 

Cedar Tree Community Improvement District 

See attached 

{ 10480 I 68176; 665641.2 } 



SECTION VIII 
E 



BILL NO. 2015-80 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

APPROVING THE PETITION TO ESTABLISH THE GRAND HILL COMMUNITY 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT; ESTABLISHING THE GRAND HILL COMMUNITY 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF THE SOUTH OUTER 
ROAD OF INTERSTATE 49 ALONG GRAND STREET AND HILL STREET, ALL IN THE 
CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI; AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO REPORT THE 
CREATION OF THE DISTRICT TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT. 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, a Petition for Establishment of Grand Hill Community 
Improvement District (the "Petition") was filed by more than 50% per capita of the owners of the 
District Land and District Land owners collectively owning more than fifty percent (50%) by 
assessed value of the District Land. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to R.S.Mo. § 67.1421.3, the City Clerk timely reviewed the 
Petition and, upon consultation with the City's attorney, determined that the Petition substantially 
complies with the requirements ofR.S.Mo. § 67.1421.2; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with R.S.Mo. § 67.1431, notice of an October 
13, 2015 public hearing to consider creation ofthe District was given as follows: 

First and second publication notice of the public hearing was given by publication in a 
newspaper of general circulation within the City once a week for two consecutive weeks prior to 
the week ofthe public hearing, on October 2, 2015 and October 9, 2015; 

Mailed notice of the public hearing was given not less than fifteen days prior to the public 
hearing on September 25, 2015, by sending the notice via certified United States mail with a 
return receipt attached to the address of record of each owner of record of real property within 
the boundaries of the proposed District; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with R.S.Mo. § 67.2725, the City gave notice 
that the City Council would vote upon creation of the District conforming with all the 
requirements of R.S.Mo. § 610.020.1 at least four days before the public hearing and vote, 
exclusive of weekends and holidays when City Hall is closed; 

WHEREAS, on October 13, 2015, after due notice, the City Council so constituted held a 
public hearing at which parties in interest, interested persons and citizens were afforded an 
opportunity to be heard; 

WHEREAS, after closing said hearing on October 13, 2015, and after due deliberation, 
the City Council finds that establishing the District and approving the Petition would encourage 
and stimulate growth and development in the District Area and further the objectives of the Act. 

{10480 / 67068;665689.} 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI, as follows: 

Section 1. That the Petition to establish the District as a not-for-profit corporation in 
accordance with the Act, a copy of which is attached to this Ordinance as Exhibit A, is hereby 
approved in its entirety. 

Section 2. That the District is hereby established for the purposes set forth in the 
Petition, that the District shall have all the powers and authority authorized by the Petition, the 
Act, and by law, and shall continue to exist and function for the term described in the Petition 
following the effective date of this Ordinance. 

Section 3. That the District shall annually submit its proposed budget, report and 
copies of written resolutions passed by the District's board to the City pursuant to R.S.Mo. § 
67.1471. 

Section 4. That upon the effective date of this Ordinance, the City Clerk is hereby 
directed to report the creation of the District to the Missouri Department of Economic 
Development pursuant to R.S.Mo. § 67.1421.6, by sending a copy of this Ordinance to said 
Department. 

Section 5. All terms used in this Ordinance not otherwise defined herein shall be 
construed as defined in the Act. 

Section 6. That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this 
Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and 
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

Section 7. 
are hereby repealed. 

That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance 

Section 8. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date 
of its passage and approval. 

{10480/67068;665689.} 



Duly read two (2) times and passed this __ day of ____ , 2015. 

Approved this __ day of __ , 2015. 

Approved as to form and legality 

City Attorney 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
CITY OF BEL TON ) SS. 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting ofthe City Council held on the day of 2015, and 
thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2015- of the City of Belton, Missouri, as a regular 
meeting of the City Council held on the day of 2015, after the 
second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

{10480 I 67068; 665689. } 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



EXHIBIT A to ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

Petition for Establishment of 
Grand Hill Community Improvement District 

A copy ofthe petition can be viewed at City Hall in the City Clerk's Office 

{ 10480 I 67068; 665689. } 



CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 
Place: City Hall Annex, 520 Main Street, Belton, Mo 

STAFF REPORT 
GRAND HILL CID PETITION PUBLIC HEARING 

AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

1. Public Notice 

In accordance with the Community Improvement District Act, R.S.Mo. §§ 67.1401 et seq. ("CID 
Act"), Staff prepared, delivered and published all required notices of this public hearing to 
consider approval of the Petition For Establishment of the Grand Hill Community Improvement 
District ("Petition"), and creation of the Grand Hill CID ("CID District"). On September 25, 
2015, notices were mailed via certified United States mail with a return receipt attached to the 
address of record of each owner of record of real property within the boundaries of the CID 
District. Notice was published in The Cass County Democrat Missourian Newspaper on 
October 2, 2015 and October 9, 2015. 

2. Introduction 

The CID Act provides for property owners within a specified area to form either a not-for-profit 
corporation or a political subdivision in order to impose a tax or special assessment to fund: (i) 
public improvements; (ii) certain activities; and (iii) in the case of blighted areas, costs 
associated with the remediation of blight. The Petition proposes that the CID District be a not
for-profit corporation. 

On July 28, 2015, petitioners representing the owners of more than 50% ofthe assessed value of 
real property within the proposed CID District and more than 50% per capita of all owners of 
real property within the proposed CID District submitted the Petition to the City Clerk. The City 
Clerk has determined, following consultation with the City Attorney, that the Petition 
substantially complies with the requirements ofthe CID Act. 

The Petition contemplates the imposition of a special assessment of up to $0.50 per square foot 
upon all real property owned in the District, excluding public right-of-way ("CID Special 
Assessment"), to fund updates and improvements to the water treatment facility, maintenance, 
and administration and operations. 

Included in the Council's packet are: (i) the Petition; (ii) a Cooperative Agreement between the 
City, the CID District and Developer which sets forth the parties' respective duties regarding the 
administration, enforcement, and operation of the CID District, the CID Special Assessment and 
the funding of the CID Projects; and (iii) an ordinance approving the Petition, creating the CID 
District, and authorizing the execution of the Cooperative Agreement. 

{10480 I 67068; 665704. } 



3. CID Area 

The proposed district is located generally east of the South Outer Road of Interstate 49 along 
Grand Street and Hill Street, all in the City of Belton, Missouri. A boundary map of the District 
is attached. 

4. General Description of the CID District Projects 

The projects to be funded with CID Special Assessment (the "CID Projects") include: 

(a) Updates and Improvements to Water Treatment Facility 
(b) Administration and Operations 

(c) Maintenance 

(d) Additional Improvements and Services 

5. Estimated CID District Project Costs/Five Year Plan 

The estimated costs of improvements and services and the District's Five Year Plan as set out in 
the Petition, as follows: 

Revenue 
Estimated Special Assessment 
Revenue 

Expenditures 
Updates and Improvements 
Debt Service 
Administration 

{10480 I 67068; 665704. } 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

FIVE-YEAR PLAN 

Year1 Year 2 
2015 2016 

7,600 $ 7,600 

(220,000) 
(5,000) $ (5,000) 
(2,600) $ (2 ,600) 

(204,800) 

Year 3 Year4 Year5 
2017 2018 2019 

$ 7,600 $ 7,600 $ 7,600 

$ (5,000) $ (5,000) $ (5,000) 
$ (2 ,600) $ (2 ,600) $ (2,600) 



6. Petition 

As stated above, the City Clerk in consultation with the City Attorney has determined that the 
Petition substantially complies with the CID Act's Petition requirements. The following are some 
of the more relevant terms ofthe Petition: 

a. Type of District. The CID District will be a not-for-profit corporation governed 
by a board of directors with five (5) members. 

b. Duration of the CID District. The life of the District shall be for a minimum of 
thirty (30) years following the effective date of the Ordinance establishing the 
District, after which, the District shall continue in perpetual existence unless and 
until terminated in accordance with the Act. 

c. CID Special Assessment. The District may, by resolution of the Board, and in 
accordance with the Act, impose a District-wide special assessment not to exceed $0.50 
per square foot upon all real property owned in the District, excluding public right-of
way. 

d. Obligations. The CID District may issue obligations to be repaid by the special 
assessments. 

ACTIONS RECOMMENDED: 

A. FOLLOWING PUBLIC HEARING, AUTHORIZING FIRST READING OF 
ORDINANCE APPROVING THE PETITION FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF GRAND 
HILL COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BY PASSING ORDINANCE NO. 

Enclosures: 

Petition For Establishment Of Grand Hill Community Improvement District 
Boundary Map of Proposed District 
Ordinance No. ------------------

{10480 I 67068; 665704. } 



OJ 
0 

~ 
10 

t 
0 

~-
10. 

"' 

GRANO HILL AOO/n 
BELTON, MO. 

Lot t 1~}· t~~ =.;~~~i• ~~!r t~; ~~t~.~7~ .ff~~~i:hls~·~!n~:l is~f e!~:.~~~~=l t."..;t:~·l4~::!u~T~f of 

monne~h:s u~~~~~~~.a~h~r~~~!::~~Y i ~~ ~~:t· ~b~~f c~e:~b~~:f.s f~~c!J~~, ~~~~~:1r t~:r::nai-0b~ek~~~~!did in the 
11GRAAD HILL ADD IliON'' 

AI I thorouQhfarl!!i shown on this plat and not hervtofor11 dadic:atctd to pub lit: ust &rlil hareby l!iD dad i uhd . 

An eaument or I ictznstz i& heraby gran'tad to Salton, Missouri to locllte , tont>truct 11nd ma intedn or to 
audhorlze -the locat ion, c:onJtrudlon and ~e in'tenanca of condu i ts

4 
~ater, QIUi and sewer I invs! pole!., wires 

AOti1~~~~~E:~~-=~~~~~r eny of thtnl upon t ost lr-CUI5 outlined on ~is plat and detlgnated by he words 

In . tastimony whtroo-LGRAIID.Jlll.LS D£VaOPIEHT COI!I'Aifl, 1110. hu couud 111 ... o pr•sonts to b• ol onod by its 
Pros idont ond ottoshd by Its Socrohry thlo ....Z..Z.. doy of ---1\UU"~&.. -• A,D., 19.-ft..iL, 

Att•st :bJ?£ GAAIIO_b.LS OEV~. LDP II 14'»1Y . INC. 

8y Ail'.:_ . ~ ~~ 
~.!:: ec·rt ary p ,rt5 1·fn 

~ 

10 t:: 

'-./ 

~ 1;: L 0 T /f;, 
;:, 
1:1 
If 
~ 

{I 0480 I 67068; 666026. } 



~0 
~ o'>~ 

"'~ ~ ~ 
s 
S" 

E 1$51h 

.... e.· .!~1M01 
f 

\~ ·-f& 1¥....(( 

'''" ;lll 

t 
..aJOMo~· ,, 

1~1g 

&Ia,• ''"'" 1:.4..01 
~.J(H 

lt.hW '"-"' 

)CD "" ,00 
l:.i.G4 1!14J![.o4{ 

Grud St ·-lie .. _,, lOI:!Jt)) 19-D/. '"'"' "'"' '· l~lll ...,., 
'" hXI ,04 ;!Gil 1%~.;- MtL.' 

Hill St 
~ }0') :0'~ ~I! 

·~lf~ n 

ot~W QO"J fJor ~~ \-Col 

s~ 
iii 

"" ~"" 
.. ~ 

Lll 1<" '{;_ "-
,~. I c Ill: 

I LOfl: 100m 

{ 10480 I 67068; 666026. } 



SECTION VIII 
F 



BILL NO. 2015-81 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON 
AND ARVEST BANK AT LOT 5 OF CREST PLAZA TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MARKEY 
REGIONAL DETENTION PROGRAM. 

WHEREAS, Arvest Bank has submitted development plans for Lot 5 of the Crest Plaza 

development platted in April2012; and 

WHEREAS, Lot 5 development plans were approved by the Planning Commission on July 6, 

2015;and 

WHEREAS, as part of their submittal, the developer has elected to participate in the City's 

Markey Regional Detention Program, a program which provides an alternative to on-site 

stormwater detention; and 

WHEREAS, the Markey Regional Detention Program was approved by the City Council on 

June 10,2014, as ordinance number 2014-4005 and codified as section 32-1.4; and 

WHEREAS, the ordinance requires all developers approved for participation in the program 

to enter into an agreement with the City of Belton. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That an Agreement between Arvest Bank and the City of Belton to participate in 

the Markey Regional Detention Program be approved and the Mayor is authorized and directed 

to execute the agreement on behalf of the City. A copy of the agreement shall be attached and 

considered pat1 of this ordinance. 

Section 2. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its 

passage and approval. 

Duly read two (2) times and passed this __ day of _ __ , 2015. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this __ day of 2015. 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of 2015, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2015- of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of 2015, after the second reading thereof by the 
following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: October 13, 2015 

COUNCIL: C8J Regular Meeting 

Ordinance Resolution 
Agreement Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

0 Work Session 

Consent Item 
FYI/Update 

DIVISION: Engineering 

0 Special Session 

Motion 
Both Readings 

Arvest Bank has submitted development plans for Lot 5 of the Crest Plaza development platted in April 
2012. The Lot 5 development plans were approved by the Planning Commission on July 6, 2015. 

As part of their submittal, the developer has elected to participate in the City's Markey Regional 
Detention Program. The program provides an alternative to on-site stormwater detention. The ordinance 
for the program was approved in June 2014 and is codified as Section 32-1.4, and requires all developers 
approved for participation in the program to enter into the attached agreement with the City. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Approve the agreement between the City and Arvest Bank at Lot 5 of Crest Plaza to participate in the 
Markey Regional Detention Program. 

BACKGROUND: 
Section 32-1.4.c requires that a drainage study and an application be submitted. Both have been 
submitted to staff and approved by the City Engineer. The fee for participation is calculated as $5,100 
per impervious site acre. For this development, with 0.595 acres (25,923 square feet) of additional 
impervious surface, the fee is $3,035.06. 

There is an existing detention basin on the north side of Givan Ave designed to mitigate an increase in 
runoff from the Crest Plaza development, however this detention basin is clearly marked as "temporary" 
on the Crest Plaza development plans and plat. Upon future development of the property north of Givan 
Ave, this detention basin will be allowed to be filled in and developed upon, conditional on participation 
into the regional detention program by those owners/developers. 

The Transportation Division has begun grading work at the regional detention facility but has used 
Transportation dollars until the Markey Regional Detention Fund 226 has available funds. This revenue 
should therefore be refunded back to Transportation. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
Revenue of $3,035.06 to Fund 226. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve the agreement between the City and Arvest Bank to participate in the Markey Regional 
Detention Program at the October 13, 2015 regular City Council meeting. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Agreement 
!:\Agenda Items\2015\101315\Arvest Bank- markey detention\Arvest Bank- Markey Detention- 10.05.15.docx 



AGREEMENT REGARDING THE USE OF THE MARKEY REGIONAL DETENTION FACILITY 
lN LIEU OF PROVIDING ON SITE OR OTHER PRIVATE DETENTION 

This Development Agreement, is made as ofOctobcr 7, 2015, by and between Arvest Bank (the 

"Developer") and the City of Belton, Missouri (the "City") with respect to the usc of the Markey Regional 

Detention Facility, and the related payment in lieu of providing on site or other private detention. 

RECITALS 

A. Section 32-1 of the Belton Unified Development Code requires that developers of property 
located with the City provide on-site detention for the purpose of managing storm water (herein defined 
as the "Developer's Section 32-1 Obligations"). 

B. Ordinance No. 2014-4005 adopted by the City Council on June 10,2014, (the "Ordinance"), 
herein codified as Section 32-1 (4), allows developers of property located within the "Markey Regional 
Watershed" as defined in the Ordinance to participate in the Markey Regional Detention Program ( the 

"Markey Regional Detention Program") as an alternative method to satisfying the Developer's Section 

32-1 Obligations. 

C. The Markey Regional Detention Program allows property owners to utilize the Markey 

Regional Detention basin (the "Regional Detention Basin") in order to satisfy their Section 32-1 

Obligations, conditioned inter alia upon a payment calculated at a base rate of$5,100 per impervious acre 
of the proposed development ( the "Payment in Lieu"). 

D. The Developer has submitted an application (the "Application") for participation in the 
Markey Regional Detention Program, for the property legally described and depicted on EXJflBTT 1 
attached hereto (the "Property".) The Application was accompanied by a drainage study setting forth in 

detail the number of impervious acres contained within the proposed development on the Property and the 
detailed methodology for such calculations using approved APWA methodologies (the "Drainage 

Study"). 

E. The City has reviewed the Application and the Drainage Study and determined that the 

Developer's participation in the Markey Regional Detention Program will achieve and/or exceed the 

Developer's Section 32-1 Obligations resulting from the proposed development of the Property. 

NOW, THEREFORE AND INCONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS IIERElN 

CONTAINED, THE CITY AND DEVELOPER AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

Term. This Agreement shall remain in force and effect so long as the Regional Detention Basin 

is utilized by the Developer or its heirs, successors and assign to satisfy any Section 32-1 Obligations 

related to the Propc1ty or any portion thereof. 

Rate. Developer shall pay a one-time fcc of $3,035 .06 to the City for the utilization of the 
Regional Detention Basin in order to satis1y the Developer's Section 32-l Obligations. Said payment to 

be submitted to the City as a condition to the issuance of any permit related to the development of the 

Property. 

{10480 /67028; 560552.2 } 



Funds. The funds collected in accordance with this Agreement shall be deposited by the City 

into a specifically designated account and shall only be used toward the construction and subsequent 
maintenance of the Regional Detention Basin. 

Operation. The City agrees to maintain and operate the Regional Detention Basin in compliance 

with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations now existing or hereinafter enacted. 

All costs of construction, maintenance and operation of the Regional Detention Basin shall be borne 

solely by City. 

Design and Construction. Plans for the improvements required to utilize the Regional Detention 

Basin must be submitted to and approved by the City before any permit related to the development of the 

Property will be issued by the City. Said plans must comply with the requirements of APWA Section 
5600 and the City of Belton's development standards as set out in Section 36.69 (b) of the Unified 
Development Code. 

Water Quality. Developer agrees that the water delivered into the Regional Detention Basin 

shall meet or exceed the minimum water quality standards of the City and the Missouri Department of 

Natural Resources. Developer agrees to provide the City, upon request, with the results of any water 

quality analyses necessary to assess the quality of the water delivered into the Regional Detention llasin. 

Failure to meet or exceed the minimum water quality standards of the City and the Missouri Depm1ment 
of Natural Resources shall be a breach of this Agreement and shall be cause for termination of the 

Agreement. 

Indemnification. Developer shall indemnify and hold harmless City and any of its agencies, 

officials, officers, or employees from and against all claims, damages, liability, losses, costs, and 

expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, arising out of or resulting from any acts or omissions in 

connection with this Agreement and/or use of the Regional Detention Basin to the extent caused by 

Developer, its employees, agents or subcontractors, or to the extent caused by others for whom Developer 

is liable. 

Insurance. Developer will carry and keep in force at its own expense, Commercial General 
Liability insurance with companies that do business in this state, in an amount not less than $2,500,000 

single limited personal injury and property damage and $2,500,000 combined personal injury and 

property damage and cover Developer's usc of the Regional Detention Basin. All policies of insurance 
shall be considered primary of any existing, similar insurance carried by the City. Such coverage need 

not be covered by separate policy, but may be satisfied through the existence of one or more master 
policies granted to Developer. Developer shall furnish City with a certificate of insurance prior to the 

issuance by the City of ay permit for development of the Property. 

Govci'Ding Law. This Agreement shall be construed and governed in accordance with the law of 

the State of Missouri. The parties submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Missouri and 

watve venue. 

Compliance with Laws. Developer shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, 
ordinances and regulations applicable to this Agreement and in effect as of the date of this Agreement. 

{10480 I 67028; 560552.2} 



Defnult and Remedies. If Developer shall be in default or breach of any provision of this 

Agreement, City shall provide Developer with written notice of such default or breach. In the event that 

Developer has not cured the default or breach to City's satisfaction within thirty days (30) days of the date 

of the initial notice, or has not taken such reasonable steps as determined by City in City's sole discretion 

to expeditiously cure such default or breach, then City may, in additional to any other legal or equitable 

remedies, terminate this Agreement. In the event that City terminates this Agreement: 1) Developer shall 
be obligated to satisfy its Section 32-1 Obligations independently of and without the right to utilize the 
Regional Detention Basin; 2) Developer shall not be entitled to any refund of the Payment in Lieu; and 3) 
Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with disconnecting the Property from the Regional 

Detention Basin, such costs, if not paid by Developer shall be assessed against the Property and a lien 

placed against the Property until paid. In the event Developer has been declared to be in default of this 

Agreement by City, in addition to any and all other remedies, City may revoke any certificates of 

occupancy that have been issued on the Prope1ty pending Developer's independent satisfaction of its 

Section 32-1 Obligations. 

Waiver. Waiver by City of any term, covenant or condition hereof shall not operate as a waiver 
of any subsequent breach of the same or of any other term, covenant or condition. No term, covenant or 

condition of this Agreement can be waived except by written consent of the City, and forbearance or 

indulgence by the City in any regard whatsoever shall not constitute a waiver of same to be performed by 

Developer to which the same may apply and, until complete performance by Developer of the term, 

covenant or condition, City shall be entitled to invoke any remedy available to it under this Agreement or 

by law despite any such forbearance or indulgence. 

Modification. Unless stated otherwise in this Agreement, no provision ofthis Agreement may be 

waived, modified or amended, except in writing by the City. 

Assignability. Except as part of the sale or transfer of the Property, Developer shall not assign or 
transfer any part or all of its interest in this agreement without written notification to the City. If 

Developer shall transfer any part of its obligations under this Agreement without the prior approval of the 

City if required, such transfer shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

Binding Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns of 

the Developer. The obligations of the Developer under the Agreement shall also be a covenant that runs 

with the land and shall bind all successors in interest to title to the Property or pmtions thereof. 

Recording. This Agreement shall be recorded with the Cass County Recorder of Deeds. 

Conflicts of Interest. Developer certifies that no officer or employee of City has, or will have a 

direct or indirect financial or personal interest in this Agreement. 

Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in one or more counterpmts. 

Notices. All notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing sent by regular U.S. mail, 

postage prepaid or commercial overnight courier to the following: 

City: 

{10480 /67028; 560552.2 } 



City of Belton, 

Ron Trivitt, City Manager 

506 Main Street 
Belton, MO 64012 

Phone: 816-33'1-4331 

Fax: 816-322-6973 

With a copy to the City Attorney: 

Megao McGuire; Esq. 
506 Main Street 

Belton, MO 64012 

Developer: 

Arvest Bank 
ATTN: President & CEO- Greater Kansas City 
6300 Nail 
Mission, Kansas 66202 

All notices are effective on the date mailed or deposited with courier. 

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed pursuant to 
due authority of the date first set forth above. 

ClTY 

By: _______ _ 

Title: _______ _ 

Date: -------------

{10480 I 67028; 560552.2} 



~ 
!IIi 
~· · · ... rat 

__ ......,. __ 
~ - ~"'o·~ 

~--"tAAl"~ 

==~~~ 
.. ~fD-,....6/IIC.I;~ 
~etEw::~arW4..!ll"-.o-a

~.cs-••-
..-..::E'~'IDIZI~---
_... ... N:~~-

~ ... --~--*"'!Do 

IIDilY=·~ 

~~ .. #.:tl!tlfZ-

"" 
~~ 

FINAL PLAT 

CREST PLAZA, THIRD PLAT I· 

A REPLAT OF LOTS 1 AND 2 CREST PLAZA, SECOND PLAT 
CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

-----/ -------
' / 

~~ ......... ~illllt-..- ..... 1::111!:V~..._It.Af: .. ....--"~--~,.. --•-... "'*'"'~~ .. r~•~..,...,...,._, .-.b.,_,.._,._,_ 
~ ... w.r~........,--..-.....,., ... At~fl _,.,,..__...~.,~ .... ,ll"4~f/1 .... ... ., ............. ... ......... ,___ .. ~.......,~~·~ ............ ~ 
~~-,-~ ,.,.._ __ ,~_..,. .. _ _,.,.__~ .... .....,...... ......... 
,..~ _,_.,...._,.......~~~·tjk~ .... , ... ,_._,_... ... .-.c. 

-~ 1J'Jo:n<•:. 
( f -.l>, ....... t' 
'""" """" &I ./.. ~"':"'73 ~~""--=--~--- W.'!-..'-rt"' ol .(.:j -'fo$/~2. 

~, .. ~:r..<-:-

-j 67 

I --
__ _. 

., 

-

~-~-::::::::::::} 
,..,,a:::c 
~u~ 

SHAFER, KLINE &:- WARREN, INC. 
ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS 

t TZSO COJU!IJ&LJZ' A'fZ1fflZ 
~ A/JSUKZ't• 
f'IIO/a: r- t :l) ,.._71100 
rm r~ut) ,..-.....,.,., 

~-~~..-~,._....,FJI911.!,_.. '~:.CJIIUTIV..tA. :StCtN:IIIU( .. ~ll'liii'4Jot.r.C.Ofll~ ~~ -~ e.w 
~~-.t.lbs ~--~~-OO.JJI'i-'Ni#~U: ,.,._.,li:S.$1"411'•4 ...,._kotts-..411 ... ~, 
::;:;z:; ,:.:=-:.;~~r;:.::;~c.~~ J:::::::.;.::'~,_~,..~"TU'r ':=:.:'::::n-
-Oyiii~~'-O;~Wol~--~l!lft .. ... .llt"'-'•~1\.accll .......... ~loW-I'WCI')-',~OtnCo.l$. 
~~~Ard~"'Cdang!Jivlilrllf~~-u.tl.•~-'r.ftU:56'-'flrH....,.,._.~ftlf'ftl(;'~ ~ ........ --t!lif 
~~~--:'~~::;,~,;:;:.,':/::::*J:~r:::,c;.,.-z;;~.;.,-=-:,::-~: ·t-::=f!~::J::::!~ 
_,C'U'W:"'.J¥: ~ ~ , ... ,_...,. ___ c..-~_,..a,. ,_.....,.._,., .... olii'I!L,..... • ..-.~IfDtr.-t.,...•t""'"'_.. fl 
w~:,.-:..a_._._d1:...n~-c.,. .. -'1.,r..,..q:~,IIS":rot·w--. .. ~-d.,r,ur. tw:..•~,,....,.,""-•• 
---d~. lidJ,.,. ..... ~I"'If,......___...,~.-:..:.f:llt'$1'#t.At4.sr.c::t)IOIU-e~~~...,e.....,...,.....,¥ ... 1 ........ 
~ll'>tr-'UC.& .,.,.,._.,.fli#'l(~,~~....-~.t$.!11'f~n"'J::.c~rfN,It•_.._,,JS':t".N'!.•~ 
11116..J'Ito.c.••~.,~ ,....sru-~9 •.-,..-,~....,~o.n. • ....._., ..., ~ltoft.••,.;;.,.t~ ~ 
~JN~..,,...~ .. .,IIIIitlu.tt_,_~,.,.,wM ... .t...,.•,.......•-,..,._..,•~.,u~. 
_..,.,_ lllto'fitf"CIO":: o~.!~4~w•,.c*~~ ..,_ ~*'3-.4.........,..,._,.,,..~..,,&r.s~r4._ 

='·'= ~,::::.:.,·~:2~ ~~.:.;:::.':,~~~ ~::r:::-:::::t:%..-:. -;~ ~ 
~~.-.-~~llf--(r. .. ......... ,.., ...... l--t~ ... .,,._,t..., Rl:l!,b •~""""""tM~ 
~--~~::.--.,_.......,.,!11/Nt«r.-llfliltl~~"""''"'-":-...,_ S,...s',..,.o(f).CC--.rd~lfte........,. 
SI.I'~:J~" ~..,__¥A:.JIMf:.._..,$T4.1"5r._..-.....__,,JUl~ ~~~$~·:.r ,,- ~ ~~~~• f!lt!I;Ur/'~·~ 
Jlr»"oo·~·--d~~ ~sr.r.M·c.~o-,:tt~._.-..~--'tcr.lcrla'r-~.~.,.,... 
),ofVQ)o-~ tbe. c..n,. ~ .._..~ ..... ~ .. ri»>J'IA' I W • ...,.,._ oi-Ur~Sf./" JS'n.•C Ill _._,..t 
i~7felrllf...,~~~~~--~.,lo~$T#".)f•llt.fNII<!It!II-~,..,.,L.c:l...,,..~ ... fi/L.ftl. ~~.,~ ft1flt 
llfiiPf'e#IJII~ .. ~~-·...,h~~.-_....,...,. •M:,.. ~..!i~C "'*~ '"""'9 di"'IIJW~-..-'-"c.•...S,....... 
t.~...,.-*~...,.,..._..,.-.e,.J.-r..JS":rr.c.~ ... .,.:.:l~.r.t!W~~.I"" J. A.OC:Wr. ""'~.d:tllrl')l(c 
rr.A:!#,;,;oerf.....,)oWO.~fii. ...... (Dq~-..,..~N1' C.I".jl•!:,.....-lf\ti.S.....,. ... #IIItflitl'--(,_.otoJrlt.,.....,..,...h _ _.. 

~r."~~=~~"=f~~~~=-~:.::~Jc~~~~---=:r.-:.;c:;,~ 
fltN..1'.~1\A t S BrJS' ~5·c .. ~c'$1Ht•~~~.,-'tl.llt6; ~~~~~hfiii&Mr .. eoor 
C....7bel-.;tiLott,_.......,.__.,_,.llliln:ltowwC. ~$0i/"U'.J.4 · ··~"rt1.,JI;t~ to w~.!_...._,~~cOI'Nr. 
""'...,.,..,..,.~.,....,r..e.~ _lff'<:I#.,,.~...,-.• ~~~~J<{Q"""'Q•,_.atl"W'~~-e,' ...... .,~.-
~M;~$UJJ"WL .... ..,~~ ......... ~.,JQJl~- ..... fll~----!:&q-J...., (Nt. .,. ,,;,ua;;rU_ .. .,..._ 

llw-~~ llf lftor~~hct_-londhowwca.«<IM-Cbt.~io ..... _Si"_,,..._wlrif:ll~~be 
..__CRESTAAZ"A. NJC~r. 

.. ~~~~~ts.-..U.Ctlfllll~~_.csb~stvoedbyb~!Ns" s¢daJft;F~, 2(1fZ. 

~at~lt.c 

5riD ~ f"rro ) , .. 
c-.y"' c;.,U-im > 

LS~l 
,.,,._.._........,:!lli:lt .. II'IJIS:: ... -111" ti'i"""?\t,... .».:t~-. • .....,.~oiii--Piao'MMt~....,$hiii!P.,_..,...,~....,.. 
o~rl'~l!ii~&.I.CO~~..._._ .. ~~fi*'IOI> .... ~~~~fl"-tiloj;~«<f~ ... ~-----"WWIif~"·~ ~C. too~~ ~ ,.,....,__ .... "'Y_,...,W~teyi'!MD7wd'IN4fr__,~ --
~~~ 

-Q# 
~~~- !W'e.lL.- .l'-' _.}.rnS 

:::.=~~~.c::;~h~==-~~-~~c:':::=::...~-s~~~ 
~7l.lr.--.nr:Jit'.131n.. 

,_._,_,__<ni..W~~ k: tulk_cn-,.....~ 

~IIII"!·CIIItf~IU.o:l. .._.I'U TIIII:!ri'Jeet7....,.,1DM4~bylhc-Bellfon~Drft(ol-w.is ~ .... daJfd A..;l .2D~ 

~ 

.,.,_.~fJ/I'Iflrif;b-tJI-W3f'~bJ'""'ObCandl~~~~,4trltloy(ll/~20ra 

, ,.,.,n ~ 
.... ~ 

~· .... '\!..k'i"'r<jl._) fSi:::@ 
y ~""'u. · -~--,.,._i?L~ .. t L l ""'-

~{lk 14 YJJ,,6 .v. ~,. ~"'4f.., .. 0 



SECTION VIII 
G 



BILL NO. 2015-82 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A POLE SIGN FOR 
TEXAS ROADHOUSE, ON PROPERTY ZONED C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL), AND 
LOCATED AT 228 PECULIAR DRIVE, BELTON, MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, the Belton Planning Commission has received a request for Special Use 
Permit to allow a pole sign on a property located at 228 Peculiar Drive in the City of Belton, 
Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Belton Planning Commission on 
October 5, 2015 in accordance with the provisions of Section 40-2 of the Unified Development 
Code ofthe City; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the hearing was sent to property owners within 185-feet of the 
subject property by certified mail on August 28, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the Belton Planning Commission voted by a majority (9-0) of those present 
to recommend APPROVAL of the Special Use Permit to the City Council with condition(s). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. That the proposed pole sign on property zoned C-2 (General Commercial), and 
located as 228 Peculiar Drive, in the City of Belton, Missouri, is hereby approved for a Special 
Use Permit in accordance with Section 40 of the Unified Development Code. 

Section 2. That a public hearing was held before the Belton Planning Commission on 
October 5, 2015 in accordance with the provisions of Section 40-3 of the Unified Development 
Code of the City, and the request received a recommendation of approval from the Commission. 

Section 3. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions hereof 
are herby repealed. 

Duly read one (I) time and passed this __ day of _____ 2015 . 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this _ ___ day of _ ____ _, 2015. 

Mayor, JeffDavis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the of 2015, and thereafter adopted 
as Ordinance No. 2015 of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the day of after the second reading thereof by the 
following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 



DATE: October 13, 2015 

CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13,2015/7:00 P.M. 

ASSIGNED STAFF: Robert G. Cooper, City Planner 
DEPARTMENT: Community Planning & Development 

o Resolution 
o Discussion 

ISSUE 
Texas Roadhouse restaurant, has requested a Special Use Permit, to allow a 30-foot pole sign to be located in a C-2 
(General Commercial) district. 

NATURE OF THE REQUEST 
The applicant is asking the Planning Commission to allow a pole sign be installed at the main entrance into the 
facility from Peculiar Drive. The proposal is for a single-pole sign base, elevated to 30-feet, with a 150-square foot 
sign face . 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

CODE CITATION 

Pursuant to Section 30-8 of the Unified Development Code, 'Sign types are permitted in C-2 zoning district: 

I. Freestanding with one (1) tenant occupying a building; 
2. One (1) per establishment; 
3. Maximum size: 32-square feet; 
4. Maximum height: 6-feet; 
S. Direct or indirect lighting; 
6. Setback of sign base shall be no less than ten-feet (1 0') from the property line; and 
7. A three-foot landscape ring shall be provided around the sign base. 

BACKGROUND 

The city's development review committee has convened on several occasions and met with the developer to 
discuss and review the elements of the plat and the general layout of the site. The Planning Commission reviewed 
and approved the zone change on May 18th and the final plat and fmal. development plan on August 17th. The City 
Council approved their request for a zone change on September 8, 2015. Their final plat and final development 
plan were also reviewed and approved by the City Council on September 8th. 

SPECIAL USE PROVISION -Some uses of land are not appropriate in all locations within a district or under 
circumstances where the use imposes an inappropriate impact on the public or neighboring properties and are 
therefore designated as "special uses". These uses may be approved at a particular location through the receipt of 
a special use permit where the impact of those users does not inappropriately affect or impair the use and 
enjoyment of neighboring properties. 

SUPLS-19 I Texas Roadhouse 
Pole Sign 

October 13 , 2015 



STAFF REPORT 

Welfare and Convenience of the Public 

The property sits adjacent to 1~49 near the 171 st Street interchange. The Texas Roadhouse restaurant will serve the 
local area with dining amenities. The proposed pole sign will situated at the main entrance to the site, clearly 
visible from the Interstate and area roads making it an easily identifiable landmark, thus adding to the convenience 
ofthe general public. 

Injury to Surrounding Property 

The surrounding area is zoned for commercial and industrial use. The projected view of the elevated sign will be 
north-south orientation ... to be viewed by motorist on Interstate-49 with the projected view of the sign to run 
parallel with the Outer Road. 

This property is bordered by Interstate~49 to the east with commercial property to the north along 171 st Street. The 
proposed pole sign with an elevation of30-feet and with a sign face of only 150~square feet will blend in with the 
surrounding area and the existing elevated signs. 

Domination of the Neighborhood 

This property has frontage on the Peculiar Drive (Outer Road), with commercial users and commercially zoned 
properties, which encompass the adjoining area. The applicant believes no adjacent property owner will be 
negatively affected by the special use request. The applicant also believes the sign will have an opposite affect by 
increasing public awareness of the location of the newest restaurant. 

The owner of the Econo-Lodge, located at 222 Peculiar Drive has stated to city staff, he is in favor of the requested 
special use permit to allow a 30-ft. pole sign adjacent to the motel's property. 

Currently, there are existing pole signs, all of which are located within a half-mile radius of the Texas Roadhouse 
restaurant, which are at least forty-feet in height. McDonald's restaurant has a 76-foot pole sign; Ad Trend 
Advertising has two 45-foot billboard signs; and Belton Regional Hospital has a 40-foot pole sign at their facility, 
and the recently approved 40-foot digital sign at Transwest. 

Proposed Use will not detract or encroach upon welfare or convenience of the public 

It appears the proposed use will not detract or encroach upon the welfare or convenience of the public. The Texas 
Roadhouse sign is designed to enhance good aesthetics and preserve property values by preventing a potentially 
unsightly and chaotic development that would have a blighting influence upon the community. 

The sign structure will be required to meet city code as it relates to design, setback, and landscaping. 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of Special Use PermitlS-19, to allow a 30-foot pole sign, to be located at 228 Peculiar 
Drive, in a C-2 (General Commercial) zoning district. 

SUPIS-19 I Texas Roadhouse 
Pole Sign 

Oc-tober 13, 2015 



PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve the Special Use Pennit as proposed, to allow a 30-foot pole sign at228 Peculiar Drive, Texas Roadhouse, 
property and following staff presentation and discussion, the Planning Commission voted 9-0 to approve Special 
Use Permit #15-19. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Sign Elevation 
2. Proposed Ordinance 

SUPlS-19/ Texas Roadhouse 
Pole Sign 

October 13, 201 S 



~ 

! 

..,..,., ® S1F Illuminated POLE SIGN CABINET· ONE (1) REQUIRED 
10;ftGn,ff'lt Salr; UC' • N" 

SCCPE OF WORK: 
MIG A.HO fiSTAU. NEW Slf'NWN l..l.l.limW'mMAlN UJGO S~ tABWEI 

"""'""--.~- o~- IIJE"..!"" o:::= D::?-
~ =..-=... =-- ~...:""'w _,_ 
"'--~---!NO-~ ... ~~ J~::;~~~-·~-
~ =::;..._-.::---

, 149.3 SQ. FT TOTAL 

:;.~ 
o< (")2. 

et.£\IATlON 

1 .. 1~-"1'-o;:;Jif·'~ fg l'ltCMIIl ~ ~•.U¥( l!M T...,;) 
~~JUoiC...>'f)!~ . l"'"'t .U ~No!JII · •Xo 

j.... ...._. . .. - .. ,.-.... -· ,..,.._ . 

'"'*~~~~ua c-."'<IMD% 
IJI11f:lll.-,_ ._jii'I'I~·PID' 

,.,_.,., Rat!dy Coarlodc ~~Ql-.11-:;:.~=$ ~-"e§K s . Maenr 
.--.~ ...... . c.- :-------- " ~ ... -.-.... . ....., 4--·--......---·~.. ,_.,. _.,._,.,_, __ ,__ .o.-,. S. maeser 

=::.~;;:::, ~ ®=-e=~-== 

=.o."'bi:'=~ 
~":.~~=tf .... __ .,.._-
~0:.>:':"..:::=.~· 
~u:..-:z.~="'~ 
'5"'_,.,.,_,. ... ,.. ........ ~Cialttf 
[Calle ' ~ 

Uli:B.!2•)1~110\IIIfi.Qn 
G.o!llliilrriRfiiW.CMW.O..UC _...,. 

END VIEW 

P!:t':~~~ 

__ 
.... _ 
IIIUobtDkpa" At_ .., __ 

"*:::rt&"-11.0' 

....... .qoro,or;-d•-.-.. 

.,..,,.,._ 21-~122·10 .. ~~~"'· 
ll''"'u" I''"J<" _ ....... ltl ... ~ 

c..r JOL.Yn,zon , c~c • or.ac..UC 
"'!MIIIIIIl""'"' 'r. 

7 1to'"' • lo•<>fl " ' ,_,._ 'r Of r~uuo Huo" \<'" 

:ret"_..__2J-ll122·ta ~~ :;;:. 

~o 
-" C) 

~~ 



SECTION VIII 
H 



BILL NO. 2015-83 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 2015-4119 AFTER PROPER PROCEDURAL 
DUE PROCESS AND PUBLIC HEARING NOTICES, AND APPROVING AN AMENDMENT 
TO THE CITY'S ZONING MAP, FROM R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-3 
(MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL), FOR A 1.0-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED ON 
THE NORTH SIDE OF MINNIE AVENUE, JUST EAST OF LILLARD A VENUE, 
ADDRESSED AS 600 MINNIE A VENUE, IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, 
MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, the Belton Planning Commission has received a request to rezone a 1.0-
acre tract of land, located on the north side of Minnie Avenue, just east of Lillard Avenue, 
addressed as 600 Minnie Avenue, in the City of Belton, Cass County, Missouri from R-1 (Single
Family Residential) to R-3 (Multi-Family Residential) District; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Belton Planning Commission on July 
20, 2015 in accordance with the provisions of Section 20-2 of the Unified Development Code of 
the City, however, due to an inadequate public hearing notice to all surrounding property owners, 
the prior approvals at the Planning Commission and City Council were improperly taken, and 
upon proper reissuance of public hearing notices and public hearing on October 5, 2015, the 
rezoning was once again evaluated and found to be proper as presented; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the hearing was sent to property owners within 185-feet of the 
subject property by certified mail on September 18, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the Belton Planning Commission voted by a majority (9-0) of those present 
to recommend APPROVAL of the Zone Change to the City Council with conditions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. That the subject property shown in attachment A, heretofore possessing an R-1 
(Single-Family Residential) zoning classification is hereby rezoned to R-3 (Multi-Family 
Residential) zoning classification and is hereby approved. 

Section 2. That a public hearing was held before the Belton Planning Commission on 
October 5, 2015 in accordance with the provisions of Section 20-2, of the Unified Development 
Code of the City, and the request received a recommendation of approval from the Commission. 

Section 3. That the following conditions shall apply as a matter of record for this Zone 
Change: 

1. The following Land Uses as outlined in Section 40 of the Unified 
Development Code shall be allowed by-right and/or by special permit. 

Section 4. That the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Map of the City shall be 
supplemented and amended to show and reflect the actions taken today. 

Section 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions hereof 
are herby repealed. 



Section 6. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval by the City Council. 

Duly read one ( 1) time and passed this __ day of _____ .20 15. 

Approved this ____ day of _____ _.. 2015. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
CITY OF BEL TON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor, Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the of 2015, and thereafter adopted 
as Ordinance No. 2015 of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the day of 2015, after the second reading thereof by 
the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

NOES: COUNCILMEN: 

ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 



DATE: October 13, 2015 

CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13,2015 I 7:00P.M. 

ASSIGNED STAFF: Robert G. Cooper, City Planner 
DEPARTMENT: Community Planning & Development 

o Resolution 
o Discussion 

CASE# RZ15-ll: Consideration of a Zone Change from R-1 (Single-Family Residential) District to R-3 (Multi
Family Residential) District for a 1.00-acre tract of land, addressed as 600 Minnie A venue. 

BACKGROUND: 

Carnegie Village is a development that has been owned by the Tutera Group since 2006. Although the Tutera 
Group owned a minority share until 2010 when they assumed full ownership and management control, they have 
worked to improve the operation of the facility and brought the assisted living component to the project. Tutera 
Group is requesting that the property located at 600 Minnie Avenue be rezoned from R-1 to R-3 which is the 
current zoning for the senior housing development known as Carnegie Village. The property is currently owned by 
JCT Belton Senior Living, LLC. The State of Missouri has granted them a Skilled Nursing Certificate ofNeed to 
construct a development next to Carnegie Village. At the present time the plan is to build and manage a 60-bed 
facility immediately west of the current development. As a part of the development, the house will be razed and 
converted into parking for the Skilled Nursing Facility as well as the adjacent senior housing facility. 

The Carnegie Village site (entire tract) was viewed as a long term development and the existence of the assisted 
living and independent living units possible when excess land became available allows the owner to enhance the 
development by adding the Skilled Nursing Facility. This allows for additional services to the elderly and the 
population segment needing physical rehabilitation and other services. In addition, the new facility will need 
additional staff, most being skilled workers, providing job opportunities within the community. 

CURRENT ZONING 

This area consists of a mixture of zoning classifications. The predominate zoning along 58-Highway is C-2 
(General Commercial), while the zoning along and south of Minnie Avenue is primarily R-1 (Single-Family 
Residential) with higher density R-2 and R-3 (Two and Multi- Family) located on the west side of Cedar (Y
Highway) and south of E. No.rth Avenue. 

The characteristics and predominate land use in the immediate area is commerciaVretail with store frontage along 
58-Highway. However, the interior properties just south of the commercial corridor are residential in characteristic 
and design. 

Comprehensive Plan. The city's future land-use map designates this area as multi-family mixed use zoning. The 
rezoning to multi-family would be consistent with the City's Future Land Use Map and future plans for this area of 
the city. 

RZIS-11/ R-1 to R-3 October 13, 2015 
JCT Belton Senior Living, LLC 



COMPATIBILlTY: The proposed zone change to R-3 (Multi-Family Residential) for the one-acre parcel would 
be consistent with the existing zoning of the entire tract of Carnegie Village. 

In addition, the change to multi-family residential zoning would serve as a buffer between the commercial uses 
along E. North Avenue and the single-family houses south of Minnie Avenue. This "zoning buffer" approach is 
consistent with national planning standards and common planning practice. 

ENVIRONMENTAL: The rezoning of the property to multi-family as proposed does not appear to pose an 
increase in environmental impacts than what is currently found within the existing R-3 multi-family zoned area of 
Carnegie Village. 

ADVERSE IMP ACT: The zone change will not have an adverse impact on the surrounding properties due to 
similar zoning and uses in the immediate area. 

******************************************************************************************* 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Community Development staff, support a recommendation to rezone the subject property from R-1 (Single-Family 
Residential) District to R-3 (Multi-Family Residential) District. 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

• conceptual site plan 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Approve the zone change as requested. The Planning 
Commission met on October 5, 2015 and considered the request for zone change approval, and following staff 
presentation and discussion, the Planning Commission voted unanimously (9-0) to approve. 

RZ1S-11/ R-1 to R-3 October 13, 2015 

JCT Belton Senior Living, LLC 



-· ·- ··-~·---·-··-··-··---

-T~.J ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,., 
I' ,, 
· I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
J 
r 
I 
I 
I 

_J 

•"'{ 
. ""'" ,_,.. 

.;..-

'-- R-J lonillg ---... 

REZONING MAP 

i r 
i 

LOT 1, CARNEGIE VILLAGE 

G 
• 

& PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER 
f-_,.-,-.,..,....,-.......-,-._..--,--,..,.-,--.......---1 SECTION 13 

In SacUon 13, Twp. 46N, Rge. 33W 
Bahoh. Cau. C.otm1Y, Mlnourt 

e-

-""" " """"'"' .......... 
~Qtt'WIC:UU 

~=.w:a ::HW!llDlmH:tbCN """"....,._, 
Y.\I'D~ ..... , 
•\!:CJI 't,f,l,"" 

-~ 
'IRI%~) 

1JI(C(C..Ifw) 

"""""" 

s . 



SECTION VIII 
I 



BILL NO. 2015-84 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR CARNEGIE VILLAGE SECOND PLAT, A 
REPLAT OF LOT 1, BEING A 13.4-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF 
M0-58 HIGHWAY, EAST OF MO-Y HIGHWAY, IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, 
MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, it is the Planning Commission's responsibility to review and approve, approve 

conditionally or disapprove development plans within a reasonable time after submission; and 

WHEREAS, the Final Plat was hereby reviewed by staff and duly presented to the Belton Planning 

Commission at a regular meeting held on September 21, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the Belton Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the 

Final Plat for Carnegie Village Second Plat, are-plat of Lot 1, being a senior and assisted living facility, 

to the City Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELTON, 
CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. That the Final Plat for Carnegie Village Second Plat, are-plat of Lot 1, being a senior and 

assisted living facility, located on the south side ofM0-58 Highway, east ofMO-Y Highway, in the City 

of Belton, Cass County, Missouri, is hereby accepted and approved and that the appropriate city officials 

are hereby authorized to execute same. 

ection 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions hereof are hereby 

repealed. 

Section 3. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the execution and recording of a 

development agreement between the city and developer. 

Duly read one (1) time and passed this __ day of October, 2015. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this __ day of October, 2015. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of the 
City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a meeting of 
the City Council held on the __ day of October, 2015, and thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2015-
--- of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day 
of October, 2015, after the second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
ofthe City ofBelton, Missouri 



CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

MEETING DATE: October 13,2015 
ASSIGNED STAFF: Robert G. Cooper, City Planner 

DEPARTMENT: Community Planning and Development 

D Resolution 
D Discussion 

CASE #FP15-12 
Consideration of a Final Plat approval for Carnegie Village Second Plat, a re-plat of Lot 1, being a 13 .4-
acre tract ofland, located on the south side ofM0-58 Highway, east ofMO-Y Highway, in the City of 
Belton, Cass County, Missouri. 

BACKGROUND 
Carnegie Village is a development that has been owned by the Tutera Group since 2006. Although the 
Tutera Group owned a minority share until 201 0 when they assumed full ownership and management 
control, they have worked to improve the operation of the facility and brought the assisted living 
component to the project. The property is currently owned by JCT Belton Senior Living, LLC. The State 
of Missouri has granted them a Skilled Nursing Certificate of Need to construct a development next to 
Carnegie Village. At the present time the plan is to build and manage a 60-bed facility immediately west 
of the current development. 

The Carnegie Village site (entire tract) was viewed as a long term development and the existence of the 
assisted living and independent living units possible when excess land became available allows the owner 
to enhance the development by adding the Skilled Nursing Facility. This allows for additional services to 
the elderly and the population segment needing physical rehabilitation and other services. In addition, the 
new facility will need additional staff, most being skilled workers, providing job opportunities within the 
community. 

The city's development review committee has convened on several occasions and met with the developer 
to discuss and review the elements of the plat and the general layout of the site. The Planning 
Commission approved their request for a zone change for this site from R-1 to R-3 on October 5, 2015, 
and approved the final development plan on September 21, 2015. 

REVIEW 
The City's future land use map identifies this as high density residential, with a senior assisted living 
facility as a permitted use by-right. 

Primary access to the facility will continue to be from East North Avenue with additional access from the 
south along Minnie A venue. 

The preliminary plat indicates the project involves the realignment of the existing interior roadway 
system, the creation of new carports, and new parking areas, in addition to the new 60-bed facility. 

NOTE: Pursuant to Section 36-37 of the Unified Development Code, If a final plat is not recorded within 
one year of the date of the Planning Commission's approval of the final plat, the approval shall become 

FPIS-12/ Final Plat October 13,2015 
Carnegie Village- Senior Living 



null and void and a new final plat must be submitted to the commission and the governing body for their 
consideration. No building shall be occupied until the final plat has been recorded with the Cass County 
Recorder's Office. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff finds the Final Plat to be in accordance with Section 35-36 of the Belton Unified Development 
Code, therefore, supports a recommendation to approve the Final Plat of the Carnegie Village Plat. 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Final Plat as requested. The Planning Commission met on September 21, 2015 and 
considered the request for the Final Plat approval, and following staff presentation and discussion, the 
Planning Commission voted unanimously (7-0) to approve. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Final Plat 

FPI5-12/ Final Plat 
Carnegie Village- Senior Living 

October 13, 2015 



.u:.:.:. 

~ .· ... _, 

LO'Jt 

;;~. 
U J-'\ 

-Tf'Jiho.-a"l-4 ~ j 
... ~ ....: , 

... "!\~·: .. ".,'· ;! ~u .... ":::'"t ,-:,; ;,, t ·~~A.; ·~~~ ,,., _,.,.,: .,.,, ' 
~·· 11 

- •• ·_:-;·~.~~;; ,: •• -:.i:~:~:.'1~~!o~;~~1.;_•;, .;.~:~· .. ,,.., 
;, ~· ',!.'! ' .. _..,_ ooo '" · ........ t ~ '-9 t <C..-- H \0 U •t ... <t. 
Ol-fo"'J'A•I»lo ,..r..--••>4•• ... • ......... l••o•••t•""" 

"'It' ~w ,,..,. 
r~~·l · ... ~r. :·~"!":! %:~: .~ 
··-'~ .. ooo ··· • 
~::. ~~_,:w ~~ r::: 

FINAL PLAT 

LOT2 ~:.; 

~:~: ..... 

I 

l· 

~. ?'~"'~! ~: •.-:• .. : ..... 
"""'" 110 ~· ,_ .... I '"' 

., • • .,, 11o -.':, '; ~· ,.,..... 1 1 ·••••• c)l ::~ ....,..,~ .. 

.-~~JT'T'.f'Ciir1 

. ·· · - 1 , ,...... . 
~~:.:::.:;.:.: '=::-J.:~.~ :,!:_./. ·:·~.: ·r~:.:r.~- :;t"·;:~~-·~> -~(~ 
··"""- ... . -

Giij,,, 

l', ll,~ t-;)fi'(~· :· 

~: -:', · .. ~.:.:::: ~:!~.· 'I 0 ~~~ ... ,...., .... 'IU 
..,,, .. ; .... ,,,1'1,_ 

:..-r-;,,..-,-v.; :-;1irM 
.......... I 

c-•••--4 
1~::c .. +-:T:.~-::-. ;J;.;.t) ~-:·,;·~i?~~~T' ~~-:'§:.' .. ~:: 
¥ • . -.,.,..,__ _ _ 

--•n,r,--

CAJIIIEGI& VILLA&It llHII PLAT 
11 .-.pllt ar LOT 1 CARNEGI6 vn.J.AQE He! 
part ot J .V. ROBINSON I IONI :IND PlAT 

In 11oc11on ,., Twp. oleN, Reo· a•w 
- ·CoM Couftty, ~-



SECTION VIII -
J 



BILL NO. 2015-85 ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR CARNEGIE VILLAGE, A 
SENIOR AND ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY, ON A 13.4-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED ON 
THE SOUTH SIDE OF M0-58 HIGHWAY, EAST OF MO-Y HIGHWAY, CITY OF BELTON, CASS 
COUNTY MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, it is the Planning Commission's responsibility to revxew and approve, approve 

conditionally or disapprove development plans within a reasonable time after submission; and 

WHEREAS, the Final Development Plan was hereby reviewed by staff and duly presented to the 

Belton Planning Commission at a regular meeting held on September 21, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the Belton Planning Commission voted unanimously (7-0) to recommend approval of 

the Final Development Plan for Carnegie Village, a senior and assisted living facility, to the City 

Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section l. That the Final Development Plan for Carnegie Village, a senior and assisted living facility, 

located on the south side of M0-58 Highway, east of MO-Y Highway, in the City of Belton, Cass 

County, Missouri, is hereby accepted and approved and that the appropriate city officials are hereby 

authorized to execute same. 

Section 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions hereof are hereby 

repealed. 

Section 3. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the execution and recording of a 

development agreement between the city and developer. 

Duly read one (1) time and passed this __ day of October, 2015. 

Approved this __ day of October, 2015. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of the 
City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a meeting of 
the City Council held on the __ day of October, 2015, and thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2015-
--- of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day 
of October, 2015, after the second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
ofthe City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

MEETING DATE: October 13, 2015 
ASSIGNED STAFF: Robert G. Cooper, City Planner 

DEPARTMENT: Community Planning and Development 

Resolution 
Discussion 

CASE #FDP15-17 

Final Development Plan review of Carnegie Village, a 13.4-acre, senior and assisted living facility, 
located on the south side ofM0-58 Highway, east ofMO-Y Highway, address as 107 Bernard Drive 

BACKGROUND 

Carnegie Village is a development that has been owned by the Tutera Group since 2006. Although the 
Tutera Group owned a minority share until 20 t 0 when they assumed full ownership and management 
control, they have worked to improve the operation of the facility and brought the assisted living 
component to the project. The property is currently owned by JCT Belton Senior Living, LLC. The State 
of Missouri has granted them a Skilled Nursing Certificate of Need to construct a development next to 
Carnegie Village. At the present time the plan is to build and manage a 60-bed facility immediately west 
of the current development. 

The Carnegie Village site (entire tract) was viewed as a long term development and the existence of the 
assisted living and independent living units possible when excess land became available allows the owner 
to enhance the development by adding the Skilled Nursing Facility. This allows for additional services to 
the elderly and the population segment needing physical rehabilitation and other services. In addition, the 
new facility will need additional staff, most being skil!ed workers, providing job opportunities within the 
community. 

REVIEW 

Cook, Flatt, and Strobel (CFS) Consulting Engineer, on behalf of Carnegie Village, have submitted a 
development plan for this project. 

Intended Use: 

Building Size: 

Land Use Map: 

Assisted and Independent Living 

47,977- square feet, single-story structure 

The subject site is located within one-half mile of the city's downtown core. The 
area is designated as high density residential and mixed use commercial. 

Access: The site is designed to control the traftic flow with multiple ingress/egress access points. There 
will be gated access from Minnie and Central Avenue and the main entrance from the north along M0-58 
Highway. 

FDPIS-17 I Final Development Plan 
Carnegie Village-Senior Living Facility 

October 13, 20 15 



Parking: The parking ratio for this project is one per unit I 1 :p.u. per assisted living section, and 1: 1000 
sf per skilled nursing care section, with a total for the site at 255 parking spaces. 

Landscaping: The project will have an assortment of shrubs and trees ... all meeting or exceeding the 
minimum size at planting. Tree preservation along Lillard Avenue will be adhered to as much as possible 
during the construction phase. 

Trash Receptacle: There will be one cluster of three (3) dumpsters located on the east side of the new 
building. All outdoor trash receptacles and trash compactors must be permanently screened from view on 
all sides by a fence of 100-percent opacity and a minimum height of six-feet. The fence must be 
constructed to prevent accidental dispersal of material within the storage area. 

All screens for trash receptacles that are part of new construction projects must match the primary color 
and material of the structure served. Doors accessing storage areas must remain closed at all times when 
not accessed. 

Section 36-108 of the City's Unified Development Code addresses improvements to public infrastructure 
triggered by redevelopment projects. Staff recommends the developer provide street improvements to 
Lillard A venue, including resurfacing, and regrading of roadside ditches. 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve #FDP15-17, Final Development Plan approval of the Carnegie Village, Senior Living Facility, 
located on the south side of M0-58 Highway and east of MO-Y Highway, and addressed as 107 Bernard 
Drive. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Final Development Plan 
2. Building Elevations 
3. Proposed Ordinance 

FDPIS-17 I Final Development Plan 
Carnegie Village-Senior Living Facility 

October 13, 2015 



. J '-- -----c J 
flNAl DEVElOPMENT 1'\.»1 
CAANEGjE Vll.l.AGE 2NO PLAT 
IO!Irotr..-1/lll.\~~···"'e"Wi>"t.'ll~.r~ Ccv~t>~.-.d 
Jdl.;#l.~ ' " '-=o.I.J ~&Son~ .,. \ .,_a~'l'loOII g"fx:a "-'' 1-- --1 
.,.~..,...eM')~ "' ..... • •14:- I I 

I l I .. ,., .... , ."-~'""~ I I 

~ 

. .. = ! :I 

"' "' 

. L i _j ·l · --···· __ :_~~ .. ·~- : I 
N00"'1'~0"E :!42.00' \ 

\ "' "' ! 
J "' .. 

ITJ ~--~J~l 
CD ~---..,._ ........ ........ ,., 

.,.., or. m.-r; .-a. 

,.,_., .~.or ......... 

~A< .. we• 

• _,_ 
.aD' ........ 

..... C:...OI»Mff • .-ul 

NOO'OI'41rE 432.00' 

,..._ ... a..t~Hool 

I 

I 
I 

IJ) I 

u:kw_ DESCRIP110N 

' 
~'"*-'=~:~-=:.:·=::.:.-:~~ :::~ 
~G'I""~.:~""» .... , .. ~-..,.....,.~.,~~---=~~0 
. *'-t.~o..t..- ... ., ~,.\. .. ~~_... ..... JOWI: 

=-:5~\t~::=,~--~jO~..::.~=.::-:r-.;-.. 
=-.;; .. ~resc:.:.~~~"''..r ... "!i..o::. ..:-.. - ";; .. 
!!:~-.~..;~~~:.~~ .. -: .... ~~ ~-z~~~ 

· Lfbflif'l...._.,,"g~1oe). t~• ,....,M....._J'I~'!L.-,~_(4'WL _ 
'-.. ,~ :r.-;::,-.::'.-:!.. ~'ll~-~-' .. -:t.. QII)I'J '"-" u ..... ~· " ~ 

' 

I 
' 

NOTES: 
~c:n:: ..,_,. ~ '""' ... C>IICI ~ .. -"' 

=..~=--~kklt~..., ........t •·.l ... •·tO..,_. ......... ,_ ... 
Pt~•~IJI""••••rdar ........ 

~~~~~ ... =1:-=-3~~ .,...,..,_ 
~bo·~~~~~-_,.a.. 
~,.. .... ;.:t .~~ ... ~lnciH .. - ---

~~~~~';:.:'.~~~~Lrrc~~-
~!Osllotlil;lto(~nG .... IarED'~~~dnilj•-~lbtoL 

.,.,.S...ol'tr..Nw Ol.oo"lwoiS.CI'.,..Q 

VARIANCE 

~%2!~.~$a~~ 
~:~~~ 2~l4-h""' ~ ~ d9a9 t. .. 4 

PARKING REQUIREMENTS 

~ .... -. 
~'1l~· ~-rr:. .. ~,= 
1Qf.K.·l!!l'r""'~ 
~ltr~·=~~P~~Cn 

L'<!:'tl',...." .... v• 

OWNER /DEVELOPER: 
Carnegie lllllage Real Es\ate, lLC 
JCT - Belton S8r'Joo Ulllng, LLC 
7611 State Une Read 
Kansas Cit,. Misscuri64114 
p: 816.#UJ900 

ENGINEER: 
Cool<, Fiatt.!. Strebel Engineers 
92<!9 Ward POII<woy 
~sas City, MiS$01.1164114 
p: 816 333.44n 
f: 816.333.6688 

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

~·~;~ ::!:ZSI ~~ • ~~01 
~~ = "'"'~ 
~lui~ §~~-
'4 ~ r:i ~---.. 

i5 ~u:i 

~a:. uS~ 
1- :0 " 
0 .. " ' .. en wt; c 
1- "' "j 
i E ~ 
(J ~ ~ 

Z a:: .. -!: 
~-~" <(==a.: 

~ 

Oi 
0 ... 
't: 
:::; 
u 
~ 
Cl 
z 
iii 
"' " z 
0 

~ ., 
fil ., 
0 ... 
0 

"' 0.. 

<C 

w 
(!) 

~ 
...J -> N ... = Ww~ 
- >-'"-a:: ..., II:: ::I 

W
ee 
ern z IX Ill 

~~~ 
1.1. 0:: z 
""""'wo 
....... Cill-

o ..,_, 
oW 
.-CD 

• ~~--~LI» ,..,...,__ __ 

-
"'" G71Nall'f$ ..... _, ........ 
l"M'tiJAT 

"""""· 

r 



! § 
I 

, \ , 
~ 

;:o 
0 , , 

0 0 en en 
m m 
0 0 
cn ~ 0 
!:j en 

-i :r p:! m 
r ~ ~ > 
~ ::1 

0 
0 z z 

\ I~ A PROPOSED SKilLED NURSING FACILITY FOR: 

lj!Q! CARNEGIE VILLAGE 
I · ~ 103 BERNARD DRIVE 
i Jg BELTON, MISSOURI 64012 

-: , 
• ;:o 

~ !6 
0 en m 
0 
z 
0 
~ 
J: 
m 
r 
~ 
~ 
0 z 

ARCHITECTS. "· ' " ·"'·"'' 
351:; W~ 1$Tit ST .. SUt1El01 ~:;~:.~~t! 
~IV\IJtll:VIl.I.Aat., KSii+roti • u ••• ·••• ••• · 



SECTION IX 
A 



R2015-40 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE REGIONAL MULTI- lAZARD MlTIGATION PLAN. 

WHEREAS, the Belton Emergency Management Agency with the assistance from the Mid

America Regional Council, has gathered information and prepared the Regional Multi-Hazard 

Mitigation Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan has been prepared in accordance 

with Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) requirements at 44 C.F.R.20 1.6; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of hazard mitigation planning according to FEMA is to eliminate or 

reduce the long-term risk to human life and property from natural, man-made and technological 

hazards; and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan was updated by Cass, Clay, Jackson, 

Platte, and Ray County (the Missouri counties of the MARC region), along with 39 other 

jurisdictions, 19 school districts and four fire/ambulance districts; and 

WHEREAS, the updated plan ensures the continuity of mitigation project grant funding 

through 2020 if needed by the City of Belton for an eligible event; and 

WHEREAS, the Belton Emergency Management Agency is a local unit of government that 

has afforded the citizens an opportunity to comment and provide input in the Plan and the actions 

in the Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton has reviewed the Plan and affirms that the Plan will be 

updated no less than every five years. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

ction I. That the Belton Emergency Management Agency adopts the Regional Multi

Hazard Mitigation Plan as this jurisdiction's Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan, and resolves to 

execute the actions in the Plan. 

Duly read and passed this ___ day of October, 2015. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS )SS 
CITY OF BELTON ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of October, 2015, and adopted at a 
regular meeting ofthe City Council held the __ day of October, 2015 by the following vote, to 
wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



Mr. Ron Walker, Director 
State Emergency Management Agency 
P. 0. Box 116 
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102 

August 14, 2015 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
FEMA Region VII 
9221 Ward Parkway, Ste. 300 
Kansas City, MO 64114-3323 

FEMA 

Subject: Review of the Mid-America Regional Council (MARC) Regional Missouri Hazard 
Mitigation Plan 

Dear Mr. Walker: 

The purpose of this letter is to provide the status of the above referenced Local Hazard Mitigation 
Plan, pursuant to the requirements of 44 CPR Part 201 -Mitigation Planning and the Local Multi
Hazard Mitigation Planning Guidance. The Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Review Tool documents 
the Region's review and compliance with all required elements of 44 CFR Part 201.6. It also 
identifies the jurisdictions participating in the planning process. FEMA's approval will be for a 
period of five years effective starting with the approval date indicated below. 

Prior to the expiration of the plan the community will be required to review and revise their plan to 
reflect changes in development, progress in local mitigation efforts, and changes in priorities, and 
resubmit it for approval in order to continue to be eligible for mitigation project grant funding. 

Plan Name 
Date Date Date of Plan Date of Plan Review 

Submitted Approved Adoption Expiration Status 

MARC July 9, 2015 August 14,2015 
August 3, 

August 14, 2020 Approved 
2015 

Ifyou have any questions or concerns, please contact Joe Chandler, Planning Team Lead, at (816) 
283-7071. 

Sincerely, 

Michael R. Scott, Director 
Mitigation Division 

www.fema.gov 



HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN REVIEW TOOL 
Mid-America Regional Council Regional Plan APPROVED 

Jurisdiction: Title of Plan: 

Kansas City, Missouri Region 2015 Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan 

(Cass, Clay, Jackson, Platte 
and Ray Counties) 
Local Point of Contact: Address: 
Donna Martin 600 Broadway, Suite 200 
Title: Kansas City, MO 64105 

Senior Planner 

Agency: 
Mid-America Regional Council 
Phone Number: E-Mail: 
816 701-8369 dmartin@marc.org 

Funding Source: FY13 PDMC-EMK-2014-
PC-0001 

State Reviewer: Heidi Carver Title: Planner II/ State Hazard Mitigation 
Specialist 

FEMA Reviewer: Title: 
Carol Kanter Hazard Mitigation Community Planner 

Date Received in FEMA Region VII July 9, 2015 
Plan Not Approved 
Plan Approvable Pending Adoption 
Plan Approved August 14, 2015 

Participating Jurisdiction: 

1. Cass County 

2. Belton 

3. Harrisonville 

4. Lake Winnebago 

5. Peculiar 

6. Pleasant Hill 

7. Raymore 

8. Archie R-V School District 

9. Pleasant Hill R-Ill School District 

10. Raymore-Peculiar School District 

11. Clay County 

12. Excelsior Springs 

13. Gladstone 

14. Kearney 

15. Uberty 

16. Mosby 

17. North Kansas City 

18. Smithville 

19. Fishing River Fire Protection District 

liPage 

FEMA Region VII 
1 .. 1 Review 

Date of Plan: 
May 31, 2015 

Date: 
7-1-15 

Date: 
August 10, 2015 

NFIP Status* 
y NP 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 

NA 
NA 
NA 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 

NA 



HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN REVIEW TOOL 
Mid-Am·erica Regional Council Regional Plan 

20. North Kansas City School District 

21. Smithville R-1 School District 

22. Jackson County 

23. Blue Springs 

24. Grandview 

25. Independence 

26. Kansas City, Mo 

27. lee's Summit 

28. Oak Grove 

29. Raytown 

30. Sni Valley Fire Protection District 

31. Blue Springs School District 

32. Fort Osage R-1 School District 

33. Independence School District 

34. Kansas City School District 

35. Lee's Summit School District 

36. Metropolitan Community Colleges 

37. Platte County 

38. Edgerton 

39. Farley 

40. Ferrel view 

41. Houston lake 

42. lake Wakomis 

43. North moor 

44. Parkville 

45. Platte City 

46. Platte Woods 

47. Riverside 

48. Weatherby lake 

49. Weston 

50. Northland Regional Ambulance District 

51. West Platte Fire Protection District 

52. North Platte R-1 School District 

53. Park Hill School District 

54. Platte County R-3 School District 

55. West Platte R-11 School District 

56. Park University 

57. Ray County 

58. Richmond 

AP-PROVED 

* Notes: Y= Participating NP = Not Participating in NFIP 5- Sanctioned 

21Page 

NA 
NA 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 

NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 
y 

y 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
y 
y 

FEMA Region VII 
1_.' Review 

NP 
considering it 

R- Rescinded 



APPROVED 

SECTION 1: REGULATION CHECKLIST 

1. REGULATION CHECKLIST 

Regulation (44 CFR 201.6 Local Mitigation Plans) 

ELEMENT A. PLANNING PROCESS 

A1. Does the Plan document the planning process, including how it was 
prepared and who was involved in the process for each jurisdiction? 
(Requirement §201.6(c)(1)) 

A2. Does the Plan document an opportunity for neighboring communities, 
local and regional agencies involved in hazard mitigation activities, agencies 
that have the authority to regulate development as well as other interests to 
be involved in the planning process? (Requirement §201.6(b)(2)) 

A3. Does the Plan document how the public was involved in the planning 
process during the drafting stage? (Requirement §201.6(b)(1)) 

A4. Does the Plan describe the review and incorporation of existing plans, 
studies, reports, and technical information? (Requirement §201 .6(b)(3)) 

AS. Is there discussion of how the community(ies) will continue public 
participation in the plan maintenance process? (Requirement 
§201.6(c)(4)(iii)) 

A6. Is there a description of the method and schedule for keeping the plan 
current (monitoring, evaluating and updating the mitigation plan within a 5-
year cycle)? (Requirement §201.6(c)(4)(i)) 

ELEMENT A: REQ,UIRED REVISIONS 

3IPage 

Location in Plan 
(section and/or 
page number) 

Section 1.3 (P 1.4) 

Section 1.3.1 (P 1.4) 
Section 1.3.2 (P 1.4) 
Section 6.1 (P 6.637) 

Section 1.3.2 (P 1.4) 
Table 1.1 (P 1.6) 

Section 1.3.4 (P 1.13) 
Section 3.2 (P 3.99) 
Section 6.2 (P 6.641) 

Section 6.3 (P 6.641) 

Section 6.1 (P 6.637) 

FEMA Region VII 
1st ReVIew 

Not 
Met Met 

X 

X 

X 

X 

)( 

X 



HAZARD MITIGATIPN PLAN REVIEW TOOL 
.Mid-America Regional Council Regional Plan 

1. REGULATION CHECKLIST 

Regulation (44 CFR 201.6 Local Mitigation Plans) 

APPROVED 
FEMA Region VII 

1st Review 

Location in Plan 
(section and/or Not 

page number) Met Met 

ELEMENT B. HAZARD IDENTIFICATION AND RISK ASSESSMENT 

Bl. Does the Plan include a description of the type, location, and Section 4.1; 4.1.2; 4.1.3 (P 4.262 -

extent of all natural hazards that can affect each jurisdiction(s)? 4.265) 

(Requirement §201.6(c)(2)(i)) 4.2; (P 4.263) 
4.3; 4.3.1 (P 4.265) 
4.4; (P 4.274) 
4.5; 4.5.2; 4.5.3 (P 4.288- 4.292) 
4.6; 4.6.2; 4.6.3 (P 4.294- 4.302) 
4.7; 4.7.2; 4.7.3 (P 4.309- 3.320) 
4.8; 4.8.2; 4.8.3 (P 4.326- 4.333) 
4.9; 4.9.2; 4.9.3 (P 4.338- 4.343) 
4.10; 4.10.2; 4.10.3 (P 4.352- 4.360) 

X 
4.11; 4.11.2; 4.11.3 (P 4.364- 4.369) 
4.12; 4.12.2; 4.12.3 (P 4.373- 4.382) 
4.13; 4.13.2; 4.13.3 (P 4.392- 4.395) 
4.14; 4.14.2; 4.14.3 (P 4.401- 4.406) 
4.15; 4.15.2; 4.15.3 (P 4.412- 4.416) 
4.16; 4.16.2; 4.16.3 (P 4.424- 4.435) 
4.17; 4.17.2; 4.17.3 (P 4.438- 4.446) 
4.18; 4.18.2; 4.18.3 (P 4.457- 4.470) 
4.19; 4.19.2; 4.193 (P 4.479- 4.492) 
4.20; 4.20.2; 4.20.3 (P 4.523- 4.532) 
4.21; 4.21.2; 4.21.3 (P 4.539- 4.540) 

B2. Does the Plan include information on previous occurrences of Section 4.1.1; (P 4.262) 

hazard events and on the probability of future hazard events for each 4.2.1; (P 4.263) 

jurisdiction? (Requirement §201.6(c)(2)(i)) 4.3.1; (P 4.265) 
4.4; (P 4.274) 
4.6.1; 4.6.4 (P 4.295 -4.303) 
4.7.1; 4.7.4 (P 4.312; 4.323) 
4.8.1; 4.8.4 (P 4.328; 4.335) 
4.9.1; 4.9.4 (P 4.340; 4.346) 
4.10.1; 4.10.4 (P 4.357; 4.362) 
4.11.1; 4.11.4 (P 4.365; 4.370) 

X 
4.12.1; 4.12.4 (P 4.373; 4.386) 
4.13.1; 4.13.4 (P 4.394; 4.398) 
4.14.1; 4.14.4 (P 4.401; 4.406) 
4.15.1; 4.15.4 (P 4.413; 4.418) 
4.16.1; 4.16.4 (P 4.432; 4.435) 
4.17.1; 4.17.4 (P 4.441; 4.447) 
4.18.1; 4.18.4 (P 4.458; 4.471) 
4.19.1; 4.19.4 (P 4.484; 4.493) 
4.20.1; 4.20.4 (P 4.525; 4.533) 
4.21.1; 4.21.4 (P 4.539; 4.540) 

41 Page 



HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN REVIEW TOOL 
Mld~>Amerlca Regional Council Regional Plan 

1. REGULATION CHECKLIST 

Regulation (44 CFR 201.6 Local Mitigation Plans) 

APPROVED 

B3. Is there a description of each identified hazard's impact on the 
community as well as an overall summary of the community's 
vulnerability for each jurisdiction? (Requirement §201.6{c){2)(ii)) 

B4. Does the Plan address NFIP insured structures within the 
jurisdiction that have been repetitively damaged by floods? 
(Requirement §201.6(c)(2){ii)) 

ELEMENT B: REQUIRED REVISIONS 

ELEMENT C. MITIGATION STRATEGY 

Cl. Does the plan document each jurisdiction's existing authorities, 
policies, programs and resources and its ability to expand on and 
improve these existing policies and programs? (Requirement 
§201.6(c)(3)) 

C2. Does the Plan address each jurisdiction's participation in the NFIP 
and continued compliance with NFIP requirements, as appropriate? 
(Requirement §201.6(c)(3)(ii)) 

C3. Does the Plan include goals to reduce/avoid long-term 
vulnerabilities to the identified hazards? (Requirement §201.6(c)(3)(i)) 

C4. Does the Plan identify and analyze a comprehensive range of 
specific mitigation actions and projects for each jurisdiction being 
considered to reduce the effects of hazards, with emphasis on new 
and existing buildings and infrastructure? (Requirement 
§201.6(c)(3)(ii)) 

C5. Does the Plan contain an action plan that describes how the 
actions identified will be prioritized (including cost benefit review), 
implemented, and administered by each jurisdiction? (Requirement 
§201.6(c)(3)(iv)); (Requirement §201.6(c)(3){iii)) 

SIPage 

FEMA Region VII 
1 st Review 

Location in Plan 
(section and/or Not 
page number) Met Met 

Section 4.1 {P 4.262) 
4.2 (P 4.262) 
4.3; 4.3.1; (P 4.262- 4.273) 
4.4.5 (P 4.288) 
4.5.5 (P 4.292) 
4.6.5 {P 4.304) 
4.7.5 {P 4.323) 
4.8.5 {P 4.336) 
4.9.5 (P 4.346) 
4.10.5 {P 4.362) 
4.11.5 (P 4.370) X 
4.12.5 {P 4.388) 
4.13.5 {P 4.399) 
4.14.5 (P 4.406) 
4.15.5 (P 4.419) 
4.16.5 {P 4.436) 
4.17.5 {P 4.448) 
4.18.5 {P 4.472) 
4.19.5 (P 4.493) 
4.20.5 (P 4.534) 
4.21.6 (P 4.540) 

Section 3.3.6 (P 3.150) 
Section 5.3.3 (P 5.619) X 
Section 6.1 (P 6.641) 

Section 3.2 {P 3.99) 
Sections 3.3.6 (P 3.145) 

X 

Section 3.3.6 {P 3.151- 3.155) 
5.3 (P 5.618) and Attachment 5.2 X 

Section 5 {P 5.614) 
Attachment 5.1; (P 5.620) X 
Attachment 5.2 (P 5.634) 

Attachment 5.2 (P 5.634) 

X 

Section 5.1.1a {P 5.615) 
Attachment 5.2 (P 5.634) 

X 



HAZARD MtTtGATtON PLAN REVIEW TOOL FEMA Region VU 
' 

1. REGULATION CHECKLIST Location in Plan 
(sect1on and/or Not 

Regulation (44 CFR 201.6 Local Mit1gat1on Plans) page number) Met Met 
C6. Does the Plan describe a process by which local governments will Section 3.2 (P 3.99) 
integrate the requirements of the mitigation plan into other planning 6.2 (P 6.641) 

X 
mechanisms, such as comprehensive or capital improvement plans, 
when appropriate? (Requirement §201.6(c)(4)(ii)) 

ELEMENT C: REQUIRED REVISIONS 

6IPage 



HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN REVIEW TOOL 
Mid-America Regional Council Regional Plan 

1. REGULATION CHECKLIST 

Regulation (44 CFR 201.6 Local Mitigation Plans) 

APPROVED 

Location in Plan 
(section and/or 
page numberl 

FEMA Region VII 
151 Review 

Not 
Met Met 

ELEMENT D. PLAN REVIEW, EVALUATION, AND IMPLEMENTATION (applicable to plan updates only) 

01. Was the plan revised to reflect changes in development? Section 2.5.2 (Planning 
(Requirement §201.6(d)(3)) Area Economy) (P 2.59) 

X 
Section 2.5.2a (P 2.62) 
Section 2.5.2b (P 2.65) 

02. Was the plan revised to reflect progress in local mitigation efforts? Section 5.1.1c (P 5.616) 
X 

(Requirement §201.6(d)(3)) 

03. Was the plan revised to reflect changes in priorities? (Requirement Section 5.l.la (P 5.615) 
X 

§201.6(d)(3)) 

ELEMENT 0: REQ.UIRED REVISIONS 

ELEMENT E. PLAN ADOPTION 

El. Does the Plan include documentation that the plan has been formally 
adopted by the governing body of the jurisdiction requesting approval? Upcoming 
(Requirement §201.6(c)(5)) 

E2. For multi-jurisdictional plans, has each jurisdiction requesting approval 
of the plan documented formal plan adoption? (Requirement Upcoming 
§201.6(c)(5)) 

ELEMENT E: REQUIRED REVISIONS 

Note: If the plan is not adopted by a participating jurisdiction, that jurisdiction would not be eligible for project grants 
under the following hazard mitigation assistance programs: HMGP, PDM, FMA, and SRL. 

SECTION 2: PLAN ASSESSMENT (For FEMA) 

A. Plan Strengths and Opportunities for Improvement 
Plan Strengths 

X 

X 

• The list of participation requirements was thorough and showed thoughtful analysis of the Guide. 

• Tables 1.1 through are especially fine example of best practices. 

• Throughout the plan, comparisons between the five participating counties provided an excellent 
basis for understanding the differences in the areas. 

• The plan is full of exceptionally informative and easy to digest tables, charts, figures, and maps. 
• Tables 3.2 through 3.9 includes a ton of information that is easily accessible. 

• Throughout the plan are excellent narratives of developments in the past five years, as well as 
explanations of changes in content and format made in the updated plan. 

Opportunities for Improvement 
Typo on page 1.4 as the first sentence in Section 1.3.2: Planning Team Kickoff is the sentence: "The 2015 
update planning process began in earnest at the September 29, 2015 ... " The year probably is 2014. 

71Page 



HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN REVIEW TOOL 
Mid-America Regional Council Regional Plan APPROVED 

On page3.145 the significance of the term "CAV" should be explained . 

FI:MA Region VII 
1 st Review 

It is recommended that repetitive loss properties be identified by jurisdiction so that variations in risk 
are easily ascertainable. 

Element B: Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment 
Plan Strengths 
The risk analysis included numerous examples of good practices. The bullet points below set forth some 
of them. 

• The tornado vulnerability analysis was especially well reasoned and easy to follow. 
• Citations to sources and explanations of data limitations are well done. 

• The plan does a good job of analyzing hazards like thunderstorms on an area-wide basis, while 
noting the differences in risk between jurisdictions for hazards such as flooding. 

• Data on critical facilities in the floodplains, as well as the dam and levee breach inundation areas, 
was well-done. 

• The addition of problem statements adds much to the plan. However, they are very broadly 
stated. Perhaps more specific statements that speak to particular issues of jurisdictions could be 
included at the next update. 

• Excellent explanation of the FEMA levee accreditation program. 

• The maps beginning on page 4.396 showing concentrations of populations more at risk to heat 
incidents is a good practice. 

Opportunities for Improvement 
On page 4.288 it is stated that" ... the possibility exists for achieving a greater than 100 percent 
probability of an event occurring." Note probability cannot be over 100%. If 30 events occur 10 years, 
this does not mean that there is a 300% probability of occurrence, it means that there is a 100% 
probability of occurrence. Percentages cannot go above 100. 

The map on page 4.350 includes really useful information. However, it would be more meaningful if 
presented on a county by county basis, or in some other way as to magnify the information presented . 
As it is, the scale does not permit comparisons between counties, let alone between participating 
jurisdictions. 

See also the map on page 4.405- a larger scale map showing the locations of participating jurisdictions 
would be far more meaningful. However, the tables following this map do give jurisdiction-specific 
information that shows past damages by jurisdictions. 

The significance of the map on page 4.371 is not clear. 

Information about RiskMAP projects should be included in future plan updates. 

SIPage 



HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN REVIEW TOOL 
Mid-America Regional Council Regional Plan 

Element C: Mitigation Strategy 
Plan Strengths 

A~PROVED 

FEMA Region VII 
151 Review 

Including each community's safe growth audit conveys much useful information and is another example 

of best practices. The analyses of progress on the 2010 actions was stellar. 

B. Resources for Implementing Your Approved Plan 

A variety of mitigation resources are available to communities. SEMA's mitigation website: 

http://sema.dps.mo.gov/programs/mitigation management.asp provides planning and project related 

information as well as details on how major FEMA mitigation programs are implemented in the State. 

SEMA's training website provides information on upcoming training opportunities within the State: 

http://training.dps.mo.gov/sematraining.nsf/TrainingSchedule?OpenForm. A benefit cost analysis (BCA) course is 

usually offered in August, ahead of the deadlines for submitting applications for yearly mitigation grants. This 

course is often critical in helping communities achieve effective mitigation projects; it also provides supplemental 

information on developments within various grant programs, and is typically led by SEMA personnel and FEMA 

contractor personnel. 

Review of the FEMA HMA guidance (FYlS is the most current) is also encouraged as guidance provides 

information about application and eligibility requirements. This guidance is available from 

http:Usema.dps.mo.gov/programs/mitigation management.asp or through FEMA's grant applicant resources 

page at http://www.fema.gov/government/grant/hma/grant resources.shtm. 

As noted above, various funding programs are available from several state and federal agencies to assist local 

jurisdictions in accomplishing their mitigation activities and goals. A detailed listing of programs, information on 

each program, and contact information is available from the 2013 State Hazard Mitigation Plan on page 4.72/PDF 

775. Elizabeth Weyrauch, State Hazard Mitigation Officer, (Eiizabeth.Weyrauch@sema.dps.mo.gov), Heidi Carver, 

State Hazard Mitigation Specialist, (Heldi.Carver@sema.dps.mo.gov) or Sam Kemp, State Hazard Mitigation 

Specialist, (Sam.Kemp@sema.dps.mo.gov) can provide additional contacts for specific programs. 

There are several RiskMAP projects that being pursued in the planning area. As a Cooperating Technical Partner 

(CTP), the NFIP and Floodplain Section at SEMA, has a role in implementing these projects. Jurisdictions that are 

part ofthese projects have been contacted directly regarding these efforts and have been asked to participate in 

one or more RiskMAP/ Discovery meetings. These meetings have been scheduled throughout Missouri to present 

similar information, and all meetings offer opportunities for questions about the program and process. 

Dale Schmutzler, Karen McHugh, or Scott Samuels, (with the NFIP and Floodplain Section at SEMA) can be 

contacted for additional information on RiskMAP or Discovery meetings through 

http://sema.dps.mo.gov/about/staff.asp. 

9IPage 



SECTION IX 
B 



R2015-41 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BEL TON CITY COUNCIL APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BELTON/RAYMORE INTERCHANGE 
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2006, the City Council of the City of Belton, Missouri, (the 
"City") adopted Ordinance No. 2006-3274, which approved and authorized the Mayor to enter 
into a First Amended and Restated Cooperation Agreement (the "Cooperation Agreement") 
among the City, the City of Raymore ("Raymore"), Good Otis, L.L.C. ("Good Otis"), BKO 
Estate Liquidating Company, LLC ("BKO"), and James D. and Toni P. Graham (the 
"Grahams"); and 

WHEREAS, the Cooperation Agreement, which was fully executed by the parties thereto 
on September 7, 2006, establishes the obligations of the parties to form and operate the 
Belton/Raymore Interchange Transportation Development District (the "District"); and 

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2006, pursuant to Section 238.207.5, RSMo, the City and 
Raymore filed in the Cass County Circuit Court a petition to create the District, which petition 
was joined by Good Otis, BKO and the Grahams; and 

WHEREAS, Section 238.220.3, RSMo, provides that where a district is comprised of two 
local transportation authorities, the district's board of directors shall consist of the presiding 
officer of each local transportation authority within the district and one person designated by the 
governing body of each local transportation district within the district; and 

WHEREAS, the Cooperation Agreement provides that the District's board of directors 
will consist of the Mayor of the City, the Mayor of Raymore, a representative appointed by the 
City Council, a representative appointed by Raymore, a representative nominated by the 
Grahams to be appointed by the City Council, and a representative nominated by Good Otis to be 
appointed by Raymore; and 

WHEREAS, the Grahams have nominated Travis Graham to be appointed by the City 
Council to the District's Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to make appointments to the District's Board 
of Directors. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Gary Lathrop is appointed as the Belton Appointed Director of the 
District; and 

Section 2. Travis Graham is appointed as the Graham/Belton Nominated Advisory 
Director of the District. 



Duly read and passed this ___ day of October, 2015. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
COUNTY OF CASS )SS 
CITY OF BEL TON ) 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of October, 2015, and adopted at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held the day of October, 2015 by the following 
vote, to wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

2 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



SECTION IX 
c 



R2015-42 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE LANDMARK 
STRUCTURES I, LP CONTRACT NUMBER 464-5710-495-7117 ELEVATED WATER 
STORAGE TANK. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Belton, Missouri, pursuant to the advice and 

recommendation of the City Manager, deems it necessary, desirable, advisable and in the public 

interest to construct and improve public drinking water infrastructure to meet near and long term 

needs; and 

WHEREAS, the City has the authority and follows Article IV, Division II, Section 2-921 

Purchasing Procedure of the Ordinances of the City of Belton, Missouri, to approve contracts for 

construction thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the City approved a contract under Ordinance No. 2013-3959 on December 

10, 2013 with Landmark Structures I, LP for public improvements to the drinking water system 

whereby change orders may be processed and approved per the General Conditions, Section 

10.03. 

WHEREAS, this change order is necessary to add HVAC system into the control room 

that was mistakenly removed from the original design, add a disconnect per requirements of 

KCP&L, and deduct cost for fence slats that will not be installed. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That Change Order No. 3 to the Contract Number 464-5710-495-7117 Elevated 

Water Storage Tank Project with Landmark Structures I, LP in the not-to exceed amount of 

$5,071.06 is hereby approved for the above mentioned changes and the Mayor is authorized and 

directed to execute the change order on behalf of the City. 

Section 2. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval. 

Duly read and passed this __ day of October, 2015. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURJ ) 
COUNTY OF CASS )SS 
CITY OF BEL TON ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of October, 2015 and adopted at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held the __ day of October, 2015 by the following vote, 
to wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 10/13/2015 

COUNCIL: 0 Regular Meeting 

0 Ordinance [Zj Resolution 
0 Agreement D Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

DIVISION: Water Services 

l:zl Work Session 0 Special Session 

D Consent Item [ZI Change Order D Motion 

D FYI/Update D Presentation D Both Readings 

This item involves a change order to Contract Number: 464-5710-495-7117 Elevated Water Storage 
Tank with Landmark Structures (General Conditions, Section 1 0.03). Change Order #3 consists of 
adding the HVAC system into the control room that was mistakenly removed from the original design at 
a cost of $6,721.06, adding a 200 AMP no fuse NEMA 3R discmmect required by KCPL at a cost of 
$2,100.00, and deducting fence slats from the original design at a cost of $3750.00. Screening will be 
achieved through trees planted around the perimeter of the fence by the Parks Department instead. 

These change order items were approved by Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) on 
09/29/2015 tentatively upon City Council approval and are State Revolving Fund (SRF) eligible. The 
cost is within budget. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Approve a resolution for Change Order #3, CN 464-5710-495-7117 with Landmark Structures in the not 
to exceed amount of$5,071.06. 

BACKGROUND: 
The HVAC system was in the original design of the new 3M Gallon Markey Water Tower but was 
mistakenly removed when the offices were removed. The HVAC system is needed to provide climate 
control for the operations control room inside the ground floor. The operations control room contains 
climate sensitive electrical and system monitoring equipment that is used to control daily operations of 
the tower. 

The 200 AMP no fuse NEMA 3R disconnect is needed to supply a safety disconnect to the structure 
between the meter and buildings electrical components. This need was discovered recently by a KCPL 
inspection although KCPL was involved early in the design review process. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Contractor: Landmark Structures 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ + 5,071.06 
Amount Budgeted: $ 4,570,000.00 
Funding Source: 464-5710-495-7117 
Additional Funds: $ NIA 
Funding Source: NIA 
Encumbered: $ 4,509,291.06 
Funds Remaining: $ 60,708.94 

!:\Agenda Items\2015\101315\MBMOK CO #3-Landmark Markey Park Water Tower 10.13.15 RS\1. Landmark CO #3 
Markey Park Tower Council Information Form RS 10.13.15.doc 



STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Staff recommends approval of a resolution for Change Order #3, CN 464-5710-495-7117 with 
Landmark Structures in the not to exceed amount of $5,071.06. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Resolution 
Landmark Structures Change Order No.3 

1:\Agenda Items\2015\101315\MBMOK CO #3-Landmark Markey Park Water Tower 10.13.15 RS\1. Landmark CO #3 
Markey Park Tower Council Information Form RS 10.13.15.doc 



CHANGE ORDER 

Contract Number __ 4...:..6=--4-=--=5 7.:....1..:....0=---__,_4=9.:::...5-...:._7--!.1....:..17-=---- -

Project Title Elevated Water Storage Tank 

Change Order No 2 Date of Issuance October 7. 2015 

Ordinance I Resolution No: N/A Effective Date: October 13. 2015 

ToCONTRACTOR ________ :L~an~d~m~ar~k~S~t~ru~c~tu~r~e~s~I.~L=.P~. __ __ 

The Contract is changed as follows 

Not valid until signed by the OWNER. 

The original Contract Price was ............................................................................................. $ 4,570,000.00 
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders .. .. ..... .. .. .. ... .. . .. .. .. ......... .. ........ ..... ...... ....... $ -65,780.00 
The Contract Price prior to this Change Order was .... .... ... ...... .. ............ .... ...... .. .. ... .. . .... ......... $4.504.220.00 
The Contract Price will be increased by.. .......................... .. .. .... .... ........... ....... ........ .. ...... ................. $ 5.071 .06(1

) 

The new Contract Price including this Change Order will be ...... ... .. .. .. .. .. ... .. .... .. ... .. . ... .... .... ..... $4.509.291 .06 
The Contract Times will be changed by ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ...... .. .... .... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .... ... .. . 0 days 
The date of Substantial Completion (SC) as of the date of this Change Order therefore is .... ......... March 14. 2016 
The date of Final Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is ............................ _,. April13. 2016 

CONTRACTOR: By: Date: 
Landmark Structures I, L.P. 

Eugene Chastain 
Title: Project Manager 

OWNER: By: Date: 
City of Belton, Missouri 

Jeff Fisher 
Title: Public Works Director 

OWNER: Attest By: Date: 
City of Belton, Missouri 

Zach Matteo 
Title: City Engineer 

(1) See Attachment 1 for details of this change order, letter from Landmark outlining change order No. 2 deletions,email from 
contractor regarding electrical changes and email from contractor on fence slats . 

Distribution: ./ OWNER 
./ CONTRACTOR 
./ DESIGN PROFESSIONAL 
./ MDNR 

1 of 1 Belton Contract Guidebook 



Attachment No. 1 
to Change Order No.3 (dated 09/29115) 

Detail of Adds and Deducts 

Item Description 
fa) fb) 

1J ADD Heating and AC for Control Room 
that was mistakenly deleted by Change 
Order No. 2 

H ADD line side 200 amp disconnect per 
request from KCPL 

c DEDUCT PVC slats from Chain Link Fence 

TOTALS 

Original Contract Amount 
Total Previous Change Orders (DEDUCT) 
Total This Change Order (ADD) 
Net Change Order to Date (DEDUCT) 

Revised Contract Amount 

Increase in 
Contract Price 

(c) 

$ 6,721.06 $ 

$ 2,100.00 

$ 

$ 8,821.06 $ 

$ 4,570,000.00 
-65,780.00 

5,071.06 
-60,708.94 

$ 4,509,291.06 

Decrease in 
Contract Price 

(d) 

-3,750.00 

-3,750.00 



SECTION IX 
D 



R2015-43 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF TWO REPLACEMENT V-PLOWS 
FROM AMERICAN EQUIPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,924.00 WITH FUNDS 
BUDGETED FOR THE VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Belton, Missouri, pursuant to the advice and 

recommendation of the City Manager, deems it necessary, desirable, advisable and in the public 

interest to purchase equipment necessary to meet near and long term needs; and 

WHEREAS, the City has the authority and follows Article IV, Division II, Section 2-921 

Purchasing Procedure of the Ordinances of the City of Belton, Missouri, to approve contracts and 

cooperative purchasing contracts for purchasing as appropriate; and 

WHEREAS, this purchase of two snow plows is necessary to enable staff to manage winter 

weather operations at an acceptable level; and 

WHEREAS, this purchase was not specifically budgeted for fiscal year 2016 but will be 

funded through the vehicle and equipment replacement fund that requires a budget amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section J. That the Public Works Department has annually allocated funds to replace 

vehicles and equipment at the end of its life cycle. 

Section 2. That the vehicle and equipment replacement account can be utilized to complete 

the purchase with American Equipment Inc in the amount of $11,924.00. 

Section 3. That the vehicle and equipment replacement fund of the transportation budget be 

reduced by $11,924.00. 

Section 4. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval. 

Duly read and passed this_ day of _ __ , 2015. 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURl ) 
COUNTY OF CASS )SS 
CITY OF BEL TON ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of , 2015, and adopted at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held the _ day of , 2015 by the following vote, to 
wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 
COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: October 13,2015 

COUNCIL: [8J Regular Meeting 

[ ] Ordinance [8J Resolution 
D Agreement D Discussion 

ISSUE/RECOMMENDATION: 

DIVISION: Transportation 

0 Work Session 0 Special Session 

l J Consent Item D Change Order D Motion 
D FYI/U pdate D Presentation D Both Readings 

The Transportation Division is preparing for this year's winter weather season by up-fitting trucks and 
checking equipment. During the inspection process, two of the small V -plows need extensive work that 
will be costly to repair. Staff was trying to get one more season out of them. These two plows were 
purchased in 2002 and 2005 and have been welded on and repaired numerous times to make them last 
this long. It is staff's recommendation to go ahead and replace these now, rather than wait for them to 
break down in the middle of the winter season. Although these were not budgeted in this FY, staff 
recommends purchasing two replacements from the Vehicle and Equipment Replacement (VERP) 
account instead of rainy day. 

Staff recommends purchasing these two replacement plows from American Equipment in the amount of 
$11,924.00. American Equipment is the cooperative contract holder with the City of Kansas City, 
Missouri providing this pricing. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: 
Approve the motion to purchase two replacement V -plows from American Equipment in the amount of 
$11,924.00 at the October 13, 2015 regular meeting. 

BACKGROUND: 
The VERP program recommends replacement of small plows like the V -plows every 10 years. Staff has 
tried to make these plows last as long as possible with making needed repairs throughout their life cycle; 
however, the impacts of any winter weather event are extremely hard on the equipment. These plows 
have come to the end of their life cycle and need to be replaced so future operations can be maintained at 
current standards. In addition, staff recommends parting out the older plows and scrapping the metal. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Contractor: American Equipment Company 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ 11,924.00 
Amount Budgeted: $ 152,663.00 
Funding Source: VERP allocation account 225-0000-495-7500 
Funds Remaining: $ 140,739.00 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Staff recommends approval ofthe resolution to replace 2 V-plows from American Equipment in the 
amount of$11,924 at the October 13, regular meeting. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
American Equipment Quote 
Kansas City Contract Extension 

C:\Users\acunningham\AppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\9ZTGWYFU\1. 
Small Plow Purchase Council Information Form RS l0.13.15.doc 



NAME/ADDRESS 

EQUIPMENT CO. 

3250 Harvester Road 
Kansas City, Kansas 66115 

(Phone) 913-342-1450 (Fax) 913-342-1377 
sales@americanequipment. us 

TO CONFIRM ORDER 

QUOTATION 
DATE Quotation# 

10/1/2015 100 115/23RK 

City of Belton 
Attention: Street Dept. 
506 Main 

Quote Accepted by _________ _ 

Date 
Belton, MO 64012 ----------------

P.O.# _______ _ 

LEAD TIME TERMS REP FOB PHONE 

in stock Due on Rece .. . REK KC,KS 816-331-7516 

QTY ITEM 

2 300 

Quoted by Ryan Keith 

DESCRIPTION 

Pricing based upon City of Kansas City, MO Contract 
EV1833: 
Equipment for 2002 Chevy 2500 and 2005 Dodge 2500: 
Boss 8' 2" DXT Stainless Steel Plow: 
-Dual trip (bottom & full trip) 
- 30" blade height (Inside) to 37 1/2" (outside) 
- Stainless steel moldboard 
-Base angle: 1/2" x 6" 
- (6) vertical, (2) diagonal reinforcing ribs 
- (4) trip springs for moldboard trip 
- (6) torsion springs for bottom trip 
- 1 1/2" x 10" angle Smartlock cylinders (keeps wings 
stationary when back dragging) 
- Rubber snow deflector 
- SmartHitch 2 quick attaching system 
- SmartLight 2 lights 
- SmartT ouch hand held controller 
Installation including removal of existing snowplow mount and 
wiring 

NOTE: The tripping base angles with curb guards & snow 
catcher are used as the cutting edge until worn down. At that 
time 2 cutting edges are bolted onto the base angles. 

Total 

This quote is valid for 30 days. Applicable taxes not 
included. 

U/M 

FAX# 

816-322-1657 

COST Total 

5,962.00 11,924.00 

$11,924.00 



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 

1. Modification 2. Contract 

No.: 2 Effective Date: 09-01-15 No.: EV1833-01 Effective Date:09-01-13 

3. Senior Buyer: Ronnell E. Simpson, Sr. 

Telephone Number: (816) 513-0805 

4. Issued By 

CITY OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 
Procurement Services Division 
1st Floor, Room 102 W, City Hall 
414 East 1 ih Street 
Kansas City, Missouri 64106-2793 

5. Supplier- Name and Address 

J&D EQUIPMENT 
DBA: AMERICAN EQUIPMENT CO 
ATTN: RYAN KEITH 
3250 HARVESTER ROAD 
KANSAS CITY, KS 66115 

6. SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Retain this signed copy of 
the modification and attach it to the original contract that was previously provided by the Procurement 
Services Division. 

7. Description of Modification 

Complete and installed, New and Unused, Snow plow, Spreader, Dump Body, Utility Bodies, Tommy 
Lift. Cranes, Combination Starter Packs, Welders, Air compressors, Flat Bed, Installed on City 

Supplied Vehicles 

Contract EV1833-01 renewed for one (1) year, at the current pricing level from September 1, 2015, to 
August 31, 2016, by exercising the second of four successive options to renew, the authority for which 
is contained in paragraph 3 . 

Taxpayer Clearance Letter. In accordance with City Ordinance No. 010461, if the City renews a 
contract, the Vendor shall provide new proof of tax compliance dated not more than ninety (90) days 
prior to the renewal date of the contract. Submission of this proof shall be a condition precedent to the 
City making the first payment under such renewal. This tax clearance letter may be obtained from the 
City's Revenue Division at (816) 513-1135 or (816) 513-1083. http://www.kcmo.org 

All other Terms and Conditions of Contract EV1833-01 remain unchanged. 

8. City of Kansas City, Missouri 

This Day: August 17, 2015 

(REV. 04/10) 


	I.	CALL PUBLIC HEARING TO ORDER – 7:00 PM
	A.	Cedar Tree CID
	B.	Grand Hill CID

	II.	ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING
	III.	CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
	VI.	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.	Motion approving the minutes of the September 8, 2015, City Council regular meeting and September 15, 2015, City Council special meeting.
	Paperwork

	B.	Motion approving the August 2015 Police Judge’s Report.
	Paperwork


	C.	Motion approving closing the 400 block of Main Street between Walnut and Ella on Saturday, October 17, 2015, from 5:00-10:00 PM for a street dance with live band. 
	VIII.	ORDINANCES
	A.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-76:AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE I, SECTION 34-5 “REQUIREMENTS FOR PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS ALONG ROADS AND STREETS,” CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE III, SECTION 34-65 “BOND REQUIRED FOR EXCAVATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY” OF THE BELTON UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI AND AMENDING CHAPTER 19, ARTICLE I, SECTION 19-5 “REQUIREMENTS FOR PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS ALONG ROADS AND STREETS” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI.
	Paperwork

	B.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-77:AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING COMMISSION OF BELTON, MISSOURI, ADOPTING THE CEDAR TREE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN; DESIGNATING I-49 INVESTORS, L.L.C. AS THE DEVELOPER OF THE REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH I-49 INVESTORS, L.L.C. FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PLAN.
	Paperwork

	C.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-78:APPROVING AND DESIGNATING REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 1 OF THE CEDAR TREE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AS A REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING THEREIN.
	Paperwork

	D.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-79:APPROVING THE PETITION TO ESTABLISH THE CEDAR TREE COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, GENERALLY LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF I-49 AND 58 HIGHWAY, IN BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI; DETERMINING THAT THE DISTRICT AREA IS A BLIGHTED AREA; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY, I-49 INVESTORS, L.L.C. AND THE DISTRICT; AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO REPORT THE CREATION OF THE DISTRICT TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.
	Paperwork

	E.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-80:APPROVING THE PETITION TO ESTABLISH THE GRAND HILL COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT; ESTABLISHING THE GRAND HILL COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF THE SOUTH OUTER ROAD OF INTERSTATE 49 ALONG GRAND STREET AND HILL STREET, ALL IN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI; AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO REPORT THE CREATION OF THE DISTRICT TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.
	Paperwork

	F.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-81:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON AND ARVEST BANK AT LOT 5 OF CREST PLAZA TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MARKEY REGIONAL DETENTION PROGRAM.
	Paperwork

	G.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-82:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A  POLE SIGN FOR TEXAS ROADHOUSE, ON PROPERTY ZONED C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL), AND LOCATED AT 228 PECULIAR DRIVE, BELTON, MISSOURI.
	Paperwork

	H.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-83:AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 2015-4119 AFTER PROPER PROCEDURAL DUE PROCESS AND PUBLIC HEARING NOTICES, AND APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY’S ZONING MAP, FROM R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-3 (MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL), FOR A 1.0-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF MINNIE AVENUE, JUST EAST OF LILLARD AVENUE, ADDRESSED AS 600 MINNIE AVENUE, IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI.
	Paperwork

	I.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-84:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR CARNEGIE VILLAGE SECOND PLAT, A REPLAT OF LOT 1, BEING A 13.4-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF MO-58 HIGHWAY, EAST OF MO-Y HIGHWAY,  IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI.
	Paperwork

	J.	Motion approving first reading of Bill No. 2015-85:AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR CARNEGIE VILLAGE, A SENIOR AND ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY, ON A 13.4-ACRE TRACT OF LAND, LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF MO-58 HIGHWAY, EAST OF MO-Y HIGHWAY, CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI.
	Paperwork

	IX.	RESOLUTIONS
	A.	Motion approving Resolution R2015-40:A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE REGIONAL MULTI-HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN.
	Paperwork

	B.	Motion approving Resolution R2015-41:A RESOLUTION OF THE BELTON CITY COUNCIL APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BELTON/RAYMORE INTERCHANGE TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
	Paperwork

	C.	Motion approving Resolution R2015-42:A RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE LANDMARK STRUCTURES I, LP CONTRACT NUMBER 464-5710-495-7117 ELEVATED WATER STORAGE TANK.
	Paperwork

	D.	Motion approving Resolution R2015-43:A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF TWO REPLACEMENT V-PLOWS FROM AMERICAN EQUIPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,924.00 WITH FUNDS BUDGETED FOR THE VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT.
	Paperwork

	XV.	ADJOURN 

